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Chairman’s Statement

TRERE

2007 marked another year of progress for the Group’s media
business, which recorded a remarkable improvement in
operating results over 2006. Growth was achieved across
the board among the Group’s core media products. We
continued to make gains in readership in the newspaper
and magazine markets, strengthen our advertising revenue
base and market share, and raise our media operations’
competitiveness and profitability.

The macroeconomic conditions in 2007 presented a
generally positive operating environment. Hong Kong’s GDP
grew by 6.3%, domestic consumption spending increased
by 7.8% and the unemployment rate fell to an almost
10-year low. Against the background of a strong economy
and vibrant stock market, consumer confidence remained
at a high level and overall advertising spending rose by
12% during the year. Amongst the local media segments,
print media benefited most from the advertising spending
expansion.

With a balanced portfolio of high-quality and well-
recognized print media products, the Group was uniquely
positioned to take advantage of the market growth. With
regard to newspapers, the Group has established a strong
franchise, in both the paid newspaper and free newspaper
markets. Sing Tao Daily reinforced its position as a quality
newspaper for middle-class families, with significant
readership gains in 2007. In fact, its readership has increased
for five consecutive years from 2002 to 2007, according to
independent surveys — the only paid newspaper in Hong
Kong to have achieved this. Sing Tao Daily’s readers have
been drawn and retained by its comprehensive and first-
rate editorial content, which was once again accredited by
a number of major industry awards in 2007. Targeting the
needs of its middle-class readers, Sing Tao Daily focused on
augmenting its content in finance, property, education and
features.

Headline Daily became an important contributor to the
Group’s turnover and profit in its second full year of
operations, proving that our strategic move into the free
newspaper market has been successful. With an average
circulation in excess of 700,000 copies and readership of
over 1.7 million in 2007, Headline Daily was, and is, the
largest-circulated and most widely-read free newspaper in
Hong Kong. Without compromising quality for quantity,
Headline Daily continually enriched and refined its content,
bringing in reputable columnists, exclusive news reports
and special editions. Its popularity among readers has made
Headline Daily an efficient and compelling advertising
medium for reaching the mass market.
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Chairman’s Statement

The Standard made an important strategic change in
September 2007 by switching to a free newspaper
model. This was in part in response to the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s abolition of the requirement for paid
announcements in newspapers by listed issuers. The free
newspaper model allowed The Standard to tap into an
expanded reader segment and opened up new revenue
sources. Response from readers and advertisers has been
encouraging, but lost advertising revenue from company
notices and increased costs due to the enlarged circulation
will put pressure on profit in the near term.

In 2007, we further reaped the benefits of our investment
in the Magazine unit. Against a backdrop of advertising
spending expansion and yet keen market competition,
the Magazine unit achieved increases in circulation and
readership, advertising revenue growth and improved
profitability. Our business strategy of focusing on quality
and targeting the higher-end market has borne fruit. During
the year we built on the strength of our existing magazines
and also grew by acquiring a new magazine title.

As part of the Group’s strategy for the development of its
print media business, we have invested in a brand-new
printing factory in Tseung Kwan O Industrial Park which,
installed with state-of-the-art printing machinery, came
into operation at the end of 2007. In addition, the Group
acquired the remaining 50% interest in our newspaper
printing joint venture in October 2007. These have
significantly augmented the Group’s production capacity and
rendered us better control over printing expenses, which
are subject to mounting inflationary pressure. The increased
production flexibility and efficiency will help to enhance the
competitiveness of the Group’s print media business.

Looking ahead, we could be facing less favourable operating
conditions in 2008. The financial market setback and
uncertain economic outlook in the United States may have
a ripple effect on slowing down local advertising spending
and hence our revenue growth; and the escalating costs of
newsprint and staff cost inflation will put pressure on our
profit margins. At the same time, competition in the industry
remains intense, and the emergent business transition
at The Standard is still subject to operating challenges.
Nevertheless, the Group will remain vigilant in controlling
costs, maximizing operational efficiency and better utilizing
resources to enhance overall profitability.

I take this opportunity to thank my fellow Board members
for their counsel and support, and our management and
staff for their hard work, enthusiasm and energy. And I
would also like to extend my appreciation to our customers,
readers, business partners and shareholders.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2008
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Major Awards of the Year

T 2R

Hong Kong News Awards 2007
2007 5B R EHELE

Best News Page Design

5% o 8 D R D e

Society of Publishers in Asia (SOPA)
2007 Awards for Editorial Excellence

DNBRARE
2007 FE St FELE

Excellence in Business Reporting

HilEEERER

Award : The Standard
KL (EXER)

Title : Dragonair Buyout

The Scoop Award
BWRIEE

Winner : Sing Tao Daily
BE : (EEBH)
T RSB REE

Best Business News Reporting

RERENEEE

Award : The Standard
REE : (HEER)
Title : Dragonair Buyout

Excellence in Human Rights Reporting

HEARiER

1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
DE (ESH®KR)
T RRERBERREEE

Best News Reporting

R ERERE

Award : The Standard
REE : (EXER)
Title : A Killing Season

Excellence in Feature Photography

HlRWiRgR

2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBBEH)
T BEBRHET

Photographic Section (News)
ElR# (¥E#)

Award : The Standard
R - (T

Title : Life in a cage

Excellence in Reporting
on the Environment

HRRHRER

2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
FE:(EBBHR)
TR AR

Photographic Section (Features)

EF# (BRdE)

Honorable Mention : The Standard
BRI (EXRER)
Title : Environment Hanging in Balance

Excellence in Reporting of Breaking News

SRR

2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBE®)
T REMER?

Photographic Section (Sport)
BER# (lBE#)

Honorable Mention : The Standard
BEE : (EURR)
Title : Dragonair Buyout

Excellence in Public Service Journalism

HEATRRH R

Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BR (ESHR)
F&E KhEE
Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BRE (ESBR®R)
TR EPER

Best Headline (English)
RERE(HEXHE)

Honorable Mention : The Standard
BRE : (EXRER)
Title : Environment Hanging in Balance

7th Asia Media Awards
B7/ET MRS
Best In Newspaper Special Section

RERIRHT

Winner : The Standard

BE  (EXER)

Title : G.O.D Forbid !

2nd Runner-up : The Standard
FE  (EXEHR)

Title : PANNED!

Best Business News Writing (English)
REREHMBE(EX)

Gold Award: Sing Tao Daily
£ (EEB®)

T EETEF

Bronze Award: Sing Tao Daily
i : (2B B

T RESKREZE

Best In Newspaper Design

mERTRA

n SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2007

Merit : The Standard
BR : (EXER)
Title : Death’s door

Bronze Award: Sing Tao Daily
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Major Awards of the Year

Focus at the Frontline 2007
CRUER - £252007) MEESLLES

Features Category

HEH

Champion : Sing Tao Daily
BE  (EBE®H)

People Category
A

1st Runner-up : East Week
DE (RETD
Honourable Mention: East Week

BR : CREATD

Spot News Category
REHEAE

2nd Runner-up : East Week
FE : (REATD

General News Category

—R A

2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
FTE (EBRH)

Honourable Mention : Sing Tao Daily
BRE (ESH®R)

Sports Category
EE#

Honourable Mention : East Week
B2 (RETD

Northern California

Chinese Media Association
The 13th Annual Outstanding
Chinese Media Awards
WhNEASBHRERE
FEREDISEREBUREAS

The Best News Commentary Award

REHMTFRE

Winner : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station

RiEE: EBRXESR

7 : DogHouse Radio Show5 153 % A
e

The Best News Reporting Award
RENERGH%

Winner : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
RER: EBRXESR

T BEOETAF

Runner-up : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
BER: EBRXESR

B 16BAR

The Best Feature Report Award
RESHERER

Winner : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
RiER: EBRXES

TR FOFETTE

Runner-up : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
BEE: EBRNESR

& BREL

The Best Radio Program Production Award

RETLHE HRFE

Winner : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
RER: EEPXESR

T BREE

Runner-up : Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
BER: EEHXESR

R EEES

-—
ESEHTET

FEFERHIR

Consumer Rights
Reporting Awards 2007

H i mA R B 322007

Category : news

5 - %

Top Prize : Sing Tao Daily
SR (ESHR)

TR HREKBAREHES
Merit Prize : Sing Tao Daily
BRE: (ESE®R)

T ERLAKNTE

2007 IPPIES Awards
20073 br Hr R
Best Feature

RESERE

First Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
BE  (ESH®R) @ANPEER
Title : Chinese Elderly Living Alone in
Old Age - Without Confidants
TR OFEWF
BREREEEEER

Best Article on Labor Issues

BREFIRE

First Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
BE  (ESHE®M) ANOPFER
Title : For Female Ticket Agents,
a Life in the Cracks
TR REBTREREFHE

Second Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
DE(ESRR) AOMER

Title : Where the Two Worlds Don't Always Mix
T RRE TR DMESR

Best Article on Immigrant Issues/
Racial or Social Justice

REBREERUIELBEE

Second Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
TE (ESHR) ANPELR
Title : People Smuggling Grows Trendy
in Village
TR MEEE [FEAMENRE]
Third Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
FE (EBHH) AOP=R
Title : Asian Gays in America : A Tale of
Double Lives and Several Faces
T BEMEES 2R
E RSN OEER

Best Overall Design

®ERER A

Second Place : Sing Tao Daily Art Team
DE : (ESRAMR) XM

Best Photo
RERY

&

Third Place : Sing Tao Daily New York Office
FE  (EBRWR) AOMER

Title : Tornado hits Brooklyn

T FREAFERAD
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Major Events of the Year
FERSEHLE

EEFEEERRAREN [HH
BWER | 2SBEETIH - [2007
BEHEMER | BREEBERE
BRTRERITHREE Lk ER
ESFEEEAR AR EFEAEER
EAERREFAFRE  BERKE
T-—RARBEERLLE  BHRER
#B - XEBRER  ERREEK
FRBLREKBIT—EREEL EM -

The "Leader of the Year Award" reached
its 14th year in 2007. Mr. Charles Ho,
Chairman of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited, and The Honorable Donald
Tsang, Chief Executive of the HKSAR, L, _ ! ..
officiated the awards presentation ) ap P l_i-ll__.Hl-_.H.'

ceremony. This year's winners were Mr. T EH il
Ronald Arculli, Ms. Rita Fan Hsu Lai-tai, -
Prof. Che Chi-ming, Prof. Eleanor Wong
and Mr. Lee Chi-ching.

B (ESEW) - (HXEHR) 8B
ERERARN [EBE T
2ERER®ILE] 2EKOHE
ST R JE AR 8%

The "22nd Sing Tao Inter-School Debating
Competition" co-organized by Sing Tao
Daily, The Standard and the Education
and Manpower Bureau saw a record
high in the number of participating
teams.

E SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2007




Major Events of the Year
FERFBLE

CEXRHR) E2007F9 K ABE
BEHNRBANRE  EE5FHH
EBERAAEFAERTLER
AFEBRRENTEREGS L
BN (HURER) MEHEE -

) N
"'. .i !

\.

The Standard became Hong KongSs first
free English-language newspaper in
September 2007. Mr. Charles Ho, Chairman
of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited,
unveiled the all-new look of the newspaper
at the press conference announcing the
new strategy.

., |
S Past The Post

i

e
E

xtension for

shows center =

‘Wl [l cpees B i iesuaes i A e

(EBBRH) NERBEZEIEABETER
FERBMOTEN - TERIEARD © LB -
HE - HERSTAEAZARL o BT 8H
BEMT S @ XNHELZ AT ERERERMN
BEEFET - FAINERM N ZERT
(257 Goodies) HRE AV NEBLEEFTF MR
M (EERER)  ASKEKENTE °

Positioned as a quality newspaper for middle-class
families, Sing Tao Daily continued to enrich its
editorial content, in particular in finance, property,
education and features. Apart from holding
investment seminars, a number of functional
guidebooks on investment, real estate and quality
lifestyle were published; a children’s weekly bundled
with the Sunday edition and a newspaper
designated for primary school students were also

ipyediee: SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2007 [IE]]




Major Events of the Year
FERFLE

AEBREERBEBRR  LESKAETRERENERFR - NKER
Bz — PR #ENRIRR G 5 A A ENRER 1  $TRRSS B R2007 FRIRAGELE -

To facilitate and support the growth of the Group's media business and in particular to
cater for the printing needs of its free newspapers, the Group has constructed a printing
factory in Tseung Kwan O, installed with state-of-the-art machinery. The new facilities
came into operation at the end of 2007.

CGRIEEH) HEREAD  BFEIRE  FBA
RERFESERESTERN  REXHBES RBEHH
B RAFRAEHMRES  EEE RS IRE
(CEIE IR EI’JEMS‘EWAF'JZKATéﬁ?E%EME H S
C YRR TEIS 4T ST a0 - P A TR R PR AR
BERY E}ZIJJEEMSW%E_L#%E;? BIEHAL -

Headline Daily strived to enrich its editorial content
throughout the year. Apart from introducing reputable
columnists including Ms. Regina Ip, Ms. Fanny Wong and Mr.
Chui Yat-hung, Headline Daily also brought readers a range of
exclusive news stories, and published special editions on the
most pertinent happenings. Headline Daily has established
its reputation in financial news coverage, with the
highly-regarded column and blog written by Mr. Luk Yu-yan
and promotional activities such as IPO lucky draw.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2007




Major Events of the Year

FERFHLE

AEBEBMEBEKER2007
HEAH - (EBAT) MA
#1 B G&&smart quide) K e
P9 45 Bl hix: CBRTOUCH) #E H 48
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a0 oo T P # (BISES) HIREHSR =
— =4 ol i o T i SRR s AR RERE - B0 E
e g T T ; ) WBIEED - IE [4EH 0 EHR

! R#2007] - [®F2:%2007] &
ToUCH BOXBE mEm s - - (EBTEGAS] - RKEAK

TH1aE BRE:t | ERTFEEE Otk -
Tpmik il YO PARK |

b SN Y -0

pil

The Group’s Magazine unit brought
innovation to all its publications in
2007. East Week introduced a new
investment supplement "Investment
smart guide" and launched the Macau
special edition. East Touch rolled out its
website www.easttouch.com.hk and
broke new ground in distribution by
the use of vending machines. PC
Market underwent a design and
editorial revamp. The Magazine unit
also held a number of events including
"The Outstanding Corporate Strategy
Awards 2007" "The Gold Label Awards
2007" and "Best of I.T Award 2007", and
acquired Spiral, a leading watch
magazine in Hong Kong.

ANEBR2007F10AHE2EEEE
)48 BE Y HB BB F A HeadlineJobs.hk
AXBEREERE AN TERY

In October 2007, the Group launched the first
interactive intelligent recruitment website in
Hong Kong - HeadlineJobshk - which
deploys a one-stop job matching system to
maximize matching efficiency for applicants
and employers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

=R E T

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 (the “Year”)
amounted to approximately HK$2,254 million as compared
with approximately HK$1,974 million last year. Profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$160 million as compared with
approximately HK$178 million last year.

The return on the Group’s treasury assets for the Year
was lower than last year. The Group will exercise prudent
internal control measures of its treasury department.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK2.5 cents per share. The
dividend for the Year shall be HK5 cents per share.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio,
Charges on the Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a
net cash position throughout the Year. During the Year, the
Group paid approximately HK$371 million for deposits and
purchases of items of property, plant and equipment, and
acquired the remaining equity shares of a jointly-controlled
entity for HK$30 million. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group had a net cash balance (calculated with reference
to the Group’s cash balances and total borrowings)
of approximately HK$195 million (31 December 2006:
approximately HK$345 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to
equity, was zero as at 31 December 2007 (31 December
20006: zero). As at 31 December 2007, the Group had
pledged time deposits of approximately HK$23 million (31
December 2006: approximately HK$27 million) to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its
treasury function and uses different hedging methods to
minimize the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on its
financial performance.

Contingent Liabilities

Save as the corporate guarantee given to banks to secure
the banking facilities, as at 31 December 2007, the Group
did not have any contingent liability or claim which the
directors of the Company (the “Directors”) considered to be
material.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Media and Media-related Operations

The Group’s Media business benefited from a robust
economy and a vibrant advertising market in 2007. Overall
advertising spending in Hong Kong rose by 12% during the
year, and print media was amongst the major beneficiaries
with advertising spending on newspapers and magazines
recording gains of 7% and 11%, respectively. Against this
background, the Group’s Media Operations accomplished
a strong set of results for the year. Revenue of the Media
Operations increased from approximately HK$1,469.0
million to approximately HK$1,637.4 million, or by 11%, in
2007 as compared with 2006. Operating profit of the Media
Operations (before share of profits of jointly-controlled
entities) jumped by over 150%, from approximately HK$16.2
million in 2006 to approximately HK$41.8 million in 2007.
This is mainly attributable to the growth in the Group’s
Chinese-language newspaper and magazine operations in
Hong Kong, as well as improved profitability in its overseas
newspaper business.
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Newspapers

With a balanced and complementary portfolio of newspaper
products, the Group was able to take maximum advantage
of the favourable market conditions in 2007, mainly through
its traditional flagship paid newspaper, Sing Tao Daily,
and its up-and-coming free newspaper, Headline Daily, in
Hong Kong, as well as its English-language and overseas
newspapers.

Sing Tao Daily maintained its market positioning as a high-
quality newspaper for middle-class families, and continued
to enhance its editorial competence on finance, property,
education and lifestyle content. This business strategy
has been proven successful, as attested by the growth
in popularity of the newspaper among both readers and
advertisers. According to an independent survey, the
readership of Sing Tao Daily ranked 4th among Chinese-
language paid newspapers in Hong Kong at the end of
2007. Indeed, Sing Tao Daily’s readership has increased
for five consecutive years from 2002 to 2007, the only paid
newspaper in Hong Kong to have achieved this. This is
thanks to the unwavering efforts and professionalism of the
editorial team in producing the highest quality and most
tailored content for the target readers. As in previous years,
the editorial excellence of Sing Tao Daily has won acclaim
in a number of industry awards in 2007, including the Hong
Kong News Awards organized by The Newspaper Society
of Hong Kong, in which Sing Tao Daily received a total of
seven accolades.

In terms of advertising, Sing Tao Daily enjoyed good growth
in revenue in 2007 especially from the banking/investment
and education advertisers. This demonstrated not only that
Sing Tao Daily’s standing in the Finance and Education
sectors has gained increasing recognition, but also that the
newspaper’s advertising client base and revenue source have
been consistently broadened.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Headline Daily, the Group’s Chinese-language free
newspaper positioned for mass market readers, made
significant contribution to the Group’s turnover and profit
during the year. Headline Daily has established a clear
leadership position in the free newspaper market. To meet
readers’ demand, average circulation was raised to over
700,000 copies, as audited by the Hong Kong Audited
Bureau of Circulations Limited. According to an independent
survey in September 2007, Headline Daily’s readership
climbed to 1,711,000, an increase of 35% compared to the
figure in May 2000, and 76% more than the readership of
its closest competitor. Notwithstanding its lead, Headline
Daily strived persistently to enrich and refine its editorial
content, in order to provide a superior product to its
readers. During the year, a number of dignitaries were
brought in to write insightful columns on political, financial
and current affairs topics; a range of exclusive news stories
were generated by the strengthened editorial team; and
special editions were issued to keep readers abreast of the
latest news on the most pertinent happenings. The website
www.hkheadline.com also made big strides forward, with
traffic increasing progressively during the year. Average
visitor sessions have tripled, and the number of registered
members has surpassed the 100,000 mark. In terms of
advertising, remarkable growth in revenue was recorded
during the year, especially in the banking, pharmaceuticals
and education sectors, giving the Group an enlarged share
of the advertising market.

The Standard recorded satisfactory results for the first half
of the year, as the active financial markets fueled advertising
by listed companies, new issuers and financial product
suppliers. At the end of the second quarter, the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s abolition of the requirement for paid
announcements in newspapers by listed issuers started to
take effect, and came into full force at the end of 2007,
causing a negative impact on revenue and profit. In part a
result of this policy shift, The Standard took an important
strategic step in September 2007 and switched to a free
newspaper model. The free newspaper targets business
people and young professionals with a quality lifestyle and
high spending power. Since the change, The Standard has
become the largest-circulating English-language newspaper
in Hong Kong. Feedback from readers has been positive,
and new sources of advertising revenue are being opened

up.
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The overseas operations of Sing Tao Daily performed well
for most of 2007, but the sub-prime mortgage crisis in the
last quarter and the ensuing economic downturn in the
US dampened the business growth in the latter part of
the year. In addition, competition was intense, from both
incumbent competitors as well as new comers to the market
including online media and free publications. Nevertheless,
the overseas operations spared no effort on further
strengthening the business base and maximizing operational
efficiency, through upgrading their production capabilities,
sharpening their focus on core advertisers, developing new
circulation channels, streamlining distribution overheads and
exercising stringent cost control measures. Owing to these
efforts, the overseas operations turned in sound growth in
operating profit for the year as a whole.

Magazines

The Group’s Magazine unit made notable progress in
2007. The local magazine market enjoyed an 11% increase
in advertising spending, and competition was relatively
stable with the previous price war in cover prices calming
down. Thanks to the firm business foundation and strong
brand standing of our product portfolio, the Magazine unit
outperformed the industry in terms of advertising revenue
growth, and all titles in the unit registered solid operating
results.

East Week’s consistent efforts on upgrading its quality and
lifting its brand image, positioning itself as a premium
infotainment magazine, have paid off again in 2007.
Advertising revenue saw a double-digit increase, especially
from high-quality advertisers, including fashion, watches
and branded products. At the same time, circulation
and readership continued their uptrend. According to
an independent survey, East Week has raised its average
readership to 437,000 in 2007, an increase of 8% compared
with 20006, and has taken the third place in magazine
readership in Hong Kong. In addition, with the launch
of a Macau edition, East Week has become the number 1
infotainment magazine in Macau.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

East Touch retained its sterling reputation as a magazine
leader in trend and style. It provided an effective advertising
platform for a number of luxury brands and products that
were keen on promoting an in-vogue image and appealing
to the younger high-profile consumers. Accordingly,
advertising revenue recorded a considerable increase in
2007. It also launched its website www.easttouch.com.hk
to increase interaction with and loyalty among its readers.
JET focused on the top range of the advertising market,
and has established a niche among the most high-end
advertisers. By working closely with clients to create value-
added advertising formats, JET was able to grow its revenue
and profit substantially. PC Market continued on a steady
trend, reinforcing its position in the professional IT market.
In order to complement its portfolio of magazine titles, the
Magazine unit acquired a local leading watch magazine,
Spiral, in 2007, which has augmented its presence in the
high-end segment.

Recruitment Media

The recruitment advertising market in Hong Kong
continued to be highly competitive in 2007. Although the
unemployment rate fell to an almost 10-year low and new
job positions were opened up in various industries, both
recruiters and jobseekers have shifted increasingly from
print media to online media. In addition, price competition
in both the print and online recruitment media markets
was intense. The average page rate of print recruitment
advertisements dropped 9% in 2007 as compared with 2000.
Against this industry background, JobMarket maintained its
print market share and made committed initiatives to expand
its online recruitment business, which grew by 22% in 2007,
and won the top prize in Hong Kong Leader’s Choice 2007
— Excellent Brand of Recruitment Website.

In order to extend its market reach, the Group’s recruitment
media unit launched the first ever interactive intelligent
recruitment platform in Hong Kong, headlinejobs.hk,
in October 2007. The website targets young graduate
jobseekers and, by utilizing a sophisticated recruitment
software system, significantly enhances job matching
effectiveness between applicants and employers. Since
its launch, the website has already captured a sizable
membership base of young and active jobseekers.
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Printing Operations

In order to facilitate and support the growth of the Group’s
media business and in particular to cater for the printing
needs of its free newspapers, the Group has invested in
a new printing factory in Tseung Kwan O Industrial Park,
which came into operation at the end of 2007. The total
capital investment in the new facilities, including land,
building and printing machinery, amounted to approximately
HK$370 million as at the end of 2007. In addition, the
Group also acquired the remaining 50% interest in its
newspaper printing joint venture in October 2007. These
have significantly augmented the Group’s printing capacity,
which had previously reached its limit as the circulation
volume of the Group’s newspapers grew continually. The
increased capacity not only provides the Group with
higher production flexibility and efficiency, but also allows
it to have better control over its printing expenses. This
is especially important given the mounting inflationary
pressure on the Group’s costs of production.

Non-Media Operations
Trading

The Trading unit delivered stable performance, recording
a 24% increase in revenue and a 10% increase in segment
profit in 2007 as compared with 2006. The buoyant
economy and consumption markets in the PRC contributed
to high demand for digital cameras, and the Trading unit
expanded its sales and marketing resources to capture the
growing volume in the market. However, unit price came
under pressure from a maturing market and competition
from other brands. The Trading unit will continue to explore
new product areas to leverage on its existing distribution
network and bolster its revenue and profit performance.

Other Non-Media Operations

The 40%-owned Broadband Content and Distribution unit
continued to face a difficult market environment in 2007 and
recorded an operating loss in 2007. In view of the relatively
weak competitive position and negative outlook on the
business, the joint venture has disposed of its broadband
assets at the beginning of 2008.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The 70%-owned E-Learning and Corporate Training unit
delivered respectable results for the year. The distant
learning business in co-operation with the University of
International Business and Economics proceeded steadily,
and new opportunities in the corporate training business,
especially in online English and Mandarin training courses,
were being developed.

PROSPECTS

The deteriorating external economic environment brought
on by the sub-prime mortgage crisis in the US and the
decline in the financial markets are putting a less positive
note on the outlook for 2008. However, given the healthy
fundamentals of the Hong Kong economy we are still
cautiously optimistic about the advertising market in 2008.
On the cost side, inflation is on the rise and the costs of
materials, notably newsprint prices, have already seen some
substantial escalation since the beginning of the year. Salary
costs are also subject to the strain of inflation. These factors
will put pressure on the profitability of the Group’s business
in 2008. Management will monitor the market changes
closely and make necessary adjustments promptly, and
will drive efficiency improvements and cost savings where
possible.

Over the last few years, the Group has initiated a range
of undertakings, including its free newspaper business
and the new printing factory in Tseung Kwan O Industrial
Park, which have strengthened its competitiveness in the
print media market. Through effective allocation of its
resources, the Group has amassed a portfolio of products
that complement each other over the economic cycle. The
more traditional newspaper and magazine operations offer
a strong business foundation and profit base, while the
budding free newspapers, including Headline Daily and
The Standard, will provide the impetus for the Group’s
future development. The Group will continue to ride on its
successful experience and focus its resources on developing
its core media business.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had approximately
2,316 employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual
and business performance and competitive salaries and
benefits are paid to attract and retain quality staff. Other
employee benefits include medical insurance, discretionary
bonus, share options and provident fund schemes.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (58) has been the Chairman
and an Executive Director of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2000. He is
also the chairman of Hong Kong Tobacco Company Limited
and an independent non-executive director of Shun Tak
Holdings Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to public affairs.
He is a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In addition, he
is an honorary general committee member of The Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, an economic
consultant of Shandong Provincial Government of the
People’s Republic of China, an honorary trustee of Peking
University, and a trustee of University of International
Business and Economics in China. He was previously an
independent non-executive director of China Petroleum and
Chemical Corporation and China National Aviation Company
Limited.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung (45) has been an Executive Director of
the Company and a director of various subsidiaries of the
Company since 2002. He is the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company. He joined the Group as Chief Editor of Sing
Tao Daily in 1999. He was the Chief Executive Officer of the
newspaper group of the Company prior to his appointment
as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company in April 2005.
Mr. Lo has extensive experience in the media industry. Prior
to joining the Group, he worked for a number of major
newspaper and television companies in Hong Kong. He is
the vice chairman of The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong.

Ms. Judy Inn (44) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2006. She is responsible for the Group’s
new business opportunities. From 2000 to 2002, she was an
Executive Director of the Company and the Chief Operating
Officer of the Group. In 2004, she was a special advisor
to the Chairman of the Company. Between 1992 and 2000,
she worked for PCCW Limited (“PCCW”). She was the
senior vice president of the PCCW'’s Interactive Multimedia
Services, leading the development of the Netvigator Portal
and Interactive TV services. Between 1992 and 1995, Ms.
Inn was the group manager of the corporate affairs in
PCCW. Ms. Inn holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master of Arts degree from
the University of London.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Jia Hongping (44) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative
of the Beijing office of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Jia brings with
him a wealth of experience in management, investment and
government relations to the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in various capacities in the government
departments under the China State Council. In 1998, Mr.
Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as executive
director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of
Technology University.

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (56) has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 2004. He is the Chief Executive
Officer of the magazine group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible for
overseeing the publication of magazines of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1999 as the Executive Chief Editor of
Sing Tao Daily. Prior to joining the Group, he held various
key positions in various renowned media companies.

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (49) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the finance and overall
operations of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration
from Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand. He
is a member of the New Zealand Society of Accountants, a
certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience
in corporate management, accounting and finance. He is an
independent non-executive director of AviChina Industry &
Technology Company Limited. He was an executive director
of China Everbright Limited and an independent non-
executive director of Kwong Hing International Holdings
(Bermuda) Limited.

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong (67) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1996 and is a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She has been engaged
in the import and export trading business for many years.
She has over 30 years of experience in the distribution
of consumer products in China, including distribution of
photographic products.
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Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (41) has been an
Executive Director of the Company and a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company since 2001. He is responsible
for developing the Group’s printing operations and other
investments. Mr. Yang gained wealth of experience in
finance and investment arena and had participated in
numerous corporate finance activities for several listed
companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held
senior positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited,
responsible for the group’s financial affairs and business
development. He is also a non-executive director of Karce
International Holdings Company Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Leung Chun Ying (53) has been a Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2000. He is the convenor of
the Non-official Members of the Executive Council of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He is a director
of DTZ Holdings plc (“DTZ”) listed in the United Kingdom,
and the chairman of DTZ in the Asia Pacific region. Mr.
Leung is a member of the National Standing Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, an
honorary advisor to a number of Government organizations,
including Leading Group Shanghai Government on Land
Reform, Shenzhen Government on Land Reform and Tianjin
Government on Land Reform. He is also an honorary
consultant to the Pudong Development, Leading Board
Shanghai Government.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Timothy David Dattels (50) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2003. He
is a partner of TPG Capital, L.P. based in San Francisco
with a focus on Asian investing. Mr. Dattels retired as
managing director of Goldman Sachs, LLC (“Goldman
Sachs”) in January 2003. He was elected partner of Goldman
Sachs in 1996 and was head of Investment Banking for
all Asian countries outside of Japan from 1996 to 2000
where he advised several of Asia’s leading entrepreneurs
and governments. In addition, he served on the firm’s
Management Committee in Asia. Mr. Dattels serves as a
director of Parkway Holdings Limited, and Shangri-La Asia
Limited, Asia’s leading hotel brand. He is a trustee of the
Asian Art Museum of San Francisco and also serves on the
Dean’s Advisory Board of the Rotman School of Business
at the University of Toronto as well as a member of the
Asia Pacific Council of The Nature Conservancy. He was
previously a director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co.,
Ltd. He holds a BA (Honors) from The University of Western
Ontario, 1980, and a MBA from Harvard Business School,
1984.
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Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (45) has been an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company since
2001. She is the managing director of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited, chief executive officer and director of Shun Tak
— China Travel Shipping Investments Limited, director of
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A.R.L.,
chairman of Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment
Centre and an executive director of Air Macau Company
Limited. Besides gearing her efforts in business endeavors,
Ms. Ho also serves on a host of economic, social and public
services. In mainland China, such participation and services
include being standing committee member of The Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference of Beijing,
standing committee member of All-China Federation of
Industry and Commerce and vice president of the Chamber
of Tourism and China Women’s Chamber of Commerce,
vice-chairperson of the China Society for Promotion of The
Guangcai Program, and executive committee member of
the Beijing Women’s Federation. In Hong Kong, she serves
as honorary president, vice chairperson and executive
committee member of the Hong Kong Federation of Women,
founding honorary advisor and director of The University of
Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development and
Research, member of the board of governors of the Hong
Kong Arts Centre, honorary vice president of the Hong Kong
Girl Guides Association and council member of The Better
Hong Kong Foundation. In Macau, Ms. Ho acts as committee
member of The Government of Macau SAR Tourism
Development Committee and vice chairperson of Macau
Convention and Exhibition Association. Internationally, Ms.
Ho is committee member of UNDP - Peace and Development
Foundation, member of Sotheby’s International Advisory
Board and member of the Pacific Asia Travel Association
Sustainable Tourism Advisory Committee. Ms. Ho holds a
Bachelor’'s degree in marketing and international business
management from the University of Santa Clara.

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (40) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2004. He
is the head of Real Estate — China/Hong Kong coverage
of Lehman Brothers Asia Limited. He has over 10 years of
investment banking experience in advising corporations,
governments and entrepreneurs in financing strategies.
He was a member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan
Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited and was a senior member
of JP Morgan’s investment banking team in Asia. Prior
to joining JP Morgan, he held senior positions at various
renowned institutions including Credit Lyonnais Securities
Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific Limited, a Hong Kong listed
conglomerate. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Economics
from Columbia University in New York.
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Mr. Lee Cho Jat (75) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2005. He is
currently the vice chairman of Guangzhou Wanglaoji
Pharmaceutical Company Limited. In 1998, Mr. Lee was
awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star” by The Government of
the HKSAR. He is now the president of The Newspaper
Society of Hong Kong, the chairman of The Chinese
Language Press Institute Ltd., a consultant of The Publishers
Association of China, a Standing Committee member of
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce, permanent
honorary chairman of the Hong Kong Publishing Federation
and honorary chairman of Sino United Publishing
(Holdings) Limited, The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd.
and Hong Kong Commercial Newspaper Co., Ltd. Mr. Lee
started his career in newspaper publishing industry after
graduated from secondary school in 1952 and has over
50 years of experience in the media industry devoting to
promote Chinese culture. Mr. Lee was awarded Outstanding
Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print Awards in 1997. Mr.
Lee successfully changed traditional state-owned companies
such as The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd., Joint Publishing
(Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung Hwa Book Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co., (H.K.) Ltd., into fast-
developing modernized international enterprises, which,
under his leadership, become paragons of the industry. Mr.
Lee was appointed a committee member of The Preliminary
Working Committee for The Preparatory Committee for the
HKSAR of The Standing Committee of The National People’s
Congress in 1994 and was further appointed as a member of
The Preparatory Committee for the HKSAR of The National
People’s Congress, participated in the preparation of the
establishment of The Government of the HKSAR. He was
appointed as a member of the Antiquities Advisory Board of
the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee was appointed a member of 8th,
9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference.

Mr. Tung Chee Chen (65) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2002. He is the
chairman, president and chief executive officer of Orient
Overseas (International) Limited. Mr. Tung graduated from
the University of Liverpool, England, where he received his
Bachelor of Science degree and acquired a Master’'s degree
in Mechanical Engineering at the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in the United States. Mr. Tung is also an
independent non-executive director of Zhejiang Expressway
Co., Ltd., PetroChina Company Limited, Wing Hang Bank,
Limited, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific
Airways Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

All the executive directors of the Company are respectively
responsible for the various aspects of the business and
operation of the Group. These executive directors of
the Company are regarded as the members of the senior
management team of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors believe that good corporate governance
practices serve as an effective risk management for the
Company and hence, the shareholders of the Company will
benefit from the high standard of corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out
in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and
complied with the CG Code throughout the review period
with deviations from certain code provisions of the CG Code
specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries to all Directors who
have confirmed that, during the Year, they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2007, the Board consists of 14 directors
including 8 executive directors, 1 non-executive director and
5 independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”). Names
and biographical details of the Directors are set out under
the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” on
pages 20 to 24.
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EXE

During the Year, the Board held three meetings. Attendance
of each director at the Board meetings held in 2007 is set

RAFE EFERTTZREH - FEFN=
TLERTZEERQRZHFERIENT

out below:

Directors Meetings Attended/Held
5= HEERAE FRETRE
Executive Direclors: HITEE .

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) AR (£/F) 3/3
Lo Wing Hung (Chief Executive Officer) Bk (7TBAEEE) 3/3
Judy Inn iz 3 3/3
Jia Hongping BT 0/3
Lai Ting Yiu R 3/3
Lau Chung Man, Louis 2l 2 3/3
Sy Wong Chor Fong EES 3/3
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey HRR 3/3
Non-Executive Director: FHHITEF -

Leung Chun Ying 2R 2/3
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BUIFRTESF -

Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattels 1/3
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina fa] #8388 3/3
King Richard Yun Zing ST 3/3
Lee Cho Jat =D 2/3
Tung Chee Chen EEX 1/3

The Board held three regular meetings instead of four
as required by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency
consideration during the Year. The regular meetings were
held to consider and approve, among other things, the
annual results, interim results and annual budget of the
Group.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget and the management structure of the Company. The
Board also reviews the Group’s performance in light of the
Group’s objectives, business plans and budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-
day operations of the Group to the management of the
Company.
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The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles and
the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Group is Mr. Lo
Wing Hung. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO were
segregated. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the
management and effective performance of the Board. The
CEO is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group.

All non-executive directors were appointed for a fixed term
ending on 31 December 2008 with renewal option subject to
retirement and re-election by rotation under the bye-laws of
the Company.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its
principal roles and functions are:

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure of remuneration of
the Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policy on such remuneration;

(i) to have the delegated responsibilities to determine the
specific remuneration packages of executive directors
and senior management; and

(iii) to review and approve performance based remuneration
by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved
by the Board from time to time.

The Remuneration Committee comprised 3 members and a
majority of the members are INEDs. Members are Ms. Ho
Chiu King, Pansy Catilina who is the Chairperson of the
Remuneration Committee, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and
Mr. Lo Wing Hung. The Remuneration Committee approved
the discretionary bonus for the executive directors based
on their performances. The emoluments of each of the
Directors are set out in this annual report on pages 96 to

99.
NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship. They identify
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience to become members of the Board, taking
into account of the then existing composition of the Board
in terms of skill, knowledge and experience and make
recommendation to the Board for approval.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

BEREES

The Board has established an audit committee and its EERCONIERZES  HFZAERBEOT

principal roles and functions are:

(i) to make recommendation to the Board on the () FINEEREEINET BEFEERERAES
appointment, reappointment and removal of external @}Eﬁ%@m &HZLFH R IF E R 5T M BE SR NG
auditors and to review and monitor their independence ZE R 2 NREMZEEFERA W
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit
process in accordance with applicable standard;

(i) to oversee the Group’s relation with the external (i) EEBAEBEEINEAZSED 2 IR
auditors;

(iii) to review the financial information of the Group (i) BEAEB Z2BKEER  BIEERAERZH
including monitoring the integrity of the Group’s BRE FHRMEENELEFERES 2R
financial statements, annual reports and accounts, and Mo WEMER 2 EBEISERMOHE &
half-year report, etc. and reviewing significant financial
reporting judgments contained therein; and

(iv) to oversee the Group’s financial reporting system and (v) EBAEBUERBRESRMAIBEIZRRF -
internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee comprised 3 members and all of EREZECH-_REEHENKN —REEHVABILIE

them are INEDs. Attendance of each member at the Audit WITES -BSZER_TSLFRITLEREZES

Committee meetings held in 2007 is set out below: Q;%Zﬁfiﬁ\J%&zﬁDT :

Members Meetings Attended/Held

£5 HESBRE FREBITREY

King Richard Yun Zing (Chairman) ST (F/E) 2/2

Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina fA]iER3E 0/2

Lee Cho Jat D= 2/2

The following is a summary of the work performed by the NTRARRAFEEERZEG 2 TIEME !

Audit Committee during the Year:

e Reviewed the audited accounts for the year ended 31 e EBHBE_ZEEREFT_A=Ft—HLEFE
December 2006; CREEZER

s Reviewed the interim report for the six months ended - FBHEBEEZE_ZEELFAAA=THIERNREAZ
30 June 2007; and FHEIESESRE K&

e Reviewed the internal audit reports including the - EHAINEZRE  BREHAIBEZEIELRE

review and evaluation of internal controls.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s
external auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out below:

Services rendered

tXRERARSE

BB E =

RAFE BN TAREEZINSZBED 2K & FTE
EHmZMEEHAT

Fee payable

B2 R%E ERERA
HK$°000

FET

Audit services EET RS 4,167
Non-audit services IERET RS 61
Total &5 4,228

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for each financial year which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and in presenting balanced and clear interim and annual
financial statements, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial statements disclosures. The reporting
responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in this
annual report on pages 37 to 38.

The Board is responsible for the system of internal control
of the Group and reviews the effectiveness of the system of
internal control through the Audit Committee. The Internal
Audit Department independently reviewed the major
operating and financial control of the Group on an on-going
basis and covered all major operations of the Group on a
rotational basis. The Internal Audit Department reported
twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Directors
on significant findings on internal controls with copies of
such reports to the external auditors for their reference.

As a result of the non-compliance with certain of the
Group’s investment guidelines by the treasurer of the
Group during the Year, management has taken an active
risk monitoring roles and a more prudent view on treasury
investment. The Board has reviewed and strengthened the
internal control measures of the treasury department of the
Group. The Board has recently adopted and implemented
additional measures including setting up of the pre-
approved maximum investment transaction size in monetary
value, the requirement of pre-approval for all derivative
transactions, conducting monthly full mark to market
investment compliance audit and computerizing the treasury
investment system.

According to the code provision E.1.2, the Chairman of
the Board shall attend the annual general meeting of the
Company. The Chairman of the Board did not attend the
annual general meeting held in 2007 due to an unexpected
business engagement.
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Report of the Directors

EETHE

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 50 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2007
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are set out in this annual report on pages 39 to
172.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK2.5
cents per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2007 payable on 23 May 2008 to shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 8 May 2008. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation
of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet. Together with the interim dividend of HK2.5 cents per
ordinary share paid to shareholders on 8 October 2007, the
total annual dividend will amount to HK5 cents per ordinary
share for the financial year (2006: HK4.5 cents).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities
and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements,
is set out on page 176 of this annual report. The summary
does not form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group, and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
16 and 17 to the financial statements, respectively. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on
page 175 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options during the year are set out in notes 36
and 37 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis
to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of
its shares on the Stock Exchange and these shares were
subsequently cancelled by the Company. Further details of
these transactions are set out in note 36 to the financial
statements.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not redeemed,
and neither had the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 38(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), amounted
to approximately HK$1,064,858,000 (2006: approximately
HK$1,146,841,000), of which HK$21,201,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year. In addition,
the Company’s share premium account, in the amount
of approximately HK$264,000 (2006: approximately
HK$469,000), may be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.
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Report of the Directors

EETHE

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling approximately HK$819,000 (2006: approximately
HK$1,089,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of
revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total revenue.
The aggregate amount of purchases attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers represented about 59% of the
Group’s total purchases and the purchase attributable to the
Group’s largest supplier was about 29% of the Group’s total
purchases.

As one of the Group’s five largest suppliers was a jointly-
controlled entity of the Group during the period from 1
January 2007 to 29 October 2007, Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles,
being an executive director of the Company and controls
a company which is the controlling shareholder of the
Company, is deemed to have interest in the said supplier.
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, being an executive director of the
Company and controls a company which is a shareholder
of the Company, is also deemed to have interest in the said
supplier. The Group acquired the remaining equity interest
in that jointly-controlled entity on 30 October 2007 and the
purchase transactions entered after that date were no longer
accounted for as purchases from suppliers. Save as disclosed
herein, none of the Directors or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Ms. Judy Inn

Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis

Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive director:
Mr. Leung Chun Ying

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Timothy David Dattels

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing

Mr. Lee Cho Jat

Mr. Tung Chee Chen

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Jia
Hongping, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lo Wing Hung,
Mr. Tung Chee Chen and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald
Jeffrey will retire by rotation, and being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company. Details of the Directors’ standing
for re-election are set out in the circular to the shareholders
sent together with this annual report.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Mr. Timothy David Dattels, Ms. Ho Chiu
King, Pansy Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lee
Cho Jat and Mr. Tung Chee Chen and considers them to be
independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 20 to 24 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval
at general meetings of the Company every year. Other
emoluments are determined and approved by the Company’s
board of directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the
Group.

EEEWME

BEE#)

FHUTES:
RIRHE T4

BYFHTES:
Timothy David Dattels?t 4
BB L+

TITR L

FHERE

EREKEE

REBEARB 2 AAIMAIES7GR B FEE 2T
PR EKIESE ERAEENRGRRAELER
EWMESE UTNAEREBERARARMNKET
ZIRRBAFREG LBEEET - AHREENEEFEN
FRNERAFRTETRRZBEA -

AR FE# ETimothy David Dattels%t 4 ~ o] {218
Tt &K EE  FHEEEREERNTEZF
EBUBRE RBRRBFHARBIAL -

EEREREEERE

BEERAEEEREEECBRIEANAFRE20E
248 ©

EEZRBEN
EEMEBEEARASAETANBRARGLAKHE
FAR—FANEHE CEERBERIN MELLZ
RBEH -

EEFM

EFZHNSBEARREBFRRAEG LERRES

ERTAEE - Hib I A AR EEE2RE
ERG  BEEEXRBUARREBEXEMEE LULE -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007



Report of the Directors

EETHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 45 to the financial statements,
none of the Directors had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contracts of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of the Directors in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”) were as follows:

BEECE0ER
BRI 4T IR ESN  EEMERNAFEAT
VUHAKREXBEEEATE  MARRRETMH

BRAARKEGHN Az — EERAHEEEREFEMNERXR
BEZEH -

EEHERS

R-ZTLE+-A=1—F EEAARFAZR
BREAMBRE T HEREESRBEED (B
HRIME D)) E3s2lF B2 BRMATRE 2 iE
AT

Number of ordinary shares held, Percentage
capacity and nature of interest of the
FREBREE - BHRERMEE Company’s

Personal Corporate issued share

Name of director Notes interests interests Total capital

EARFE

BRITRE

EEps Hrit BARER NEER ag 2B

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles AR L& )] - 426,197,500 426,197,500 50.255%

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong MERE LT @) 625,000 81,959,500 82,584,500 9.738%

Ms. Judy Inn ez + 50,000 - 50,000 0.005%
Notes: BiE

(D Of these shares, 424,948,000 and 1,249,500 shares were
held by Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”) and Yosham
Limited, respectively, which were beneficially owned by Mr.
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

2) The corporate interests of 81,959,500 shares were held
by Stagelight Group Limited (“Stagelight”), which was
beneficially owned by Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any
interest and short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 37 to the financial statements, at no time during
the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any Directors or their respective spouse or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such rights
in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2007, those persons, other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company, who had the
interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as
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follows:

Percentage

of the

Number of Company’s

Capacity and ordinary issued

Name Notes nature of interest shares held share capital

g HEXRFCRT

L it SO RERME EBRYA RAzEDH

Luckman (1) Beneficial owner 424,948,000 50.10%
ERfEBA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company Limited BEREEERAT (2 Deemed interest 424,948,000 50.10%
(“HK Tobacco”) ([BBEE]) RRER ER

Stagelight (3) Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.66%
ERfEBA

Great Diamond Developments Limited Beneficial owner 43,959,500 5.18%
ERBEBA

Keywise Capital Management (HK) Limited ~ SlE R EEE (FE) Beneficial owner 42,701,000 5.03%
BRAA] ERfEBA

Keywise Greater China Master Fund Beneficial owner 42,701,000 5.03%
ERBEAA

UBS AG Beneficial owner 42,701,000 5.03%
ERBEEA
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Report of the Directors

EEEWmE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS (continued)

Notes:

D The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through a
controlled corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the
section “Directors’ Interests” above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001
and four supplemental agreements entered into between
Luckman and HK Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003, 19
July 2006 and 19 July 2007, respectively, HK Tobacco was
granted an option to purchase from Luckman 33,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company. Under Sections 317 and
318 of the SFO, HK Tobacco is deemed to be interested in
all the 424,948,000 ordinary shares of the Company held by
Luckman.

3) The interests of Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, held through a

controlled corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the
section “Directors’ Interests” above.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions being held
by any person in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the public as at the date of this report.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events of the
Group are set out in note 48 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed

at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2008
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= ik

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Sing Tao News
Corporation Limited set out on pages 39 to 172, which
comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at
31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Y8 N2 BURD R

Ernst & Young Rk EEIEIF
18th Floor EEPIR SRS

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central
Hong Kong

B P R L 2R 1818

E R +852 2846 9888

Tel: +852 2846 9888 PR +852 2868 4432

Fax: +852 2868 4432
WWWw.ey.com
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Independent Auditors’ Report
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
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To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

15 April 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

ir e W

Year ended 31 December 2007 B E —FEE+F+ - A=+ —HIFFEF

Notes 2007 2006

#it —EELE  CTTX
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
REVENUE KA 5 2,254,223 1,974,394
Cost of sales H & B AR (1,642,999) (1,438,747)
Gross profit EH 611,224 535,647
Other income and gains, net H AU A R Wz F 58 5 24,305 184,681
Distribution costs 7 $H A A (275,223) (250,178)
Administrative expenses TR X (305,186) (305,788)
Other expenses E 5 2 (5,844) (3,738)

Recovery of fair value losses on WETEeRm T ARAFE

derivative financial instruments E1E 6 98,671 -
Reversal of impairment of a loan Bbl—ERKEFRE

receivable 7 - 57,416
Head office relocation expenses BREERBERAX - (12,540)
Finance costs B E B A 8 (7,002) (3,679)
Excess over the cost of a business HREBE 02 KA

combination 39 22,241 -
Share of profits and losses of: FEAE T3 2 E0E N R &8

Jointly-controlled entities HREESIAF] 11,406 (14,314)

Associates i RN (24) (10)
Reversal of impairment of amounts 18 o] & W H RHE I A 7

due from jointly-controlled entities IR E 11,291 5,866
Impairment of an amount due from JE Wy — ) 2[R 4% 6 2 7]

a jointly-controlled entity FIER A (3,788) (2,988)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX R 4 Al &= R 9 182,071 190,375
Tax 18 12 (22,454) (12,233)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REEBR 159,617 178,142
Attributable to: AT ATER.

Equity holders of the Company RRAFIRIERFA A 13 159,617 178,142

Minority interests DB R - -

159,617 178,142
DIVIDENDS RS 14
Interim AR ER 21,194 17,641
Proposed final EE A 21,201 22,001
42,395 39,642
Earnings per share attributable to KRR ERBRERE A
ordinary equity holders FE 15 & Is A
of the Company — (HK cents) — (&AL 15
Basic AR 18.52 20.06
Diluted 8 18.05 19.74
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

/\\/ \ § F 2%

31 December 2007 —FZF

tEF=A=+—A

Notes 2007 2006
/;/?L?:_l‘f :ggtfﬁ :gg/\i
HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT FET
(Restated)
(&)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W WEREE 16 678,345 277,278
Investment properties wEME 17 35,268 29,217
Prepaid land lease payments AN T E R 18 27,013 -
Goodwill kS 19 857 -
Other intangible assets HEthEEEE 20 16,214 17,725
Interests in jointly-controlled entities IR R R 22 175,058 232,630
Interests in associates Y RN e 23 38,998 39,009
Available-for-sale investments AHEHERE 24 7,512 7,799
Deferred tax assets RAETL I A = 35 7,932 6,630
Deposits paid BE#Ee 56,600 25,942
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 1,043,797 636,230
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories TE 25 88,903 80,374
Trade receivables FEUBR X 26 397,168 364,173
Prepayments, deposits and TERFRIE - ke REA
other receivables & Uk K18 27 144,457 44,016
Financial assets at fair value through BAFERABREZ
profit or loss M EE 28 366,230 630,665
Derivative financial instruments PTHEMESRITE 32 7,242 4,957
Loans to jointly-controlled entities BT R A 22 63,675 12,604
Tax recoverable QR qEEE 8,925 387
Pledged time deposits EEATEHRER 29 22,560 26,787
Cash and cash equivalents ReEMBeEEER 29 397,386 323,146
Total current assets MEAEMLE 1,496,546 1,487,109
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade and bills payables FER R KRR 30 129,344 103,217
Other payables and accruals H fth B RIB R B AT 31 272,794 318,637
Derivative financial instruments PTAEMERIA 32 109,410 28,473
Tax payable e B IR 84,718 85,425
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FFERITEK 33 220,000 -
Finance lease and hire purchase MEHED &fﬂ Bad
contract payables JE 1~ /I8 34 1,346 968
Total current liabilities mEAGEEE 817,612 536,720
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEERE 678,934 950,389
TOTAL ASSETS LESS ERABEEZ
CURRENT LIABILITIES BEHE 1,722,731 1,586,619
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

Notes 2007 2006
S —geLE  —TEA
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS ERRBEEZ
CURRENT LIABILITIES BEEHE 1,722,731 1,586,619
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBAME
Finance lease and hire purchase BEMHAOREEED
contract payables JE 1~ 3R IE 34 3,438 3,492
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFRIBEE 35 48,034 20,452
Total non-current liabilities JEREBBEEE 51,472 23,944
Net assets BEFE 1,671,259 1,562,675
EQUITY % #E
Equity attributable to equity holders RRATIRERFE A
of the Company JE 1 A 4
Issued capital BEITRA 36 169,611 176,176
Reserves & 1,480,447 1,364,498
Proposed final dividend BEAHRKRE 14 21,201 22,001
1,671,259 1,562,675
Minority interests DE R RS - -
Total equity g F R 1,671,259 1,562,675
Lo Wing Hung Lau Chung Man, Louis
B K 2l fh 32
Director Director
= o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

== N\ 7/ "‘z
/ N 4; / N\ /g
N

@J?\%

Year ended 31 December 2007 #2 —F

FtFESA=F—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KARREREARL
Issued Share Share Asset  Exchange Proposed
ordinary  premium  Contributed option revaluation fluctuation  Retained final Total
Notes share capital  account surplus feserve feserve reserve profits  dividends equity
. B i BhE g E} N Bk
BiE  EBRBR  EER  AARR i EfEE  RBRE  REERN  RERS  RESE
HRO0  BRSWO HKGO0 RGO HKGOO KGO HKSUO RGO HKSUU
&t TEr Tt TEr TEr TEr T TEr TEn
AU January 2006 R-E576-A-8 183,202 34 48068 8639 10,288 a6 eI W6 1454088
Surplus on revaluation of land and buildings ~ THREFERER - - - - 5,500 - - - 5,500
Deferred tax arising from ELLE v
surplus on revaluation ElthE ¥ - - - - 2.90) - - - 2.290)
Fxchange realignment EiEE - - - - - 6,005 - - 6,005
Total income and expense for the year ERERERED,
recognised directly in equity ERMARER£E - - - - 3,20 6,005 - - 9815
Profit for the year EEER - - - - - - 178,142 - 178,142
Total income and expense EEWARAR B8
for the year - - - - 3,210 0,005 178142 - 187957
Tsste of ordinary shares YEER 3 B 7l - (39) - - - - 438
Repurchase of shares HE 3 (7.138) (4189) (31443) - - - - - (42,789)
Fquity-setled share option arrangements RELERRERH 37 - - 7135 - - - - 713
Final 2005 dividends declared PER-ZZRERGRE - - - - - - 48 (26,611) (26363)
Interim 2006 dividend “RRNEERS 1 - - - - - -6 - (6D
Proposed final 2006 dividend BRCRRnERERE W - - - - - - (2001) 2,01 -
At 31 December 2006 and \EERETCA=T-8]
at 1 January 2007 “TRtE--H 176,176 i 9 15419 13,498 Bu1 B0 2000 1362675
Surplus on revaluation HHRETERRS
of land and buildings . 16 - - - - 8,483 - - - 8483
Deferred tax arising from EltRaEt,
surplus on revaluation %E@EIE\ % - - - - (3,017) - - - (3,017
Fair value losses on TMET £2
available-for-sale investments Y U - - - - (18) - - - (185)
Fair value adjustment on Y- W“%‘J
acquisition of an additional %E?ME
interest in 4 jointly-controlled entity ’N‘@?ﬂ% \ - - - - 32,489 - - - 32,489
Deferred tax arising from RTEERNEE Y
the fair value adjustment EithE - - - - (5,089) - - - (5,089)
Realisation on disposal of EE—JME‘“ R
an available-for-sale investment %4 - - - - (3,028) - - - (3,028)
Exchange realignment E FUW - - - - - 207 - - 207
Total income and expense for the year HE EM&%W
recognised directly in equity EEWARKS 2% - - - - BH7 2207 - - 30,664
Profit for the year EEER - - - - - - 159617 - 159,617
Total income and expense for the year ERWARER A% - - - - 847 2,207 159,017 - 190,281
Issue of ordinary shares EhLER 30 00 204 - (105) - - - - 29
Repurchase of shares EERR 3 (6,625) (469 (34307 - - - - - (41401)
Fauity-settled share option arrangements %%ﬁﬁ,ﬁh%%ﬁ 37 - - - 2680 - - - - 2,680
Final 2006 dividend declared EER_ZEAMRE 1 - - - - - - - @ @
Interim 2007 dividend :@EWJ%@H& 5 I - - - - - - -
Proposed final 2007 dividend i - - - - - - (o m -
At 31 December 2007 WoEStETZA=1-H 169,611 26 414898 17994 41955* 50454 954882 21201 1,671,259
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ELFEEREPER THEAEEBBRITNEARE

HK$1,480,447,000 (2006: HK$1,364,498,000) in the consolidated balance

sheet.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

CeReRER

Year ended 31 December 2007 B E —FEE+F+ - A=+ —HIFFEF

Notes 2007 2006
izt “EELE ZTTRE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES KEXRRERE
Profit before tax B % A1 4 7 182,071 190,375
Adjustments for: EELTIIRAE
Finance costs BB A 8 7,002 3,679
Excess over the cost of a business combination HBBEBRE 2R 39 (22,241) -
Reversal of impairment of amounts due BB LR A
from jointly-controlled entities FIBRE (11,291) (5,866)
Impairment of an amount due from a FE U — P St R A R
jointly-controlled entity HERE 3,788 2,988
Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled EiRRAZEHARZ
entities g DSy S (11,406) 14,314
Share of profits and losses of associates BB E R R 2N RER 24 10
Bank interest income |ITF B WA 5 (16,051) (13,857)
Interest income from a jointly-controlled entity RE—MEARZHARAZMERA 5 - (515)
Investment income KEWA 5 (24,842) (23,239)
Dividend income from an unlisted RE—HEELTARHBE
available-for-sale investment REZBREWA 5 (789) (1,053)
Dividend income from listed investments KB LETREZRERA 5 (4,616) (5,330)
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: ATEER/ (WR) 2FE
Available-for-sale investments AfRHERE 5 (3,678) (19
Financial assets at fair value through profit BATEZABREZ
or loss PKEE 5 (155,193) (107,455)
Derivative financial instruments — transactions fTEMeMIA-TRE
not qualifying as hedges HHER LIRS 5 208,105 (4,127
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property, HENE BERZEEEZ
plant and equipment B/ (&) 9 3) 550
Reversal of impairment of a loan receivable BO-SRKEFAE 7 - (57,410)
Depreciation e 9 51,595 36,151
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings THREFEERR 9 (2,216) (1,599)
Changes in fair values of investment properties BREMELTEED 5 (1,485) (340)
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments BRECLHAER 18 322 -
Amortisation of intangible assets EREEZH 9, 20 1,115 1,115
Gain on disposal of an intangible asset HERVEE & 5 (1,080) -
Impairment of trade receivables FE W BR SR (& 9 2,067 2,765
Equity-settled share option expense Pt 45 55 R R HE R 9 2,680 7,135
203,878 38,260
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

meReRER

Year ended 31 December 2007 BLE —FEF+F+ - H=+—HIFFE

2007 2006
“EELE ZEERE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXBRERE
(continued) (&)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERY,/(Em) (12,207) 35,304
Increase in trade receivables, prepayments, JENURRSR - BRFUE - & &
deposits and other receivables B E A JE U SRR 2 A (131,574) (59,967)
Decrease in financial assets BELTEZABREEZ
at fair value through profit or loss HBEERD 419,628 47,627
Increase/(decrease) in derivative financial TENERTIA
instruments B,/ (Rd) (129,453) 24,018
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills payables, EREFRRREA R E MM KE
and other payables and accruals REEFFEEM,/ (RD) (28,825) 70,647
Cash generated from operations REXBHEARS 321,447 155,889
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREENEN (19,772) (2,589)
Overseas tax refunded/(paid) DRE/ (BH)BIHE (4,253) 1,222
Net cash inflow from operating activities BEEBIRERNFE 297,422 154,522
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December 2007 #ZE —F

/\\/\ EE/ \/ /}|L§E§

FtFT A= —HILFE

Notes 2007 2006
izt “EELE ZTTRE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXBZBRERE
Interest received B 8 16,051 14,372
Investment income BEWA 24,842 23,239
Dividends received from jointly-controlled entities 285 £ RZEHI A 72 B WL S 27,668 12,236
Dividends received from an unlisted REB—BELTAHHE
available-for-sale investment REZERRE 789 1,053
Dividends received from listed investments KEETREZEWRE 4,616 5,336
Purchases of items of property, plant and BENE BERREEE
equipment (314,247) (74,665)
Deposits paid for purchases of items of property, BEWME WFEREHE
plant and equipment EEZEfRe (56,600) (25,942)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HENE BER
plant and equipment ZEEEMERE 1,390 1,520
Additions to prepayment for land leases THERMNFIEEM 18 (28,037) -
Additions to other intangible assets ?*‘E/\‘rﬁlﬁﬁfﬁé 20 (104) (600)
Proceeds from disposal of an intangible asset & &R ﬁ?ﬁﬂ%:ﬁ 1,580 -
Acquisitions of subsidiaries WM E A 39 (24,417) -
Purchase of shareholding in an associate W g —F Hﬁ?%ﬂﬁZHﬁg - (39,000)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due FEU St RS A R FOR
from jointly-controlled entities WD/ (4Em) (34,393) 11,679
Increase/(decrease) in an amount JE — £ RIEH 2 R 58
due to a jointly-controlled entity #m/ (i) 21,275 (7D
Increase in an amount due from an associate JE U — RlE Q FIRLE N 9 (17
Decrease in an amount due to an associate B — R A RZERD (4) ()
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale & Tt ’iTxﬁﬁﬂ%fK
investments 3,780 801
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEAHLERE (3,628) (220)
Decrease in pledged time deposits EHE R E R 4,227 27,722
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged time deposits ~ REVSHIIBABE=EA
with original maturity of more than ZEERERETRLD/
three months when acquired () 419 (9,285)
Repayment of a loan from a joint venture partner ~ SR T —ZABBHZER - 57,416
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activites ~ REEB2BERA/ () 38 (354,802) 5,566
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

/\\/\ E/% 7 //|bii§

Year ended 31 December 2007 BLE —FEF+F+ - H=+—HIFFE

Notes 2007 2006
Hri ZEZtF S
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES REEBRERE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BITYE Lﬂxﬁﬁﬁ#\ 36 219 488
Repurchase of ordinary shares BOEd 36 (41,401) (42,789)
New bank loans g fﬁﬁgé 220,000 -
Capital element of finance lease rental payments BEBOBR2ELRE R (1,650) (401)
Interest paid EANE 8 (6,950) (3,603)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments BEBDHF 2FEHH 8 (52) (76)
Dividends paid EREE (43,195) (44,204)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities ~ BEEBZRERA/ (RE) FE 126,971 (90,585)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RE&RBE&ZEBEEMNZE 69,591 69,503
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year i?ﬂzfﬁ‘i\&fﬁﬁiﬁlﬁ B 313,861 238,099
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net Exge s ¥2 T8 5,068 0,259
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR HRZBEE¢RBEEEEEER 388,520 313,861
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERRESERBERIN
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Re RBTHEH 29 273,995 173,179
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity RRERG B =18 A 2|
of less than three months when acquired LEERTEHER 114,525 140,082
388,520 313,801
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Balance Sheet

BEERER

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

Notes 2007 2006
Bz —BBLE  _TTAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W WEREE 16 10,297 9,738
Interests in subsidiaries KRB AF 2 EE 21 1,245,514 1,331,193
Total non-current assets FMBEELE 1,255,811 1,340,931
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE - e REAM
other receivables JE U Fk T8 27 1,564 1,352
Cash and bank balances Be MIETTE % 29 282 1,157
Total current assets mBEELE 1,846 2,509
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Other payables and accruals E A FE A FRIE K B ET 5B 31 3,824 4,358
Total current liabilities mEBEEE 3,824 4,358
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFEE (1,978) (1,849)
Net assets EEFE 1,253,833 1,339,082
EQUITY Bz &
Issued capital BBITRA 36 169,611 176,176
Reserves i 38(b) 1,063,021 1,140,905
Proposed final dividend BEARHRKRE 14 21,201 22,001
Total equity A HE 4 50 1,253,833 1,339,082

Lo Wing Hung
B K1
Director

EF

Lau Chung Man, Louis

B 1h X

Director

EF
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Notes to Financial Statements

LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

* media

*  human capital management

e property holding

e trading of photographic products
* investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for investment
properties, leasehold land and buildings, derivative
financial instruments and certain investments, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2007. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such
control ceases. All significant intercompany transactions
and balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

2.2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed at the date of acquisition. The cost of the
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair
value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outsider
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and
net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to
new and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretations has had no material effect
on these financial statements.

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures
Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7
HKAS 1 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group’s financial instruments
and the nature and extent of risks arising from
those financial instruments. The new disclosures
are included throughout the financial statements.
While there has been no effect on the financial
position or results of operations of the Group,
comparative information has been included/revised
where appropriate.

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H
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Notes to Financial Statements

LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FZF
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2.2. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Capital Disclosures

This amendment requires the Group to make
disclosures that enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital. These
new disclosures are shown in note 47 to the
financial statements.

HKIFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

This interpretation requires HKFRS 2 to be applied
to any arrangement in which the Group cannot
identify specifically some or all of the goods or
services received, for which equity instruments
are granted or liabilities (based on a value of the
Group’s equity instruments) are incurred by the
Group for a consideration, and which appears to
be less than the fair value of the equity instruments
granted or liabilities incurred. As the Company
has only issued equity instruments to the Group’s
employees in accordance with the Company’s
share option schemes, the interpretation has had
no effect on these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

This interpretation requires that the date to assess
whether an embedded derivative is required to be
separated from the host contract and accounted
for as a derivative is the date that the Group first
becomes a party to the contract, with reassessment
only if there is a change to the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows. As the Group
has no embedded derivative requiring separation
from the host contract, the interpretation has had
no effect on these financial statements.

HKJFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
January 2007, which requires that an impairment
loss recognised in a previous interim period in
respect of goodwill or an investment in either an
equity instrument classified as available-for-sale or
a financial asset carried at cost is not subsequently
reversed. As the Group had no impairment losses
previously reversed in respect of such assets, the
interpretation has had no impact on the financial
position or results of operations of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial
Statements!

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs!

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements®

HKFRS 2 Amendment Share-based Payments'

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations®

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments'

HK{AFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury
Share Transactions?

HK{FRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession
Arrangements*

HK{FRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes?

HK{FRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19-The Limit on a Defined

Benefit Asset, Minimum
Funding Requirements and
their Interaction*

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2009

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

March 2007

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2008

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2009

o
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2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The revised HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements separates owner and non-owner changes in
equity. The statement of changes in equity will include
only details of transactions with owners, with all non-
owner changes in equity presented as a single line.
In addition, the standard introduces the statement of
comprehensive income: it presents all items of income
and expenses recognised in profit or loss, together with
all other items of recognised income and expenses,
either in one single statement, or in two linked
statements. The Group is still evaluating whether it will
have one or two statements.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation
of borrowing costs when such costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset. As the Group has no
such arrangement, the revised standard is unlikely to
have any financial impact on the Group.

The revised HKAS 27 requires that a change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary is accounted for as
an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will
have no impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise to
a gain or loss. Furthermore, the amended standard
changes the accounting for losses incurred by the
subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary.
The changes introduced by the revised HKAS 27
must be applied prospectively and will affect future
acquisitions and transactions with minority interests.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 restricts the definition
of “vesting condition” to a condition that includes an
explicit or implicit requirement to provide services.
Any other conditions are non-vesting conditions, which
have to be taken into account to determine the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. In the case
that the award does not vest as the result of a failure to
meet a non-vesting condition that is within the control
of either the entity or the counterparty, this must be
accounted for as a cancellation. The Group has not
entered into share-based payment schemes with non-
vesting conditions attached and, therefore, does not
expect significant implications on its accounting for
share-based payments.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 3 introduces a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that will impact
the amount of goodwill recognised, the reported results
in the period that an acquisition occurs, and future
reported results. The changes introduced by the revised
HKFRS 3 must be applied prospectively and will affect
future acquisitions and transactions with minority

interests.

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting, specifies how an entity should report
information about its operating segments, based on
information about the components of the entity that is
available to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of allocation resources to the segments and
assessing their performance. The standard also requires
the disclosure of information about the products and
services provided by the segments, the geographical
areas in which the Group operates, and revenue from
the Group’s major customers. The Group expects to

adopt HKFRS 8 from 1 January 2009.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby
an employee is granted rights to the Group’s equity
instruments, to be accounted for as an equity-settled
scheme, even if the Group acquires the instruments
from another party, or the shareholders provide the
equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also
addresses the accounting for share-based payment
transactions involving two or more entities within the
Group. As the Group’s current policy for Group and
Treasury Share Transactions align with the requirements
of the revised standard, the revised standard is unlikely
to have any financial impact on the Group.

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

23.ERMEMRERZEBUERE ER
=% 3¢ 9]

BREMBHREENFIRCIEETERERA
HEINES HeFBIMAHENDE
WS RS EE  URRKMARSE
B A - B T I B B3R (A IE ET)
51 H#E O 2 B B A R KR JIHW&%E‘DK
YRS B B D B R R TT R

EREMBHREERESH R BT B SR
FUF [P BIRE] HERAEXEAOMRIE
TEREREELD Eﬂéﬁ?ﬁ%“ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ

HEXBMBEBEERZHNONER %/H\%%
BN EHER o RERITME /,inﬁgﬁfﬁ

HB P EE (O 2 KBRS ZF%@%&%%?%WM
B ARKREAEETIEZFPHWRAHER -

AEBEHEEH _TTAF A -BER
NBR B IR E LR ESH -

FE(BRMEBERBERES) R EF1IR
RE MEERTASERETAENNZ
e BERUEaRGEENEIARK  AMELAS
BHS—HESHEBRIA IKRREHMT
BETATA B (BRMBRERERE
)-REFUNRTEARANEEAMRERIA L
EROUABRN SERNNAI SN EFEIE -
R AKRERAMABAKRERAEFERNXS
RBCR BB FT R E — B0 Bk - 18

/\I\I

RIEAETEUAKBEELATMNMBEE -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007



Notes to Financial Statements

LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HK(FRIC)-Int 12 requires an operator under public-to-
private service concession arrangements to recognise
the consideration received or receivable in exchange
for the construction services as a financial asset and/
or an intangible asset, based on the terms of the
contractual arrangements. HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 also
addresses how an operator shall apply existing HKFRSs
to account for the obligations and the rights arising
from service concession arrangements by which a
government or a public sector entity grants a contract
for the construction of infrastructure used to provide
public services and/or for the supply of public services.
As the Group currently has no such arrangement, the
interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact
on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires that loyalty award credits
granted to customers as part of a sales transaction
are accounted for as a separate component of the
sales transaction. The consideration received in the
sales transaction is allocated between the loyalty
award credits and the other components of the sale.
The amount allocated to the loyalty award credits
is determined by reference to their fair value and is
deferred until the awards are redeemed or the liability
is otherwise extinguished.

HK(FRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit
under HKAS 19 Employee Benefits, on the amount of a
refund or a reduction in future contributions in relation
to a defined benefit scheme that can be recognised
as an asset, in particular, when a minimum funding
requirement exists.

As the Group currently has no customer loyalty award
credits and defined benefit scheme, HK(IFRIC)-Int 13
and HK(FRIC)-Int 14 are not applicable to the Group
and therefore are unlikely to have any financial impact
on the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and

the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and
the basis on which the assets are to be realised

upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the

joint venture’s operations and any distributions of

surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions,
or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture

agreement.
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not

have unilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral

but holds,

generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s

or joint control, directly or indirectly,

registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Joint ventures (continued)

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s interests in jointly-controlled entities
are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its
jointly-controlled entities are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interests in the jointly-controlled entities,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or
a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position
to exercise significant influence.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

24 TEETBERBE (&)

BEDE(E)

() REBBSENFEFBERE - 1K
SEERIAEFEZEELETR20%
ZHEMEAR BT AEESAREEARE
BReELXABHITEERTESN -

HEES QT

KREHANEEBAEHNZ ABLE 22
SEPERE VL PN P
A -

AEBEREFEEG QAR 2 HARESF
% BAKEREZEEFEREEARES
B JINGAEERBERAN - ARERHER
[ 12 il & 7] 2 W BB 1& A8 R R 0 Bl &F A AR
BUERMEE FEEA o A5 B EH KR T
ARAETRZMERMRERBER S EHE
B 2BEUASERARZHARNERS
R EBWNRAREREEEAMEREEZ TR
BERIERSN -

- N

g 23 ) T A 42 L R B R A A T 2 20%
IRARBETTHAREEAYE N B
EEEANBATLKRESATZAH -



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Associates (continued)

The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results and reserves of associates is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the associates, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset

transferred.
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
values of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired,
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.

Gooduwill previously eliminated against consolidated
retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA’s Statement
of Standard Accounting Practice 30 “Business
Combinations” (“SSAP 30”) in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained
profits in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of
HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in
the income statement when all or part of the business
to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when
a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value

of the acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the acquisition
of subsidiaries (previously referred to as negative
goodwill), after reassessment, is recognised immediately

in the income statement.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than
goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to sell,
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group
of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in
the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

(b)
(©)

(D

(e)

€))

(2)

the party, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by,
or is under common control with, the Group; (i)
has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

the party is an associate;
the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d) above;

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e) above; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of property, plant and equipment,
and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional
cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit
is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as
a movement in reserves.

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

24 TEETBERBE (&)

NE BERRBERFTE

ME - BEERBERANESGERE R
ERERREEEIIRE - W% BE RRER
BZRAERREBEEBRREABEEE
HEZERNRCHERERERMELEZE
MEREKA - W% BMERRKBEEBRE
BRIEECH  PIMEERRE BERE
EXHHEERERNEG - WERBEETREA
X HEF S ARERZDE  BERRE
HEZKEMDEN X BBERER - F
RZRBEEZBINKALER M

ETHREZHATEREABREGEEZAYF
EE$EAA%EEﬁEK§E WE - BE
REBECEDNEREEELHEE
R - B EGHREEHEEE TN T A EMEEM (17
EREEREE)  AZhzBMenlamR
WHRR - RRMBEMEM[RLG - @LALHN
BRZBARR  StAREER -BFHEZEE
myHE- é?iﬁﬁﬁ¢%%m%@%“

ZEBMOeBEREAN  FRHRE



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land and
buildings
Buildings (freehold)
Plant and machinery

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 2% to 5%

2% to 5%

6% to 50%

Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 20%
to 33%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures,
10% to 30%
20% to 25%

equipment and others
Motor vehicles

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the
asset is derecognised is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings (including the leasehold interest under an
operating lease for property which would otherwise
meet the definition of an investment property) held
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes; or for
sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market
conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-
occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with
the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and
any difference at that date between the carrying amount
and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation”
above.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be
either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20
years.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives include a
membership to trade commodities and a motor vehicle
registration mark, which are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The
useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life
is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite
life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective bases.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
finance costs of such leases are charged to the income
statement so as to provide a constant periodic rate of
charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited
to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the
relevant lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial
assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an
embedded derivative when the Group first becomes
a party to it and assesses whether an embedded
derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative
are not closely related to those of the host contract.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required under the
contract.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance
sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives,
are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on investments held for trading are recognised
in the income statement. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the income statement does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these financial
assets, which are recognised in accordance with the
policy set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is
prohibited.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Such assets are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and
includes fee that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as
through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity and debt
securities that are designated as available for sale or are
not classified in any of the other two categories. After
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment
is derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement. Interest and dividends earned are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively,
and are recognised in the income statement as “Other
income” in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below. Losses arising from the
impairment of such investments are recognised in the
income statement as “Impairment losses on available-
for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from the
asset revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity and debt
securities cannot be reliably measured because (a)
the variability in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating
fair value, such securities are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the balance sheet date. For investments where there
is no active market, fair value is determined using
valuation techniques. Such techniques include using
recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to
the current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
option pricing models; and other valuation models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised in the income statement, to the extent
that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision
for impairment is made when there is objective
evidence (such as the probability of insolvency or
significant financial difficulties of the debtor and
significant changes in the technological, market
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able to
collect all of the amounts due under the original terms
of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Impaired debts are derecognised when they are
assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured (or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
an unquoted equity instrument), the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is transferred from equity to
the income statement. A provision for impairment is
made for available-for-sale equity investments when
there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost or where other objective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement.
In addition, the Group evaluates other factors, such
as share price volatility. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not
reversed through the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instrument can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to

repay.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put
option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is
limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred
asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to a jointly-controlled entity and an
associate, and interest-bearing borrowings are initially
stated at fair value less directly attributable transaction
costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. The related interest expense
is recognised within “finance costs” in the income
statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the amortisation process.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in the income statement does
not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss (continued)

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial liability at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is
prohibited.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest
rate swaps, currency and equity options and equity
and commodity contracts, for trading purposes. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
are taken directly to the income statement.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The fair value of forward currency contracts is
calculated by reference to current forward exchange
rates for contracts with similar maturity profiles. The
fair value of interest rate swap contracts is determined
at the amount that the Group would receive or pay to
terminate the agreements at the balance sheet date,
taking into account the current market conditions and
the current creditworthiness of the counterparties.
The fair values of currency and equity options are
determined by option pricing models. The fair values
of equity and commodity contracts are determined
with reference to the fair values quoted by investment
banks.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual
cost, first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis,
where appropriate and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including time deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in the finance costs in the
income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or
a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method,
on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

* where the deferred tax liability arises from
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient future
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that sufficient future taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements have
been published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and

magazines have been delivered;

(c) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks

and rewards of ownership have been transferred

to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains

neither managerial involvement to the degree

usually associated with ownership, nor effective

control over the goods sold;

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms;

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services

have been rendered,;

(f) interest and investment income, on an accrual

basis using the effective interest method by

applying the rate that discounts the estimated

future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial instrument to the net carrying amount

of the financial assets;

securities transactions are accounted for on the
trade date;

(2)

(h)

declaration subsidy income, when the relevant
products have been sold to the customers; and

(i) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Employees (including directors)
of the Group receive remuneration in the form of
share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date
at which they are granted. The fair value is determined
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. In
valuing equity-settled transactions, no account is taken
of any performance conditions, other than conditions
linked to the price of the shares of the Company
(“market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which
the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the
extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as
at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting
is conditional upon a market condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the
market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as
if the terms had not been modified. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification, which
increases the total fair value of the share-based
payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification
of the original award, as described in the previous
paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 January
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 January 2005.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefits schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for
those employees who are eligible and have elected
to participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the schemes. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the
Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO retirement
benefits scheme in Hong Kong or other retirement
benefits schemes overseas prior to his/her interest
in the Group’s employer contributions vesting fully,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees
in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the

income statement in the period in which they are
incurred.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within
the equity section of the balance sheet, until they
have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by
the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using
the functional currency rates ruling at the date of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken
to the income statement. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollars. As
at the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities
of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in
equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

24 TEEFHBEBE(H)

SheE (&)

ETHIMBRT - KAEEH QTR E QR
ZWRERWIEABT - REER  ZFRAZ
BEMNBEREREAZEXRRE/ARAZ
FIEH - E WG R VIR F R Z T EE
BESET - MEHELEH AENL KB
o HEIERRR  AERFEINIEERZ
iR RELE RS ERERTHER

RERBRERERME  BIMBRARZHAS
MERRECREEAZEXTBRERET - B
MERARIZE2FRFHERSREBNRFALZ
MEFHEXRBERET



Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date.
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are
leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (continued)

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment

property.
Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the
event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the
area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset
value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by the management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

In determining the fair values, management evaluates
the normal volatility in the share price, the financial
health of the investees, the industry and sector
performance like changes in operational and financial
cash flows. Any indication of deterioration in the above
factors can have a negative impact on the fair values.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amounts of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax
assets relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December
2007 was HK$5,005,000 (2006: HK$3,820,000). The
amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 December
2007 was approximately HK$695,310,000 (20006:
approximately HK$751,170,000). Further details are
contained in note 35 to the financial statements.

Estimation of useful lives of intangible assets (other than
gooduwill)

The Group’s management determines the useful lives
of intangible assets and reviews the amortisation
period on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the pattern of future economic benefits generated
by the intangible assets taking into account the
expected changes in the market demand for the
products or services output from the intangible assets
and the expected actions by competitors or potential
competitors.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade
and other receivables based on an assessment of
the recoverability of trade and other receivables.
Impairment provision is made for trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the expectation on the
recoverability of trade and other receivables is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of trade and other receivables and
impairment provision in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting
date. Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for
impairment annually and at other times when such
indicator exists. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must estimate
the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of fair value of properties and estimation of
Jair value of acquirees’ identifiable assets in business
combinations

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar lease or transactions. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers
information from fair market value by reference to
independent valuations. This conclusion is supported by
independent professional appraisers who were engaged
by the Group during the year to perform valuations on
the Group’s properties and acquirees’ identifiable assets
in business combinations.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting

basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a secondary

segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:
(a) the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and sells the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;
(b) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and
(¢c) the corporate and others segment comprises the
Group’s Internet and information consultancy
services, investment and property holding business
together with corporate expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to
the segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DEER (&)
(a) Business segments () ¥B28
The following tables present revenue, profit/ TREWAERHE _ZEEL+EL_-ZE
(loss) and certain asset, liability and expenditure ERFT AT BULEFERERE
information for the Group’s business segments for }Djlj o z2WAEN (BE)RETE
the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006. E BEUALRRAIEER -
Media Trading Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
fi# MERAR e g2
2007 2000 2007 2000 2007 2000 2007 2000 2007 2000
ZERLE CEENE CRRtE CTETRE ZBRME CITNE CERLE CTENE IRRtE CITNE
HKS$'000 HKS000  HK$000 HKS000  HK$000 HKS000  HK$'000 HKS000  HK$000 HK§'000
fér TEr T TET FEn TEr FAL TR T TET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(EJ1) (&) (EJ1)
Segment revenue: ABYA:
Sals to external customers AIREFEE L0732 L89S 6BM8 %0 38 1 - - L5EM3 19T
Intetsegment sales AERRRLHE 328 13,474 - - 109,148 BT (109,476) (106890 - -
Other income and gains, net AR ARNERE 8,203 791 6,330 1106 10844 16559 - SI297 18481
Intersegment other income PEERRIARMA 4 § - - 1,025 964 (1,029) (968) - -
Toul gt 1645927 LA0ALE 619578 S04 22099 2260 (110505  (107859) 2377199 2150075
Segment results FEEE 4840 04l 1564 W 04T 13028 47947 160,024
Reversal of impairment of BO-2RUEHE
a loan receivable - 57416
Head offce relocation expenses BHERRERT - (12540)
Finance costs E (7,002 (367)
Excess over the cost of a BEZHAH AT
husiness combination 22,241% 4 - 4 - -+ 22,241 -
Shate of profits and losses of: EEPARTRNRER
Jointly-controlled enties LEAHLE 23,290¢ 17,050 E (884 (31304 11,406 (14314)
Associates O 4 - - g (24) (10 (24) (10)
Reversal of impairment of BORNLRRN AT
amounts due from FERE
jointly-controlled entitis 10,425¢ 5,806¢ - -+ 860* -+ 11,291 5,300
Tmpairment of an amount due EU-BAREHLT
from a jointly-controlled entity HERE - - - B (3,788) (2,988)¢ (3,788) (2,988)
Profit hefore ta Gkl 182,071 190375
Tax "E 2459 B
Profit for the year RERET 159617 178142
For information purpose: Eftaz:
Segment results and share of results of E#E& AR
fointly-controlled entiesfassociates  AF/BERTEE
(* comprised of these amounts) *@w%ga ) 97,798 39,157 15,034 14175 75,641 95,840
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

DEER ()
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Media Trading Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
g3 MERER ¥ g2
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
SRBHE CTINE CEREE CITOE SRR ITE SRR T B I
HK$'000 HESO00 HK$'000 HESU00 HKS'000 HES000 - HK$'000 HESU00 HK$'000 HES 000
fér  TEr fér AL FET fér  fE FET -z TEr
(Restated) (Restated)
(EJ1) E2)
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Segment asses AREE 108842 797 136036 17000 1080877 935326 - - LMSTS 18T
Interests in jointy-controlled enities ~ REFEHLALEE 157,885 193,85 - - 17,173 38775 - - 175,058 232630
Loans to jointlycontrolled enties ~ E5 PEAEFAT - - - - 03,675 12,004 - - 03,675 12,604
Interests in associates MBENR 2 ER 12 1 - - 38,980 38,997 - - 38,998 39,009
Unallocated assets FABEE 16,857 7017
Total asses AELE 2540343 21233
Seqment s HEAE WEI0 BB BB B9 95 169630 - - SIS 03
Unallocated lsbilites AAERE 7536 103
Toallsbilies BREE 869,084 S04
Other segment information: EHHEER:
Capital expendiure ERRR 356,180 13,363 632 Bl 41869 0179 - - 398681 859
Depreciation and amortisation ERER 27,984 19,982 413 314 21313 16,970 - - 52,710 37,266
Other non-cash expenses BHFERERR 1377 2086 18 20 672 39 - - 2,067 2765
Revaluation surplus on land and THRETERES
buildings (232) (398) (1,984) (806) - (395) - - (2,210) (1599)
Surpluses on revaluation recognised RN EREDZ
directly in equity, net of Bt
deferred tax MRELHE (2988) (6 - - 4 (561) - - G40 60
Changes in far values of RENELTESY
investment properties - - (930) (340) (555) - - - (1,485) (340)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007



Notes to Financial Statements

LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DBEER (&)
(b) Geographical segments b) HESE
The following table presents revenue and certain TREVINAEBEHEZ_ZTEZELFR_F
asset and expenditure information for the Group’s ERNF+_A=1t—HILFEXMELE
geographical segments for the years ended 31 BB ZUWA  BEFEELEFRAEZER -
December 2007 and 2006.
Hong Kong and Australia, New
Mainland China North America Tealand and Europe Eliminations Consolidated
EiR4E 1E B FERREN g &
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TRRtE CERE CRBtE CRESF CERME CIRSE CEBtE CERE IRBtE RN
HK$000 HESU00 - HK$'000 HESU00 - HKS'000 HES000 HK$'000 HESU0 - HES 000 HES 000
7 TAT AL FET FAr T4z FEn TAT AL AT
Segment revenue: ABYA:
Sales to external MAREPEE
customers 165208 L4281 44833 40214 120681 112360 - S L9
Other segment EARER
information:
Seqent asses SEEE 1905078 1689 516579 429 101829 881l - - 253486 211632
Capial expenditure ERE3 38732 085 1034 .23 1,017 7 - - 398681 8399
5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET 5. WA B A RS EE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns and trade discounts; circulation income,
after allowances for returns; net advertising income,
after trade discounts; the value of services rendered;
and gross rental income received and receivable during
the year.
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET 5. WA -HMBARWERFEE &)
(continued)
An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is WA~ g AR FEEZ DT
as follows:
2007 2006
—EELE  —TT A
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Revenue ON
Advertising income BEEWA 1,234,485 1,106,189
Circulation income BHITUWA 319,919 302,912
Radio broadcasting advertising BEEEBESRA
income 24,274 21,325
Sales of photographic products HEBTEMER 612,935 492,155
Gross rental income HeW ALzE 4,332 4,013
Others Hb 58,278 47,800
2,254,223 1,974,394
Other income H g A
Bank interest income RITF B HA 16,051 13,857
Interest income from a KE—EERZES QA
jointly-controlled entity Z M BEHA - 515
Investment income =EWA 24,842 23,239
Dividend income from an unlisted KB —AFELMAHEE
available-for-sale investment "EZRBWA 789 1,053
Dividend income from listed KB EWERE ZBREWA
investments 4,616 5,336
Declaration subsidy income HMEAE B A - 11,123
Others H Aty 17,392 12,141
63,690 67,264
Gains U &5
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: REEWRZ(BB) 2 %58
Available-for-sale investments®* Al HE R & 3,678 -
Financial assets at fair value BAFEREAEBRERZ
through profit or loss MBEE 155,193 107,455
Derivative financial instruments PTEMEBIT AT
— transactions not qualifying FEEHER 2R G
as hedges** (208,105) 4,127
Gain on disposal of an intangible HERLEE 2 WR
asset 1,080 -
Changes in fair values of investment 1% & ¥ 3% A F(EE F)
properties 1,485 340
Exchange gains, net P& 5 U2 5 58 7,284 5,495
(39,385) 117,417
Other income and gains, net EoAb A R e 3 R 24,305 184,681
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS, NET
(continued)

* Included the fair value gain transferred from equity of
HK$3,628,000 (2006: Nil) on disposal of an available-for-
sale investment.

**  Included the fair value losses on certain commodity
contracts and forward currency contracts of
HK$98,671,000 to be recovered from an employee.
Further details of the arrangement are set out in note 6
to the financial statements.

RECOVERY OF FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The treasury function of the Group has been managed
by a treasurer, who is an employee of the Group (the
“Treasurer”). As a result of her non-compliance with
certain of the Group’s investment guidelines during the
year ended 31 December 2007, on 7 December 2007,
the Treasurer entered into two deeds of settlement
(the “Deeds”) with the Group pursuant to which any
and all losses, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities
incurred in connection with certain gold and forward
foreign exchange derivative financial instruments (the
“Contracts”) would be borne by the Treasurer.

At the same time, in order for the Group, as a primary
obligor under the Contracts, to mitigate its future
potential losses so arising, the Group has facilitated the
Treasurer, by way of trading facilities, to hedge against
the potential losses from the Contracts by entering into
certain restricted derivative contracts subsequent to the
balance sheet date (the “Subsequent Contracts”), and
the Treasurer will be solely responsible for any and
all losses arising therefrom. The Treasurer is required
to settle within the following month after each month
end the realised losses arising from the Contracts, after
taking account of any realised gains or losses arising
from the Subsequent Contracts.
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RECOVERY OF FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

Up to 31 December 2007, fair value losses arising from
the Contracts of approximately HK$98,671,000 were
recorded in the consolidated income statement for the
year ended 31 December 2007, of which an amount
of HK$2,400,000 was settled by the Treasurer before
the balance sheet date. Income from recovery of fair
value losses of approximately HK$98,671,000 was
also recorded in the consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007. As at 31
December 2007, the unsettled fair value losses arising
from the Contracts of approximately HK$96,271,000
were included in derivative financial liabilities and
the corresponding receivable from the Treasurer of
approximately HK$96,271,000 was recorded under
prepayments, deposits and other receivables in the
consolidated balance sheet as at that date.

Continuous settlements made by the Treasurer
subsequent to the balance sheet date were noted and
an aggregate sum of HK$54,600,000 was settled by the
Treasurer up to the date of approval of these financial
statements. The unsettled portion of the receivable at
the balance sheet date of approximately HK$41,671,000,
which has not been due at the date of approval of
these financial statements, is adequately covered by
a bank guarantee of US$7,400,000 (approximately
HK$57,720,000) dated 14 April 2008 given in favour
of the Group by a major shareholder of the Company,
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles. In view of the continuous
settlements and no history of default by the Treasurer,
and the availability of the bank guarantee to cover
the unsettled receivable at the balance sheet date,
the directors are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment of the receivable is necessary as at 31
December 2007.
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RECOVERY OF FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(continued)

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Contracts and the Subsequent Contracts recorded
a further increase in fair value losses of approximately
HK$151,009,000 in aggregate. This amount together
with the unsettled portion of HK$41,671,000 above
represented the net derivative financial liabilities of
the Group as of that date. The further increase in fair
value losses is covered by another bank guarantee of
US$14,000,000 (approximately HK$109,200,000) dated
14 April 2008 given in favour of the Group by Mr. Ho
Tsu Kwok, Charles. The directors are of the opinion
that given the availability of the bank guarantee, there
is no indication of impairment for the recovery of fair
value losses from the Treasurer arising subsequent to
the balance sheet date.

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT OF A LOAN
RECEIVABLE

Global China Information Services Limited (“GCISL”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a joint venture contract with Shandong Sanlian
Electronics and Information Co., Ltd. (“Sanlian
Electronics”) and another independent third party in
2000 to acquire a 40% interest in Beelink Information
Science & Technology Co., Ltd. (“Beelink”). Pursuant to
the joint venture contract, GCISL had agreed to pay a
sum of HK$150 million (equivalent to RMB160 million)
to Sanlian Electronics in cash as consideration for
Sanlian Electronics injecting certain intellectual property
rights into Beelink. GCISL had made partial payment of
HK$40 million (equivalent to RMB42.4 million) up to 31
December 2004.

On 28 April 2005, GCISL entered into an agreement
with Sanlian Electronics and Sanlian Group Corporation
(“Sanlian Group”). Pursuant to this agreement, it was
agreed that by payment of HK$29 million (equivalent
to RMB30 million) by GCISL to Sanlian Electronics,
Sanlian Electronics would waive the remaining HK$81
million (equivalent to RMB87.6 million) owed by
GCISL, constituting full settlement of GCISL’s payment
obligations under the original joint venture contract.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

KWEFTESBMITEAFERSE &)

R B SRR E B B REBES
x5 — ’“ﬁ‘ufﬁfﬁazimm,\?ﬁ
151009000/%575 ZeBER LM A REE
2B 541,671, ooo/aytﬁ'ﬂl&% BNz ENITAE
CEHBEEFHE AFEBEME—SEME
ESRMAERLEER-_ZTTNFNA+THAH
EHM S —BUAEBASZAZBITER
14,000,000 7T (47109,200,00078 JT) FT R °
EERAE ERLBEEREAFEGE K
MBERITER  TEPRBEREEEREQF
BEEIBZ EWFUERGEE B R 2 INHIRRE -

BE—-ERKERRME

AKRAalza2&EMWNBRAGlobal China
Information Services Limited ([ GCISL]) Ed (1|
R_BMETEEAERAR(=ZHET] X
B—EBBILE= Eﬂ_iggiJi—ﬁA
BegaR NKEAEFENBEERAR
(TEE]) Z40%HE %5 - $EB§EZIEA§£«< g2a
[ GCISLAIE R =8 E 7 UIR & HIE
150,000,000 7T (M ER AR %160,000,000
L) HERZBETFRAETASR T MHEER
ZRE -BE_ZZENF+-_A=+—081"
GCISLE X 15 #6153 FXT840,000,00078 7T (FAE R
AR #42 400,0007T) °

RZETRAFNA -+ /\H ' GCISLEL =B &
FRUR=ZBEBAREARAR([=ZHEE])
uTi*IEWJ o ARIER L TE W - GCISLE E A

6&%%3217‘29 000 000,%75(@##/\&%
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4 7X81,000 ooo;‘%ﬁ (*H £ N A R 87,600,000
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Notes to Financial Statements

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT OF A LOAN
RECEIVABLE (continued)

In addition, as consideration for Sanlian Electronics’
agreement to settle the outstanding amount owed by
GCISL, it was agreed that GCISL would procure a loan
to Sanlian Group on 29 April 2005 in the amount of
HK$57 million (equivalent to RMB60 million) for a term
of one year (the “Loan”). The Loan was interest-free for
the first six months and was interest-bearing at 3% per
annum until repayment on 28 April 2006. The Loan was
secured by a share charge over Sanlian Group’s and
Sanlian Electronics’ interests of approximately 79.1%
in aggregate in the registered capital of Shandong
Economic Observer Press Co., Ltd. (“Shandong Co.”).
The directors considered that the Loan granted to
Sanlian Group was an integral part of the settlement
arrangement with Sanlian Electronics and the
recoverability of the Loan was uncertain. Accordingly,
the net gain on the waiver of the amount payable
to Sanlian Electronics of HK$24 million for the year
ended 31 December 2005 was calculated net of a full
provision against the Loan granted to Sanlian Group.

Sanlian Group failed to repay the Loan on 28
April 2006, which was the due date of the Loan.
Subsequently, the Group issued a legal letter to Sanlian
Group to demand repayment. At about the same time,
Sanlian Group was trying to dispose of its interests
in Shandong Co. to a third party. For the benefit of
proceeding smoothly with the disposal of Shandong
Co., which was the subject of the Loan security, Sanlian
Group agreed to the gradual repayment of the Loan.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group
received full repayment of the loan granted to Sanlian
Group of HK$57 million in cash from Sanlian Group.
Since the Loan had been fully settled, the prior year’s
impairment of the Loan of HK$57 million (RMBG60
million) was credited to the income statement as a
gain on reversal of impairment for the year ended 31
December 2006.

1 15 iR R Y o

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

7. BE-—SRREITRE®)

SN - fEB =B E T I EGCISLET R 2 K &
2B Z2RE GCSLAER_TETRFHEA
TtHABRAZHMERNSE - SFAH—F2F
3£57,000,00078 7t (FHE R A R #60,000,0007T)
([B%]) - ZZEFRENBAAREE TR
TEEXNENA -+ NBEEREAE B XS
[BEtB - ZEER A —BUA-HEER K =5
ETFAEHEMLUREEERBRESR AT ([
REEBRF]) FME AT LH79.1%#E 25 2 IR
DIWFFTER -EERAE ZER B EEH
P EREREZBE T L 2ENTHEZ
Al D&z —8H MEBREETRESA
WEZEER Al  BEZZTZTRF+=A
“t+—HALtFERERN=BETREZF
I %524,000,00078 SLEFT E R B HIBRZER =
GEBEME 2 ERZ 2 REEE -

CHEBERERERZIHPA_TETREN
AZTN\BEEER - HR > AEERZBE
B — R R KT BREEER - ORF
—BE ZBREELEALEERNUREESR
RB{ o EETE=T - BEREIEN L E LR

REER® DERZER ZBEEREZE

o 2
SEBEER -

REBE_EENE+_A=+—HIEEAXN "
ANEBEUEIR = 5 E B 2 B 5857,000,000
BT ReER BHRERE2HE
B EFEFHMES7,000,00008 7T (AR
60,000,0007T) EFF ABE_TZEF+ = A
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31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. FEERKK
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$000
FET T
Interest on bank loans and BARAFREHEEZ
overdrafts wholly repayable RITERREZFE
within five years 6,950 404
Interest on other loans wholly BARTFRNEHEEZ
repayable within five years HtERZHE - 3,199
Interest on finance leases BREHER S 52 76
7,002 3,679
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

9. FRBLATEF

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after

31 December 2007 —F=F

B 15 g R Y oE

tF+ZH=+—H

AEEZRBATRFIE R, (GTA) TFI&IE -

charging/(crediting):
Notes 2007 2006
B aF —EELHF ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Cost of inventories sold BEHEFERA 867,538 751,121
Depreciation e 16 51,595 36,151
Revaluation surplus on land and T REFEME AR
buildings 16 (2,216) (1,599
Amortisation of intangible assets* BB EE 20 1,115 1,115
Auditors’ remuneration: ZERIM % -
Current year KEE 4,150 4,029
Underprovision in prior years BEFEREBTR 63 111
4,213 4,140
Minimum leases payments under BEBKEHEMX T2
operating leases: ®IEHERIA
Land and buildings T3 RIEF 30,502 36,261
Other equipment Hith &4 708 23
31,210 36,284
Employee benefits expense (including EERAFALZ (BREES
directors’ remuneration (note 10)): B (#fat10))
Wages, salaries, allowances and TE& &b 28R
benefits in kind BEWEA 552,268 539,729
Equity-settled share option expense MRS E BRI 37 2,680 7,135
Retirement benefits schemes RORAE N ET B 50
contributions 22,384 20,050
Less: Forfeited contributions W R Uz R (194) (463)
Net retirement benefits schemes RRAE I ET B 50
contributions** JH B e 22,190 19,587
Total staff costs 8 T A4E%E 577,138 566,451
Gross rental income el A@z (4,332) (4,013)
Less: outgoings W X 3,384 3,411
Net rental income HeWl A FEE (948) (602)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEME  WE R
property, plant and equipment HEEE (W) 3) 550
Impairment of trade receivables JE W BR BOR(E 26 2,067 2,765
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31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

10.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

* The amortisation of intangible assets for the year
is included in “Other expenses” on the face of the
consolidated income statement.

# At 31 December 2007, forfeited contributions available
to the Group to reduce its contributions to retirement
benefits schemes in future years amounted to
approximately HK$6,000 (2006: HK$6,000).

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

9. BRBANGF (&)

* FABKEEEEAAGRSRERATEMHE
XA

o NI ES-A=+—F8  A[EARERR
R R R F R K AE FIE SR R 2 R W B
A #6,00078 7T (ZZEZRF 16,0008 7T) °

10. EEM £

REESBERZMERAREZ LHAA
(TEMRAL) REBRAEHIF1611EHKE
FRAEFMEOT -

Group

AEHE
2007 2006
—EELE  —TTAH
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHEIT
Fees e 720 720

Other emoluments: Hibi <

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind Fe  EMEREMET 24,033 24,154
Discretionary bonuses B IETEAL 2,484 3,339
Employee share option benefits & B R A 1,683 4,153
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RKAE ) ET I 3K 72 74
28,272 31,720
28,992 32,440

During the year ended 31 December 2006, certain
directors were granted share options, in respect of their
services rendered to the Group, under the new share
option scheme of the Company, further details of which
are set out in note 37 to the financial statements. The
fair value of such options, which has been recognised
in the income statement over the vesting period, was
determined as at the date of grant, and the amount
included in the financial statements for the current
and prior years are included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.

w SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

REBEE_ZTEAF+_A=+T—HILFERN"
ETEEREARRHMBREFEDLERA
SEERH R MBERBERE - HE—PFB
HRP MR - ZFCRHEBHAE RS
RPERZBREZATE DRELBEHRE
R MRAFERARNFEMBERE AR
THRAGALAESTHEREENS -



Notes to Financial Statements

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)
(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive
directors during the year were as follows:

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

10. EEME (&)

@ BIFHTEES

FRRBYFATEST (N 2REMT ¢

2007 2006

—®BLE  —TTAE

HKS$°000 HK$°000

FET FET

Mr. Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattelst 4 80 80
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina fA] #B 38 22 + 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing BITK A 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat THERAE 150 150
Mr. Tung Chee Chen BREKEE 80 80
640 640

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the
year (2006: Nil).

FA - BERBLFRTEETINEMEHE (=

TERFE) o
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31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive

10. EEME (&)
(b)) BTEERHATES

director
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary  share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
EHR E& BIRER
ik ENEAN MERL  BREEN HE L8 We@st
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEr FET FEr FET FEr FET
2007 ZBRLE
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles EEEE - 5,800 483 - 12 6,295
Ms. Judy Inn 73k - 2,300 192 354 12 2,858
Mr. Jia Hongping BATEE - 1,084 70 213 - 1,367
M. Lai Ting Yiu LR E - 2,403 200 70 12 2,685
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis gt - 2,502 208 151 12 2,873
Mr. Lo Wing Hung EAdELE - 6,332 528 800 12 7,672
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong HEEE T - 1,812 453 - - 2,265
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey — HBRRLE - 1,800 350 95 12 2,257
- 24,033 2,484 1,683 72 28,272
Non-executive director: HHITEE -
Mr. Leung Chun Ying DIRE RS 80 - - _ _ 80
80 24,033 2,484 1,683 72 28,352
2006 —ZTRF
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles R LE - 5,800 483 - 12 6,295
Ms. Judy Inn ib7s ke - 1,610 135 247 9 2,001
Mr. Jia Hongping BUTRE - 931 140 742 - 1813
Mr. Jim Sui Hing * ERERLE - 973 - 212 5 1,190
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu PEEEE - 2,401 200 364 12 2,977
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis Bkt - 2,501 1,250 341 12 4104
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BkIEEE - 6,331 528 2,030 12 8,901
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong HEEE T - 1,807 453 - - 2,260
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey  15RRILA - 1,800 150 217 12 2,179
- 24,154 3,339 4,153 74 31,720
Non-executive director: FHTEE
Mr. Leung Chun Ying RRESAE 80 - - - - 80
80 24154 3,339 4,153 74 31,800
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive
director (continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year (2006: Nil).

* Mr. Jim Sui Hing retired as an executive director
on 17 May 2006 but remains as an employee of the
Group.

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included two directors (2006: two directors and one
employee who retired as an executive director during
the year ended 31 December 2006 but remains as
an employee of the Group (the “Retired Director”)),
details of whose remuneration are set out in note 10
above; and three (2006: two) non-director employees.
Details of the remuneration of the three non-director,
highest paid employees (2006: Retired Director after
his retirement and two non-director, highest paid
employees) are as follows:

B 15 R MY o

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+-H=+—H

10. EEME (&)
(b) BTESERHFATES (&)

FAMBEFTHEXREREZTAMNE
ZRP(ZZETRF  E) -

* EWmBERER_ZTERFEATLEER
EAUTES  EDRAKEZES -

REFMNOLES

EAREHHNELEEQERLES(ZT
TR MUEER MBS REABES
TEAET A=+ —BULFEREREARN
TEE  EDRASE2 R (HREEE)))
B S SISO L REL0 - R (IR B R
B(CETAF: M) 2 RERREH
e ES (CTTAE REEERBERR
MEFEERBHNOER) - REZWEH
BT

11.

Group

AEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMEREDRERT 11,673 9,427
Discretionary bonuses 1B TE 4L 2,649 2,353
Employee share option benefits B EBRERER 497 1,506
Retirement benefits scheme contributions B ARAR T FT S 5 36 31
14,855 13,317
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BT R MY A

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

11. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

The number of non-director (including the Retired
Director’s remuneration after his retirement during the
year ended 31 December 20006), highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is
as follows:

11. EeFMNFENES (&)

MeBATENZHFEF(BREETESNE
EZTERFT_A=+—BILEFENEE
BzME)REHMNERARDT

Number of employees

BE A
2007 2006
—E2ELHF ZERRF
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7T £ 3,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,0017%8 7T £4,000,00078 7T 1 -
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,0017%8 7T £4,500,00078 7T - 1
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 7T 25,500,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 6,000,0017%8 7T £6,500,00078 7T - 1
3 3

During the year ended 31 December 2006, share
options were granted to the non-director, highest paid
employees in respect of their services rendered to the
Group, further details of which are included in note
37 to the financial statements. The fair value of such
options, which has been recognised in the income
statement over the vesting period, was determined as
at the date of grant, and the amounts included in the
financial statements for the current and prior years
are included in the above non-director, highest paid
employees’ remuneration disclosures.
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12. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits

12. BB

arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits f

assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thereof.

BT R MY A

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+-H=+—H

EAENNERINEREARBEBEE 2T ER
Fiom M LA17.5% (ZEERNF 0 17.5% ) T R B
c REMME Z BRTEF 2 HBENIEAE
BEEEBCECBERZBETHE  WKEHR
TR REREHE -

2007 2006
—BELF —ZETRE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Group rE
Current: BER -
Charge for the year: FRZH -
The People’s Republic of China: R AR :
Hong Kong BB 9,465 11,076
Elsewhere H A 3 [@ 72 40
Elsewhere Hib b= 10,918 4,062
Overprovision in prior years MEFEBEAE (4,531) (38D
Deferred (note 35) B (K75235) 6,530 (2,564)
Total tax charge for the year F N5 425 22,454 12,233
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31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

12. TAX (continued) 12. B\ (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit BARBRREXRBMHWERRFMERR 2%
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in EMEFEZBERARBRRANEN 2 BHERAZ
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries HERHNERAE 2HRBER T 2HE  UXER
are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax MEBEVEEHR) BERRE 2 HENOT

rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e.,
the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

follows:
Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
B PR 12 B ENREN it
HK§'000 % HK§000 % HKS'000 % HK§'000 % HKS'000 %
TEr TEn Tér 7. TEr
Group - 2007 KEE-C38tE
Profi(loss) before tax RRAET/ (B8) 14238 (18,689) 70,655 5,867 182,071
Tax at the stautory tas rate REEREREZRE a4 75 (6168 B0 8L 394 1,760 300 45,46 248
Adjustments in respect of current tax  HEHEZEE
of previous periods EaE - - (20 01 (4) 67 202 3 (4531 25
Profits and losses attributable to HRAHATR
joindy-controlled entities BeligkEs
and associates 5 - 3,772 (20.2) (8,678) (123) - - (4,901) (2.7)
Income not subject to tax BEGBH A (11,540) ©.3) (861) 46 (10,803) (15.4) (185 (32 (23449 (129)
Expenses not deductible for tax MR EY 247 20 3,329 179 8,843 125 27 05 14,626 8.0
Tax losses utilsed from previous periods ~ EFMAEE/REFE (11,602) 9.3) - - - - - - (11,602) (6.4
Tax losses not recognised e i 3,899 31 - - - - - - 3899 21
Temporary differences not recognised TEHEEE 3,266 26 - - - - - - 3,266 18
Tax charge at the Group's effective e~ FASEERHXHE
LRERR 8,197 66 52 (03) 12401 175 1804 07 4 122
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12. TAX (continued)

12. B\ (&)

31 December 2007 —

Eﬁ%i&i‘%ﬁﬁi

FtF+A=1—H

Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
RERY 1% Bl HENREN it
HES 000 % HKS000 % HES 000 % HE§000 % HKS 000 %
Tt TEr Tt Tt L
Group - 2000 TEE-C5%E
Profi/loss) before tax BRag/ (B8 1064 (3936) 5789 4207 190375
Tax at the statutory tax rate RETHEHERE 03 175 (12,989) 30 2971 390 1,262 300 40381 13
Adjustments in respect of current tax NEBEES
of previous periods GRS (510) 03 - - - - 129 31 (381) 02
Profits and losses attributable to LRIERIAER
jointly-controlled entities and BELTEIER
associates 11026 (28.0) (7,299) (125) 3,768 20
Income not subject to tax BEMR A (299 1B (869) 2 (158 (264) (129) GO (3929 (206)
Expenses not deductble for tax W 2R3 18,070 108 2872 (13) 201 35 1% i6 %148 121
Tax losses uilised from previous periods R iﬁﬁfa ZW‘@ 219 (121 - - - - - - (20,198) (10.6)
Tax losses not recognised 77 6522 39 - - - - - - 0,522 34
Temporary differences not recognised 0 (1,968) (12) - - - - - - (1,968) (10)
Tax charge at the Group’s effective ate ~ FAZEERHEHEZ
RERX 8295 49 0 0) 240 £ 1458 WoonB 64

The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled

entities

amounting

to HK$12,098,000 (2006:

HK$9,163,000) is included in “Share of profits and

losses of jointly-controlled entities and associates”

the face of the consolidated income statement.

on

H[E) # §I A 7] FE AL T IE £12,098,00078 7T (=

TETXE 9,163,0008 L)
FXNTESEEREG AT LB E N T
BIA-

Bt ALRE K&
/ﬁu%”&’gﬁ
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31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

13. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF 13

THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2007 includes a loss of HK$4,481,000 (2006: profit of
HK$619,229,000) which has been dealt with in the

AR A5 7 A B £ 5 2

financial statements of the Company (note 38(b)).

ARRTRREFEABGER

BHE_TZALF+-_A=+—RHILFE K2

BHRERARF

B 7% 3k % (B 7E38(b) ) B I 2 [E5 184,481,000
TL(ZZEZRNF ¢ 4 #619,229,0008 7T) °

14. DIVIDENDS 14. RS
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETREF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Interim — HK2.5 cents (2006: HK2.0 cents) HER — B AR E B AR 2. 5B

per ordinary share (ZZEZTREFE : 2.081) 21,194 17,641

Proposed final dividend — HK2.5 cents BERHARKRE -—GREER
(2006: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share 258 (ZEERF : 2.581) 21,201 22,001
42,395 39,642
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject AEEZEBRARBKRSALCKAQNRBRENIE

to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company, as used in the basic earnings
per share calculation. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed
to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share
are based on:

Eﬁ%i&i‘%ﬁﬁi

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+=-A=+—H

15. AR FAEBEREFEARGERER

SREARFDRENED T EBRERE
A B 538 ) B 4 PO BB 4T 8 8 R 2 A0 T
Bt -

SRETRADEARFESRER G Z
¢W$ A BRERA AREENEE - 5
ERMAZERRNETYORAFESRE
RgHMAZFRDETZIEBREE AR
BREBRMEFOBNAMAELETENZ
BB R AR M 1T 6 3 S M A R AR B B A
EETRAHET -

BRERREEENIZ T EEFE

2007 2006
—EELF ZEETREF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Earnings i Rl
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders RATEREER
of the Company, used in the basic earnings BH AEG TR AE
per share calculation STE R ERGF 159,617 178,142

Number of shares

igvig 4=
2007 2006
—EBLF —TTRF
Shares g
Weighted average number of ordinary shares FRBEETERBRMNE T
in issue during the year used in the basic e E & REAR R A
earnings per share calculation 862,056,781 887,851,775
Effect of dilution — weighted average number HEr R - TR INETEE
of ordinary shares:
Share options 08 % 1 22,235,299 14,613,391

884,292,080 902,465,166
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31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥ - BERRE
Group AEE
Furniture,
Land Plant Leasehold fixtures,
and and improve- equipment Motor
buildings machinery ments and others vehicles Total
HE &M #8-
IHEEF  BEREES NEEE  REREM RE &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET TET FET FET TAL
31 December 2007 ZEELETZR=T-H
Cost or valuation: RABLEE
At 1 January 2007 RZZE+E-A—H 114,085 - 53,324 275,154 0,007 449,170
Additions RE 147,316 169,291 2,083 18,129 5,158 341,977
Acquisition of subsidiaries — WIRINBAR (H739)

(note 39) - 97,147 1,767 791 520 100,225
Transfers e - 102,437 - (102,437) - -
Disposals & - (3,313) (183) (6322) (2,778) (12,596)
Surplus on revaluation ERRP 0,303 - - - - 0,303
Exchange realignment [ 769 - 106 1,202 197 2,274
At 31 December 2007 R-FRLET-A=T-R 268,473 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 887,353

Analysis of cost or valuation: I AEZIEEA :
At cost B E - 305,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 618,880
At 31 December 2007 RZER+E+-A=1—H

professional valuation JEERE 132,908 - - - - 132,908
At 31 December 2007 RZER+E+-A=1—H

directors’ valuation JEERE 135,565 - - - - 135,505

268,473 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 887,353

Accumulated depreciation: ZEHHE
At 1 January 2007 RZZZLE-A-H - - 8,843 162,831 218 171,892
Provided during the year EREE 4374 18,851 7,829 17,512 3,029 51,595
Transfers L5 - 35,997 - (35,997) - -
Disposals e - (3,271) (129) (5,921) (1,888) (11,209)
Write-back on revaluation BiERE (4,390) - - - - (4,390)
Exchange realignment BHEE 2 - 106 857 141 1,126
At 31 December 2007 R-BBLE+ZA=1-H - 51,577 16,649 139,282 1,500 209,008

Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2007 R-BRLETZA=T-H 268473 313,985 40,448 47,235 8,204 678,345
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

BT R MY &

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+-H=+—H

16. 1% - BERRE (&)

Group (continued) NEB (&)
Furniture,
Land  Leasehold fixtures,
and improve- equipment Motor
buildings ments and others vehicles Total
&
HE B
T REF MERE RERHM "E &&t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET &
31 December 2006 ZEERF
+=A=+—H
Cost or valuation: KBS HE
At 1 January 2006 RZEERF
—H—H 134,937 7,908 253,053 7,424 403,322
Additions NE - 45,714 33,222 4,357 83,293
Transfers (note 17) R (fit17) (24,857) - - - (24,857)
Disposals HE - (381 (12,238) (5,282) (17,901)
Surplus on revaluation EHER 3,752 - - - 3,752
Exchange realignment BEE 5 58 28 253 83 1,117 108 1,561
At 31 December 2006 RZZERF
+=ZA=+—"H 114,085 53,324 275,154 6,607 449,170
Analysis of cost or valuation: FXAEHABEDT
At cost R AME - 53,324 275,154 6,607 335,085
At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+ZA
professional valuation —+—BZEEEE 114,085 - - - 114,085
114,085 53,324 275,154 6,607 449,170
Accumulated depreciation: RFHE -
At 1 January 2006 RZETRF
—A—H - 4,783 147,089 2,060 153,932
Provided during the year FNEE 3,320 4,306 25,695 2,830 36,151
Disposals HE - (318) (10,774) (4,739) (15,831)
Write-back on revaluation BEiHED (3,347) - - - (3,347)
Exchange realignment BEE 3 B 27 72 821 67 987
At 31 December 2006 RZTERF
+=ZA=+—"H - 8,843 162,831 218 171,892
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2006 RIZTRF
+=-A=+—-H 114,085 44,481 112,323 6,389 277,278

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007




Notes to Financial Statements

B T5 RaR MY o

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

16. 1% - BERRE (&)

Company AN
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Land and improve- and Motor
buildings ments equipment vehicles Total
HE B
T REF MELE KERR®E AE &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET FET
31 December 2007 “EEtE
t+=ZB=+—-H
Cost or valuation: KA ESHE :
At 1 January 2007 RZETLF
—HA—H 9,480 1,581 334 1,314 12,709
Surplus on revaluation EXRPENS 720 - - - 720
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZLF
+=A=+—H 10,200 1,581 334 1,314 13,429
Analysis of cost or valuation: FXAENEEDT :
At cost N =] - 1,581 334 1,314 3,229
At 31 December 2007 R-EBTLF
professional valuation +Z-A=+—H
ZEXGEE 10,200 - - - 10,200
10,200 1,581 334 1,314 13,429
Accumulated depreciation: — RFHTE ¢
At 1 January 2007 RZZETLF
—H—H - 1,580 334 1,057 2,971
Provided during the year FNEE 209 1 - 160 370
Write-back on revaluation ERnpCqEl (209) - - - (209)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZBELHF
+=-A=+-—H - 1,581 334 1,217 3,132
Net book value: ARIEHE -
At 31 December 2007 RIZZLHE
+=A=+—8H 10,200 - - 97 10,297
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

BT R MY &

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+-H=+—H

16. 1% - BERRE (&)

Company (continued) KRAT (&)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Land and improve- and Motor
buildings ments equipment vehicles Total
HE BA
TREF MEEE KERRE _E &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK§$’000 HK§'000 HK§$'000
TET THET TR T TET
31 December 2006 —EERF
+=A=+—H
Cost or valuation: B E
At 1 January 2006 RZZETRF
—HA—H 9,160 1,861 334 1,314 12,669
Disposals HE - (280) - - (280)
Surplus on revaluation ShHEH 320 - - - 320
At 31 December 2006 R-TTREF
+-A=+—8 9,480 1,581 334 1314 12,709
Analysis of cost or valuation: FXAENHED T :
At cost BRAE - 1,581 334 1,314 3,229
At 31 December 2006 RZETRF
professional valuation +ZA=+—H
ZEEME 9,480 - - - 9,480
9,480 1,581 334 1,314 12,709
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At 1 January 2006 RZETRF
—HA—H - 1,736 324 905 2,965
Provided during the year FNEE 198 61 10 152 421
Disposals HE - 217) - - 217)
Write-back on revaluation EX R {El (198) N - - (198)
At 31 December 2006 RZZTRF
+ZA=+—H - 1,580 334 1,057 2,971
Net book value: AREHE :
At 31 December 2006 RZTERF
+=-A=+—H 9,480 1 - 257 9,738
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B T5 RaR MY o

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts included in the total amount of furniture,
fixtures, equipment and others at 31 December 2007
amounted to HK$4,055,000 (2006: HK$3,591,000).

The land and buildings of the Group included above
are held under the following lease terms:

16. 1% - BERRE (&)

AREEREREHNLHBENEEZME -
WMELEEF AR ZEZLtF+_A=Z+—
BEM HE [EREGHCZ2EMFES
4,055,000 7 (ZFZT/RNF ¢ 3,591,000/ 7T) °

LR i KBTI TIIEEFISA

Mainland
Hong Kong China Elsewhere Total
it B R it HAthith & CEil

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET FET FET

At valuation: HiHE
Freehold KA KR - - 98,186 98,186
Long term leases RHEE 10,740 1,400 - 12,140
Medium term leases RHARE 144,370 13,777 - 158,147
155,110 15,177 98,186 268,473

The land and buildings of the Company included above
are held under the following lease terms:

ERARRBZ L REFIETIEEFREA

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
&8 PE Rt |t

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET

At valuation: ZiHE
Long term leases REEE - 1,400 1,400
Medium term leases FHEIEE 8,800 - 8,800
8,800 1,400 10,200

Certain of the Group’s and all of the Company’s
land and buildings were revalued individually at
31 December 2007 by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate value of HK$132,908,000 and HK$10,200,000,
respectively, on an open market value and existing
state basis. One of the Group’s buildings was stated at
directors’ valuation at HK$135,565,000 with reference to
the costs of construction which was complete close to
the year end.
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

During the current year, revaluation surpluses of
HK$8,483,000 and HK$2,216,000, resulting from
the valuations on the Group’s land and buildings,
have been credited to the relevant asset revaluation
reserve and the consolidated income statement (note
9), respectively. Revaluation surplus of HK$929,000
resulting from the valuations on the Company’s land
and buildings has been credited to the Company’s asset
revaluation reserve (note 38(b)).

During the year ended 31 December 2000, the freehold
land and building with carrying value of HK$24,857,000
was transferred to investment property. The property
had been revalued prior to the transfer to investment
property and the related asset revaluation reserve of
HK$4,107,000 has been frozen upon transfer and will
be released to the retained profits upon disposal of the
related investment property.

Had all the land and buildings of the Group and
the Company been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, the
carrying amounts would have been approximately
HK$238,704,000 and HK$8,134,000, respectively.

BT R MY &

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+-H=+—H

16. 1% - BERRE (&)

RARFEN AAEEBTWEEFZEEES
2 B2 B #28,483,00078 7T }2,216,000/8 7T E 2
st A\AEBEHREEEFRELES N E
= (39) cHARG L REBFHEELEZ
E & #r929,0008 TE A ARRRIZCEESE
T (RE38()) °

REE_ZEERF+_A=+—BLFERXN"
AR {8 A&24,857,000/8 T Z K A ¥4 T ih R 12
FHEBEANENE ZVEERTREDEN
EHETENGEE - MR EE 4,107,000 L2
EREEEGRREVRE  UTBERELEABIE
BEMEREBBRERBEF -

WAEEBEARNT Z L RIEFHERELK
NERRFTITERRERES R REES 5
49 75238,704,00078 7T &.8,134,00078 It °

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007



Notes to Financial Statements

BTSRRI A

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. BEYXE
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZEETRE
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FHETT FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—HA—BZEEE 29,217 4,020
Transfer from owner-occupied property BEXTERAMEER
(note 16) (B i#16) - 24,857
Net profit from fair value adjustments (note 5) AV {EFHEE & FEE (M i25) 1,485 340
Exchange realignment PE A& 4,566 -
Carrying amount at 31 December RTZ—A=+—HBZKEE 35,268 29,217
The Group’s investment properties are held under the REBIZREVMERTIHEFHRFHE
following lease terms:
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
5B H it & il

HEK$°000 HEK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET

At valuation: RIGME -
Freehold KA ERE - 29,978 29,978
Long term leases RHEIHEE 5,290 - 5,290
5,290 29,978 35,268
The Group’s investment properties were revalued REB ZEREMECKEN _ZEZEZ+F+ A
at 31 December 2007 by Chung, Chan & Associates, =+t HEBUEEAEREHEMEBS1TR
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an NHTERIR RS E A B E35,268,000/8 7T °
aggregate value of HK$35,268,000, on an open market
value and existing state basis.
The investment properties are leased to third parties BEBEECEHENETE=ST 2R EWEZE—
under operating leases, further summary details of FEEZHBHNM B REMGE43) °
which are included in note 43(a) to the financial
statements.
Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties AEBZ2KREME2E—PHFBIHNAFR
are included on page 175. F1758 °
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BT R MY A

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+=-H=+—H

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 18. AN L #HEER
Group
ARE
2007 2006
—BELE  —TTAH
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—HA—B®MEmEE - -
Addition during the year FENEM 28,037 -
Recognised during the year REEEHR (322) -
Carrying amount at 31 December RT+ZA=+—HHEEE 27,715 -
Current portion included in prepayments, BREEENFRIE Rk
deposits and other receivables H b fE W GRIA ) B H 5 (702) -
Non-current portion FEMEBE S 27,013 -
The leasehold land is held under a medium term lease HMELHMNREE  BUTPEBHEERNFE -
and is situated in Hong Kong.
19. GOODWILL 19. B &
Group
REH
2007 2006
—EELE  —TTAF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FHETT TET
Cost and carrying amount PR R BREE
At 1 January R—H—H - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) IR B AR (A339) 857 -
At 31 December R+=—A=1+—~H 857 -
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LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

20. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 0. HMtEmFEEE
Group NE
Finite Indefinite
useful lives useful lives Total
BR ER
AEAEH AR st
HK§'000 HK$°000 HK§$'000
T TET TET
31 December 2007 —E2EtE+ZHA=1+-H
Cost: KAE :
At 1 January 2007 RZEE+F—H—H 22,300 600 22,900
Additions NE 104 - 104
Disposals HE - (500) (500)
At 31 December 2007 RZEZ+F+-A=1+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation and impairment:  ZFME#HE KRE
At 1 January 2007 RZF ?ti H—AH 5,175 - 5,175
Amortisation provided during the year F R HEHE 1,115 - 1,115
At 31 December 2007 RZEZ+F+A=1+—H 6,290 - 6,290
Net book value: ARENFE -
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZLF+-A=+—H 16,114 100 16,214
31 December 2006 —EERF+=ZA=+—-H
Cost: KAE :
At 1 January 2006 R-ZEERFE—HA—H 29,004 - 29,004
Additions NE - 600 600
Write-off during the year FRME (6,704) - (6,704)
At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+-_A=1+—H 22,300 600 22,900
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: ZEHEHRAE
At 1 January 2006 RZEZF—H—H 10,764 - 10,764
Amortisation provided during the year F R HRHE 1,115 - 1,115
Write-off during the year F M8 (6,704) - (6,704)
At 31 December 2006 RZZZRF+_A=1+—H 5,175 - 5,175
Net book value: AREFE -
At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+-_A=1+—H 17,125 600 17,725

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent

purchased data library, copyrights,

domain names. Intangible assets with indefinite useful

lives as at 31 December 2007 represent a motor vehicle BRHEB(ZEE
registration mark (2006: a motor vehicle registration BmZ =) o

trademarks and

mark and a membership to trade commodities).
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

21. RMB AR 2%

Company
AAFE

2007 2006

—EELHF ZEERF

HKS$’000 HK$°000

FET FHET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETMRGD - WA E 110,150 110,150

Less: Impairment B ORE (105,150) (105,150)

5,000 5,000

Due from subsidiaries FE UL B A R FIB 1,267,392 1,336,767
Less: Impairment of amounts due W PR A R RIBRE

from subsidiaries (751) (75D

1,266,641 1,336,016

Due to subsidiaries NGRS (26,127) (9,823)

1,245,514 1,331,193

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In
the opinion of the Company’s directors, these advances
are considered as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiaries.
The carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to
subsidiaries approximate their fair values.

An impairment loss was recognised for an unlisted
investment in a subsidiary with a carrying amount of
HK$105,150,000 (before deducting the impairment
loss) (2006: HK$105,150,000) because the subsidiary
had been loss-making for some time. There was no
movement in impairment of investment cost and
impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries during
the current year.

During the year ended 31 December 20006, the Company
assigned certain amounts due from subsidiaries of
HK$952,136,000 to another subsidiary which has
adequate financial resources to meet its liabilities
as and when they fell due. As such, impairment
of amounts due from subsidiaries amounting to
HK$322 969,000 was reversed during the year ended
31 December 2006. In the opinion of the directors, the
assignee had adequate funds to settle the amount due
to the Company after the assignment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 50 to the financial statements.

JEW M ME AR REBEER 28R
EETERY - ARFEERR  ZFEXRE
RETHEBRR 2 EREER - UL eI
BRARZFBEZEREE BEQFEES -

AR M 18105,150,0005%8 7T (FA ¥0 B 5 1B /&5 18 AT)
(ZZZRF 105,150,000 7t) Z I £ M
BARKRECDKERARESE BZWEQR
EEE—BRER  RAEER  HEXLRE

K K 2 ) KIE R 2 2 8 -
REBE-FEAE+-A=+—AILEEN -

AR H T R B A 7] 3k TH952,136,000
BLTEETS HEBRHVYBERINH
KRB BrzABZWBAT - it REBEZ
EERF+_A=Z+—"HILEFERNEKRKE
N R FRIE R E322,969,000/8 L E EER - 5
RE XEITREBEERECHESEEENSR
AR Z A -

T 2B A R FIEE N SR ©
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LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

22, RARES QTR 2 EH

Group

REE
2007 2006
—EELF —ZETREF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET THET
Share of net assets JELEEFE 148,269 146,900
Goodwill on acquisition W s E A v P - -
148,269 146,900
Due from jointly-controlled entities JFE Ul R8I B) 5 0E 121,158 178,564
Due to a jointly-controlled entity JER —E RS A /T)\ (21,275) -

Less: Impairment of amounts due from R RN RIE S A

jointly-controlled entities FIERE (73,094) (92,834)
175,058 232,630

As at 31 December 2007, a loan to a jointly-controlled
entity with a carrying value of HK$31,635,000 included
in the Group’s current assets is unsecured, interest-free
and has no fixed terms of repayment. The remaining
balance of loans to a jointly-controlled entity included
in the Group’s current assets with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$32,040,000 is unsecured, interest-bearing
at 6.39% to 7.29% per annum and is repayable in the
next twelve months (2006: a loan to a jointly-controlled
entity of HK$12,604,000 was unsecured, interest-bearing
at 6.32% per annum and repayable on 1 December
2007). The carrying amounts of the loans approximate
their fair values.

Saved as disclosed above, at 31 December 2007, the
balances due from/to jointly-controlled entities are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment. The carrying amounts of these amounts
approximate their fair values.

The Group’s trade payable balance due to a jointly-
controlled entity as at 31 December 2006 is disclosed in
note 30 to the financial statements.

Impairment loss was recognised for certain amounts
due from jointly-controlled entities with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$73,094,000 (before deducting the
impairment loss) (2006: HK$124,351,000) because the
jointly-controlled entities had been loss-making for
some time.
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B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 22. REBZESF AT 2R (&)
(continued)
The movements in provision for impairment of amounts FEUW LRI A B RIBREEFENESH T -

due from jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
At 1 January n—H—H 92,834 94,243
Impairment losses reversed, net REBEREFE (7,503) (2,878)
Amount written off as uncollectible ATk e mMsER &5 (12,359) -
Exchange realignment b B 122 1,469
73,094 92,834
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LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(continued)

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities, all

22, REFES QT 2 EHE (4)

BEMBARMBRFAZTIZAREH QA

of which are held indirectly through subsidiaries, are as ZEEMAT
follows:
Nominal
value Percentage
of issued of ownership
Place of share/ interest
incorporation/ registered attributable Principal
Name registration capital to the Group activities
aMRY ERTROEE
=L BRI dfMEEX  AEEEGREIBEIH TEXK
2007 2006
—ERLE  -TIAA

Beelink Information People’s US$29,900,000 40 40 Provision of
Science & Technology Republic of registered capital technical support
Co., Ltd.# China (“PRC") 29,900,000 7T and consultancy
BEEENBEERA R HEE A R HFIE FAfER services for
([#E]L) Internet service
providers
B PR S
HrE R R i
X I R AR
AR EERTZR PRC RMB13,000,000 49 49 Provision of
B BR A A)# o registered capital consultancy
AR ¥13,000,0007C services on film
AL E AR production
REZEUE
PR R AR S
LR EHERE S PRC RMB50,000,000 55 55 Provision of
B AR A A)# H registered capital value-added

AFE#50,000,0007T
FEffE AR
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22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

22 REFESQF 2 EHE (7))

(continued)
Nominal
value Percentage
of issued of ownership
Place of share/ interest

incorporation/ registered attributable Principal
Name registration capital to the Group activities

AMEY, ERTROEES
Z it B AfEEX AREEGRFIBEIH TEXER

2007 2006
—EBEE+FE —TTRF

Greater China Media PRC RMB30,000,000 49 49 Distribution of
Services Ltd.# H registered capital print-media
REFBRBEER AR #30,000,0007T publications in
/NG AMER Mainland China
BITHEANM
FEEEZDR &
b RAELSHT PRC RMB4,080,000 24.98 24.98 Distribution of
BOIRREERR® H registered capital print-media
AR #4,080,0007T publications in
AR Mainland China
BITHEAM
T E £ 52 ED Rl
BMNIE U E 1 PRC RMB2,040,800 12.74 12.74 Distribution of
BRARE i registered capital print-media
AE#2 040,8007T publications in
FEfE R Mainland China
EITPEAM
F [ £ 52 ED Rl dm
I REEEEHE PRC RMB15,400,000 70 70 Provision of
REZ AR D A]# = H registered capital on-line and
AE#15,400,0007C off-line
FfE R corporate and
vocational
training and
related services
R EAIERE
b 3R BB T
SEE) T
Sing Tao Daily Limited Canada C$10,000 25 25 Newspaper
mEx Class A publishing
common shares WEET

10,0000

AL BB
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LR R E R

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

22, REFES QT 2 EHE (4)

(continued)
Nominal
value Percentage
of issued of ownership
Place of share/ interest

incorporation/ registered attributable Principal
Name registration capital to the Group activities

AMRY, ERTROEE
=L BRI dfMEER  AEEEGREIBEIH TEXK

2007 2006
“EELF ZETRHF

Sing Tao Newspapers Canada C$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited mEex Series 1 publishing
common shares WEIT

C$15,780,809

Series 2

common shares

2,021,87107C

FIEE B

15,780,809 17T

F2RE B
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 ok 50 Printing
Limited (“PPGL”)*** B ordinary shares )

AR 2 A BN S B
BRAT ([HhrZ
KRENF] ) v

20,000,000/ 7T
L m A%

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities
of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the Group’s share of profits

and losses in jointly-controlled entities for the year.
To give details of all the Group’s jointly-controlled
entities would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

* The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment
of IERMELEZESHIMABMAAF stipulates that all
resolutions of its board of directors must be approved
by two-thirds of its members. As the Company is only
entitled to appoint three members out of five members
of the board of directors, the joint venture has been
accounted for as a joint-controlled entity.
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22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES
(continued)

ek

The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment
of ItREEDEHBERKARAT stipulates that all
resolutions of its board of directors must be approved
by two-thirds of its members. As the Company is only
entitled to appoint three members out of five members
of the board of directors, the joint venture has been
accounted for as a jointly-controlled entity.

On 30 October 2007, the Group acquired an additional
50% of the entire issued share capital of PPGL, and PPGL

became a subsidiary of the Group since then (note 39).

The following table sets out the summarised financial
information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities:

1 15 iR R Y ot

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

22 REFESQF 2 EHE (7))

= BREKZIEREEBEHRENRBERARZAE
EMHREEER 2 2 MRERYALERE
SDZHREHRE - ERARFHERRE I
%%Aﬁ%ﬁiéﬁqﬂf%ﬁi%
ABRFIE RIS 2

CHRAERER

s NZBERLEFA=+H AEBERBHRZ
RENTE 2800 BT IN0%iE s - HRZ
RENTE AR AR SR Z 82w (3E39) °

AEBE 2 KFAEHARZHBEEMGARINT :

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ DEHREHARZEERARE :

assets and liabilities:
Current assets MBNEE 170,688 173,247
Non-current assets EmEEE 131,184 143,900
Current liabilities mEEE (127,212) (139,774)
Non-current liabilities ERBEAE (26,391) (30,473)
Net assets BEFE 148,269 146,900
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results: 73l ZFEIEH] A 5] 2 245 -

Revenue WA 354,860 313,109
Other income E g A 1,853 1,670
356,713 314,779
Total expenses B (333,209) (319,930)
Tax iR (12,098) (9,163)
Profit/(loss) after tax BREiET, (EE) 11,406 (14,314)

The Group has discontinued the recognition of its share

of losses of ILRFELELZE

BRITBRAE because

the share of losses of the jointly-controlled entity

exceeded the Group’s interest in the jointly-controlled

entity. The Group’s unrecognised share of losses of

this jointly-controlled entity for the current year and
cumulatively was HK$8,361,000 (2006: HK$10,437,000)
and HK$17,139,000 (2006: HK$8,778,000), respectively.

SING TAO

AEBECRIEEREBEIERTELEREES
R BERAREE  BAEGZERESRQ R
ZIEEBAAREBRNZERIEH AT 2R -
AREEBREREMZERZH RN EAFE
& 2iEEE D 7 48,361, ooolam(;ﬁﬁ/\i

10,437,0007% 7T) 517,139,00058 7T (Z T Z X
F 18,778,000 7L) °
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31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

23. REME DR 2R

Group

AEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Share of net assets BIEEEFE 39,003 39,027
Due from an associate JE W — R Bt & 8 B 5RTR 37 28
Due to an associate JE < — R Bt & 8 B 5R0R (42) (40)
38,998 39,009

The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured,

interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The

carrying amounts of these amounts approximate their

fair values.

Particulars of the principal associates, which are held

indirectly through subsidiaries, are as follows:

JEW M E AR REREER 28R
WEEEERY ZERBZREEEERF
BRE -

EBHEARMERELEBHEAALH
o

Percentage
of ownership
Nominal interest

Place of value of attributable Principal
Name incorporation issued share to the Group activities

& il 5L 32 EBRITR
=L b B EE FEEERERAEIL FEER

2007 2006
—EELE —TITRN

Wang Strategic Capital Cayman US$55.5 90.1 90.1 Private equity
Partners (I) Limited Islands Class A shares and venture
(“Wang”)* HES US$1 capital
Class B shares investments
55.55 7T FLABA K
KR RIAR D [\ & AR E

1X7T

HRIBkH
Dragon Fly Assets British Virgin Us$2 50 50 Investment
Limited# Islands ordinary shares holding
REBRUES 2%ETT BREER

E IR
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23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

In the opinion of the directors, the above associates
have principally affected the Group’s share of profits
and losses in associates for the year. To give details of
all the Group’s associates would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

* The shareholders’ agreement relating to the establishment
of Wang stipulates that the Group is only entitled to
appoint one out of three directors, and that the Group
has no control over the financial and operating policies
of Wang but has significant influence over it. Accordingly,
the investment has been accounted for as an interest in
an associate.

# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

The following table sets out the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associates:

Y 7% s 2= MY 5

31 December 2007 —FEFE+F+=-H=+—H
23 REBE AT 2R (&)

EERR/ERMIILEZ

CIWNCIREESE 372 FIN

SEAFEMRBE A G REE - EF

RE REFAEEMEBERRZFBEESHE

RBERITE °

* EE@@ZiW&ngZHx%WM&JEﬂ AEBESR
BEE= M§$EFZ M 7K & B ¥ Wang
Zﬁﬁf%&a@ ]I,@?\T %‘J%”\ﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬁ*ﬁ%
FE A ZIREE ARIENR — S
“TZ%“"

# WM E B KR AT B PTak E A BBR 22 ok
SR ETE K BB

AEBEZBERRZMBERBALT

2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Share of the associates’ assets and liabilities: DIEBERRCEEREE
Assets BE 39,019 39,043
Liabilities BfE (16) (16)
Share of the associates’ results: DIEEE R R 2 EE
Revenue WA _ _
Loss B8 24) (10)
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31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

24, THHERE

Group

rEE
2007 2006
—BELFE  —TTAF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET

Investment securities: RERBS

Overseas listed equity securities, at fair value — PN ETHIRAFES - I AFE 376 563
Unlisted equity securities, at cost ELEMBRAFES - LKA E 5,000 5,100
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value JEEMEBRES  BRAFE 2,136 2,136
7,512 7,799

During the year, the gross loss of the Group’s available-
for-sale investments recognised directly in equity
amounted to HK$185,000 (2006: Nil) and the gain of the
Group’s available-for-sale investment of HK$3,628,000
was removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement for the current year.

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which are designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices, and the fair values of unlisted
debt securities are based on recent transaction prices.

The Group’s unlisted equity securities with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$5,000,000 as at 31
December 2007 (2006: HK$5,100,000) are stated at cost
less impairment because their fair values could not be
reliably measured as at the balance sheet date. The
directors of the Company consider that the fair value
cannot be measured reliably as the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
for these investments and the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating the fair value. The
Group does not intend to dispose of them in the near
future.
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25.

26.

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

INVENTORIES 25. €
Group
AEE
2007 2006
—ZELEHF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Raw materials R 48,781 33,343
Finished goods IR 1,489 3,887
Inventories held for resale FEEE FE 38,633 43,144
88,903 80,374
TRADE RECEIVABLES 26. FEWERX
Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EEEHF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Trade receivables JEUR BR 7K 412,239 379,068
Impairment VEREEL (15,071) (14,895)
397,168 364,173

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance is normally required. The credit period is
generally for a period of one month, extending up to
three months for major customers. Each customer has
a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has
a credit control department to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large
number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-
interest-bearing.

BTHEP —REARNNKIN AEFEHREE
FPZBZTERMTELET EEH R
R—ER TEFFAERE=EH B8FF
MREEREEE AKEHERKRBERK
R R ER IS WRAEEEEAFINE
BEREGFERR =SAEEELTERIASNK
Nz#Esr - TEE LR BERAKE 2 BUER
RDBEAREZTCEFPER  BRABEERR
SHZBER - BBERBRE -
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 26.

An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the payment due date, is as

FE W B ()

REE R BUSRFREFIAZNHE 2Rk
rEsmT

follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELHF —ZETRE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHEIT
Current to 30 days BIHAZ 30K 264,107 217,066
31 to 60 days 31EG60K 56,742 47,018
61 to 90 days 61290K 33,767 49,287
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 16,410 24,559
Over 120 days HBidB120k 41,213 41,138
412,239 379,068
The movements in provision for impairment of trade EWEEFRERENEEHMT
receivables are as follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT FET
At 1 January n—H—H 14,895 14,660
Impairment losses recognised (note 9) ERRREBE (i) 2,067 2,765
Amounts written off as uncollectible T BE Uk (Bl T i B & FB (1,999) (2,702)
Exchange realignment PE 5 A 108 172
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—H 15,071 14,895

The individually impaired trade receivables of
HK$15,071,000 (2006: HK$14,895,000) relate to
customers that were in financial difficulties or were in
default of payments and from whom only a portion
of the receivables is expected to be recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances.
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31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 26. EWBRFK (&)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not RAWEFENEBRERROERDTOT
considered to be impaired is as follows:

Group
rEE

2007 2006

—EELHF —ZTER
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Current to 30 days BIEAZE 30K 264,077 217,066
31 to 60 days 31EGOR 56,673 47,018
61 to 90 days 61E90K 33,687 49,287
91 to 120 days 91F 120K 16,323 24,559
Over 120 days FBiB120K 26,408 26,243
397,168 364,173
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired Ej‘bﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ R ENERSREEAHREE

relate to a large number of diversified customers for ZIAL R BEWETBRAE -

whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate BEEY BB ENEWRIETB#EE TEY
to a number of independent customers that have a BPE HEEAEEXZT GBI - $E'<TF A
good track record with the Group. Based on past TR NAFESZTRAE  ZSHEHREER ;#?LEF'

experience, the directors of the Company are of the BEREG RAEHEEHAERLESERNE -
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary MAR BT 28U E AL - $%.Iﬁ5’¢t

in respect of these balances as there has not been a ZEEBBEBTARFRKEMEREAD -

significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over
these balances.
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27. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

27. BAFIR - REREMEWKE

RECEIVABLES
Group Company
AEE AKATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
=B2tF —TITN =BTLF  —FTEXN
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FEIT
Prepayments SEERE /S 13,501 8,047 497 463
Deposits and other receivables 124 N B fh E WG FOE 34,685 35,969 1,067 889
Receivable from recovery WeEsTEemIT A
of fair value losses on NEEEEZ ER
derivative financial SIE (Kiite)
instruments (note 6) 96,271 - - -
144,457 44,016 1,564 1,352
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. T EEMEABRIERE - ElEHRAMEIE
The financial assets included in the above balances MBS EET A /& I 8 K8 a0 8 H) FE Uk
relate to receivables for which there was no recent TIH o
history of default.
28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 28. AT ERXR ANERRECHKEEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEEREF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Listed equity securities, at market value: FHEERAES - HTHIE
Hong Kong BE 170,416 108,134
Elsewhere Hibih 5 2,709 7,516
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value I LEMEBKFES  BAFE 185,575 454,115
Currency-linked deposits, at fair value BEEBWEFER  BATE - 29,933
Commodity-linked deposits, at fair value A mEMTFER - BRATE - 23,400
Equity-linked deposits, at fair value BARBIFR - HATE 7,530 7,567
366,230 630,665
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28.

29.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The above investments at 31 December 2006 and 2007
were classified as held for trading. The fair values for
the above unlisted debt securities, currency-linked
deposits, commodity-linked deposits and equity-linked
deposits are determined based on the quoted prices
from investment banks.

As at 31 December 2007, one of the Group’s unlisted
debt securities with a carrying value of HK$20,000,000
(2006: Nil) was pledged to secure certain of the Group’s
bank loans of HK$120,000,000 (2006: Nil) (note 33).

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the market value of the Group’s financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss included above was

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

28. RAFEHRAEBERZUBEE (&)

RZEERNFR-ZZFEZLF+_A=+—80"
LR ESERFHIEEERE - LlIFLTE
BES BEEERTR  IniaFREFER
ZATEREERITAMERMETE -

R-EE+F+-_A=+—HB X&EHFtH
B EH 2 — (BRMEE A20,000,0008 7T (=&
TRNF |E)) BRI LUIEAEEETE
TEFAE120,000,0008 T ( ZTEXNF « £)
(FfF 5E33) °

N BHmERIERS  EXBERAEEEA
EFTEDE)\E SR EENTISEENR
322,348,000/ JT °

approximately HK$322,348,000.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED
TIME DEPOSITS

20 RERREEERBERBERAEHEN

Group Company
AEE AKAFE

2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF —EELF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FiE FEIT FETT FET
Cash and bank balances & RIRITAE R 273,995 173,179 282 1,157
Time deposits JEBRTF K 145,951 176,754 - -
419,946 349,933 282 1,157
Less: Pledged time deposits B IR TE R (22,560) (26,787) - -
Cash and cash equivalents HWENBEEEIEHR 397,386 323,146 282 1,157

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to HK$47,697,000 (2006: HK$21,535,000).
The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,

REZR REBUARE (TARE]) A%

I 2R & RIB1TH % 547,697,000 T (=&
TN 121,535,000 70) o ARBIWTAIA A
HaHEMER - AW - BIER B KE 2 HNE

however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business.

ERGHREE SERMMEEERE K&
BEAN B EERBETINERH ZRITH
ARBRBSEME -
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31 December 2007 —FZF

tEF=A=+—A

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED 20 BERBRELZEEEEREREHER &)
TIME DEPOSITS (continued)
The pledged time deposits were used to secure general EREHAGTRERAERTASE —KRIET T*
banking facilities granted to the Group and as at 31 EZER RZZEZLF+=-A=+—8"
December 2007, such facilities were not utilised by the EEEBHADB (T RF rﬁ?ﬁ@]ﬁﬁ)
Group (2006: not utilised).
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on FRBITZHRSKRBHEHBITERNXRZZA
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are PR CEHE ,Hﬂ FREAEE ZERR S
made for varying periods of between one day and three EOEF—BEZEAAE UHRSEaZEH
months depending on the immediate cash requirements 17 70 R =R B AL ﬂ o SRITHE R }Sﬁﬁ JOBEED G
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective ZE R IRIRTT /H\Elzﬁﬂiaﬁﬁﬂ s
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and &ﬁ(ﬁ:ﬁlﬁ B &Eﬁ HrEHERZERE
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with HENFERSE
no recent history of default. The carrying amounts of
the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged time
deposits approximate their fair values.
30. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 30. EREZR=E
An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the REEH  BENEFRREEREBERBINGAR
balance sheet date, based on the payment due date, is BE O TE s T -
as follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF —ZETREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT FET
Current to 30 days BVEZE 30K 118,125 97,233
31 to 60 days 312 60K 5,207 3,374
61 to 90 days 61E90K 1,510 121
91 to 120 days 91£ 120K 2,766 228
Over 120 days Bi@120K 1,736 2,261
129,344 103,217
As at 31 December 2006, included in the trade and RZBEERF+_A=+—8 " T AEMER

bills payables were trade payables of HK$14,579,000
due to a jointly-controlled entity arising from printing
service transactions. The amounts were repayable in
accordance with the credit terms granted by the jointly-

controlled entity.

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 60-day terms.
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31.

32.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average payment term of three months.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

H fth BB A4 SRR R B BT FROR
H b EATRIBAL AFHE - FENRBA=EA -

31.

32. fTEMERMTA

Group
rEH
2007 2006
—EELF —ERERF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =K BE af&
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FEIT FET
Equity and commodity contracts ==X 5,035 73,134 2,400 40
Options HA - - 412 -
Forward currency contracts RAIEE AL 2,207 35,376 2,145 28,123
Interest rate swaps K| 235 HR - 200 - 310
7,242 109,410 4,957 28,473

The carrying amounts of equity and commodity
contracts, options, forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps are the same as their fair values.
The above transactions involving derivative financial
instruments are with creditworthy financial institutions.

The Group’s derivative financial liabilities as at 31
December 2007 of HK$109,410,000 included certain
commodity contracts and forward currency contracts
with aggregate carrying amounts of HK$96,271,000 to
be recovered from an employee pursuant to the Deeds
signed between the Group and the employee on 7
December 2007. Further details of the arrangement are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date and up to the
date of approval of these financial statements, certain
derivative financial instruments as at 31 December 2007
have been settled or unwound by the Group, resulting
in net realised losses of approximately HK$71,275,000.
In respect of the Group’s remaining derivative financial
instruments as at 31 December 2007 which have
not been settled at the date of approval of these
financial statements, the resulting derivative financial
assets and derivative financial liabilities amounted to
approximately HK$2,000,000 and HK$100,000,000,
respectively, and the entire amount of the derivative
financial liabilities of approximately HK$100,000,000
would be recovered from an employee.

BB R A K B R A K R
Y EEERE AT EASE o bs RATA
BT R B 505 12 R AT & B 1% i
17 -

RZBEZ+E+_A=+—08 KEEHT
A4 E A E109,410,0008 T EEEREEEA
96,271,000 T2 A TREARAE LI RERAEE
AR - BEAEEFHEREER -_ZTLF+=
A+tBHBEENRZE 2L ESEaBA L
96,271,000 TEFH —REEWE - B L
MZHERE—PRE SR ERERN 6 -

REEREMBRRIED IR AEED
BR-_BEEZE+F+_A=1+—HZETHTE
MeRTAAEESTFE  BREYRBIEFHE
#71,275,0008 L c BEAAEBEHRN T Z
tF+ZA=F+—BzZ2TEHSRITAEMR
MR ERHESREEE  TEHEESRE
E N B ED R A#%)2,000,0007 7T 5100,000,000
BIT 0 & E49100,000,00008 7T 2 ST A £ R
BE2EESHR—REEBNKE -
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33. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

Group
Effective
interest 2007 2006
rate per annum Maturity —EELHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BFERA=E M B FET TET
Current
ik
Bank loans — secured 3.615% — 5.305% 2008 120,000 -
RITEHR—BEM —ZETNF
Bank loan — unsecured 4.455% 2008 100,000 -
RITER— BIEM —ETNF
220,000 -

The Group’s bank loans amounting to HK$120,000,000
(2006: Nil) are secured by the pledge of one of the
Group’s debt securities with a carrying value at the
balance sheet date of HK$20,000,000 (2006: Nil).

All bank loans are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and bear interest at fixed interest rates. The carrying
amounts of the Group’s current borrowings approximate
their fair values.
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34. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE 34 MEHARBBSNENTE
CONTRACT PAYABLES
The Group leases certain of its furniture, fixtures and AEBHEREREER 2 ETERM  KERRK
equipment for its media business. These leases are BeZEMNERMERY ST 2HBAE-Z
classified as finance leases and have remaining lease AFENE -
terms ranging from two to five years.
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum REEH  BREMEBNZ RRFEERS R
lease payments under finance leases and their present HIBEWT
values were as follows:
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
Group payments payments payments payments
BiERAEE S{witka
rEE BEHES S liwizka ZHE ZHE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF ZTRF ZEBBLFE TERF
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET TFHET FAET
Amounts repayable: JEBEFIE
Within one year —FR 1,382 1,001 1,346 968
In the second year B —F 1,532 1,201 1,499 1,182
In the third to fifth years, FZEFRHF
inclusive (BIEEEMF) 1,951 2,327 1,939 2,310
Total minimum finance SERERSLE
lease payments 4,865 4,529 4,784 4,460
Future finance charges RKUEER (81) 69)
Total net finance lease payables & 4 FE 1~ FRIE
TR 4,784 4,460
Portion classified as current SHEARDARG
liabilities 2251 (1,346) (968)
Non-current portion JER BN D 3,438 3,492
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34. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE

CONTRACT PAYABLES (continued)

Other information:

34. MEHAREBSNESRE (&)

HAb AR

2007 2006
S B
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity rate(%) Maturity
BEERR%) EE B (%) Ealps
HKS$°000 HK$°000
TET TET
Current 0-25 2008 1,346 0-25 2007 968
BN A g 2282 —ETAF
Non-current 0-25 2009-2012 3,438 0-25 2008-2011 3,492
JERNE] —EENEE —EENFE
=F-=F —F—F
4,784 4,460
All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong FTB R E A EN RIB T A TTEE - Iﬁz.
Kong dollars and bear interest at fixed interest Eﬂ-.-p‘l‘ 8o NEEANHRERZREE -
rates. The carrying amounts of the Group’s current NTEEE - NEEZIEEH fﬁthzﬁﬁﬁﬁ
borrowings approximate their fair values. The carrying &,H; NFEEIT -

amounts and the fair values of the Group’s non-current
borrowings are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair value

SREIE AT{E
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEEFE ZTERE ZETtFE ZZTIERF
HKS$’000 HK§$°'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET FAET
Finance lease payables RER L IR 3,438 3,492 2,626 2,747

The fair value of finance lease payables has been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows at the prevailing interest rates.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2007

B L4 8 13RO 2 T (AR O B
RERARBEREE o



Notes to Financial Statements

35. DEFERRED TAX
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35. EAEBLIB
FARTEHEEBEREEZESHNOT :

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities EERERE
Group rE
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
acquisition of
an additional
Depreciation interest in
allowance in a jointly- Revaluation Recognition
excess of related controlled of of tax
depreciation entity properties losses Others Total
B R
AREMER
BARBNE MitRN BE
ZHMERBE LATVERE EftW%  BECER Hity @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET THET T TET TET THET
(Note 39)
(Hi£39)
At 1 January 2006 RZTTF—H—H 917 - 17,510 - (58) 18,369
Deferred tax charged/ FRRKERA

(credited) to the g/ (GEA)

income statement ZERERE

during the year (note 12)  (ff312) 1,577 - 171 (2,019) 63 (208)
Deferred tax charged to FRARBEE

asset revaluation reserve BEPNGRZ

during the year B IE - - 2,290 - - 2,290
Exchange realignment P H AR - - - - 1
At 31 December 2006 and RN ZETNE

1 January 2007 TZA=+-HEK 2,494 - 19,971 (2,019 6 20,452

=
Deferred tax charged/ FRRKERA

(credited) to the income e/ GtN)

statement during BT TE

the year (note 12) (Hiiti2) 33,087 - 323 (33,143) 7,404 7,671
Deferred tax charged to FAREEER

asset revaluation reserve  FEERHB 2

during the year EERIA - 5,685 3,017 - - 8,702
Acquisition of a subsidiary Y EEH B A7)

(note 39) (Hiit39) 5,522 5,686 - - - 11,208
Exchange realignment iE 3, 1 - - - _ 1
At 31 December 2007 R-BELE

+=A=+-8 41,104 11,371 23311  (35,162) 7,410 48,034
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35. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

35. IEEBIIR (&)

Deferred tax assets EERIBEEE
Group rEE
Depreciation
in excess of
related Recognition
depreciation of tax
allowance Provisions losses Total
HBAERETE IR
GBEZITE BiE BFRZER #at
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2006 RZZTTRF
—H—H 69 2,282 1,820 4,171
Deferred tax credited to the FRARKEIRA
income statement FAZIEEFIIA
during the year (note 12) (Bfit12) 92 264 2,000 2,356
Exchange realignment B 5 3 2K - 103 - 103
At 31 December 2006 RZEERF
and 1 January 2007 +—-A=+—H
RZZET+F
—H—H 161 2,649 3,820 6,630
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FRAWEERA
to the income sFA (30BR)
statement during the year ZIREFLIA
(note 12) (Mat12) - (44) 1,185 1,141
Exchange realignment B 5, 3 2K - 161 - 161
At 31 December 2007 R-TBEELE
+=—A=+—AH 161 2,766 5,005 7,932

At the balance sheet date, the Group had tax losses
arising in Hong Kong of approximately HK$924,836,000
(2006: approximately HK$772,998,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits
of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred
tax assets in respect of tax losses of approximately
HK$695,310,000 (2006: approximately HK$751,170,000)

have not been recognised as they have arisen in certain

subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time.
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35.

36.

DEFERRED TAX (continued) 35.

At 31 December 2007, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2006: Nil) for taxes
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries, associates or jointly-
controlled entities.

There are no income tax consequences attaching
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its

B 15 g R Y oE

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

IEER IR ()

RZZET+EFF+_A=+—0 UEHRLEER
MEAR BEQAREELEZ REHAF
MENZEAREREEHREBR(ZZTER
FE)

AR ) 1A H R IR ST BB K Y P AS B R K
BERFE-

shareholders.
SHARE CAPITAL 36. R
Shares % 4
2007 2006
—EEtE  S3TAE
HK$’000 HK§$'000
FHET THET
Authorised: EERA
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each  2,354,256,546% @AY &R EE0.2/8 T 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable cumulative 1,291,486,908x B IR EI{E0. 1/ T2
convertible preference shares of 5% 2 1E 7] FE (3] ] 823048 SE R
HK$0.1 each 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRERRA
848,053,537 (2006: 880,879,537) 848,053,537 (=TT : 880,879,537M%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 TRk EIREE. BT
(2006: HK$0.2) each (ZZTRF :0287T) 169,611 176,176
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36. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Shares (continued)

During the year, the movements in share capital were
as follows:

(a) During the year, the Company repurchased a
total of 33,126,000 of its own shares through the
Stock Exchange for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$41,401,000. The highest and
lowest prices per share paid by the Company
for the purchase of shares during the year were
HK$1.30 and HK$1.14, respectively.

All the repurchased shares were cancelled by the
Company upon such repurchase and, accordingly,
the issued share capital of the Company was
reduced by the nominal value of these shares. The
premium payable on the repurchase was charged
against the share premium account and contributed
surplus.

The directors considered that, as the Company’s
shares are trading at a discount to the expected
net asset value per share, the repurchase of shares
would be beneficial to the Company.

(b) During the year, the subscription rights attaching to
300,000 share options were exercised at an exercise
price of HK$0.73 per share (note 37), resulting
in the issue of 300,000 new ordinary shares of
HK$0.2 each for a total cash consideration, before
expenses, of HK$219,000. The related share option
reserve of HK$105,000 was transferred to the share
premium account upon the exercise of these share
options.
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5 A $£33,126,0000% - R B A
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B K114 °

ZNYNCIEACE Rt Fa = VIR KiE A TR0l
N ARBZEBTRARLIZZER
0 2 EE ™ AR - BB B B ) B 2 05 (B
PR A i B AR A B R HIER o

EEZR/ BARARBZEMNAERAE
HMEEFBEZIRERES HBEQRDND
HARRBEHN -

b RAFERN B FREREZERE
300,000/ E 1T - 1T E A EMR0.73%
70 (B 5E37) - B BUEE 17300,0000% ¥ & i@
B SR EE2B T AR NAE Gk
B S AT A219,00058 7T ° FEX SR HETT
1% + 105,0007% L R AR A R IR M (R 1 82
BERMDBERE -
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36. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
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36. R& (&)

tF+ZH=+—H

Shares (continued) D (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with Z]Kfﬁrﬁ FARRD BT AR AES 2
reference to the movements in the Company’s issued THWEHNT :
ordinary share capital is as follows:
Number Issued
of ordinary ordinary Share
shares share premium
in issue capital account Total
28T 28T
LEREE TERBRAE ROBEER st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FAET FAET
At 1 January 2006 RZEERF
—H—H 1,832,015,074 183,202 3,946 187,148
Exercise of share options R & BHAT
before share consolidation ITIF B AR A 126,000 12 38 50
Repurchase of shares before IR & BT Al
share consolidation ﬁﬁﬁﬂnf (61,244,000) (6,124) (3,984) (10,108)
Effect of share consolidation RZETRF
on 18 May 2006* AATNAR
& otz B (885,448,537) - - -
Exercise of share options RIRD & Btz
after share consolidation TR 600,000 120 673 793
Repurchase of shares after RIRGD & Btz
share consolidation B O] BZ 1 (5,169,000) (1,034) (204) (1,238)
At 31 December 2006 and RZZTERF
1 January 2007 TZA=t+—8kK
—ETTLF
—A—H 880,879,537 176,176 469 176,645
Repurchase of shares BE O A% D (33,126,000) (6,625) (469) (7,094)
Exercise of share options 1TERE AR 300,000 60 264 324
At 31 December 2007 NR-BELEF
+=H=+—H 848,053,537 169,611 264 169,875

* On 18 May 2000, the authorised share capital of the #
Company had been consolidated on the basis that every
two issued and unissued shares of HK$0.1 each in the
share capital of the Company be consolidated into one

share of HK$0.2 each.

R-ZZBZXRFRAATNE - KRR ZETERAE
BARARATEMESREELIATZE
BITRARBITROEHA - KREREEZE

T2 RELES G -
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36.

37.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Share options

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the
share options granted under the schemes are included
in note 37 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 14 June 1996, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Old Scheme”) for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible persons
including the employees and directors of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries. The exercise period of
the share options granted under the Old Scheme
is determinable by the directors, and commences
after a certain holding period and ends on the tenth
anniversary of the date of grant of the share options.

As at 1 January 2007, there were 4,764,000 share
options outstanding under the Old Scheme. During
the year, no share option was granted under the
Old Scheme, and 67,000 outstanding share options
previously granted under the Old Scheme with exercise
prices ranging from HK$0.8544 to HK$1.8368 per share
lapsed.

As at 31 December 2007, the Company had 4,697,000
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.55% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company as at that date,
and the Company entitled the holders to subscribe
for shares of the Company at any time during the
period from 20 October 2000 to 21 March 2012. The
subscription prices, subject to adjustments and payable
upon exercise, range from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368 per
share.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, on 28 May 2002, the Old Scheme was
terminated and a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”) was adopted.
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BERARABREAIRREFIREER
B2 R IEE N B TS R MY RE37 o

fB IR R &

ARBR—NARERATHBRAER R
E ([EFrE) > RRAGERAL (BEAR
AREEMMBARZEENRES) RHE KR
e - RIBEF R ZBREZITESA
EEET TEHAXBRFEHTZRERESRE
BERLEZATBFEREmL -

R-ZTEZT+F—A—B REEFSREmMN
RITIE 2 BEBEAE 54,764,0000% - RAFE R
WERIBEE SR BIRE - LAIRIZEF S
B ARITE 2 AR HEGT,0000 (FTEEN
TG R%0.854478 TT 2 1.8368/8 7T ) B B KR »

R-ZBB+F+-A=+—H XQAIREE
AT I M M AR 2 B AR 4 5 4,697,0008% -
HARTRZERNE BT ERIRRAL0.55%
HEBEEAEER - ZTEEE+A-+REC
- F-AZ+—BHEEMNEEARE
RARIGD o FEITERESN 2 ERRBEE (7]
F ) N F0.564078 7L £1.836878 TT °

REBEETRAUFIIE (EEF) R-FTZ
FRAZT/NBRIEERE - WRAHBRE
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The following is a summary of the New Scheme:

Purpose

The New Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with the
participants whose contributions are or may be
beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following classes
of participants to take up options to subscribe for
shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or officer
of any member of the Group or of any
associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive) of
any member of the Group or of any associate;
or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional or other
adviser of, or consultant or contractor to, any
member of the Group.

B 15 g R Y oE
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37. BB ETE (&)
FrEtEIgtan T -
1. B#

M ENRBERL2EERAEEME
B 2 BERSOBE TR WA
B2REXRBEELESREUNERE
SE THAEERREEAHASEEER
EMEBEARBEERMZ2EE ZERK
BAR o

2. BHE

EXEUEENBRE N2 EE R
ZEMALTBABERE UBBEARQG

R

) AEEKERRKREMBERFZ
ERBAEBREEXTE

]

() AEEREARARAABLEAFZ
FEEE (MTHIENT) %

(i) ANEBKE QAR ZHER  KE %
P E2BEBH DHEE FXAL
A BERSAER -
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

3.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the New Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the New Scheme (excluding options
which have lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general meeting.
The Company may also seek separate approval by
its shareholders in a general meeting for granting
options beyond the General Mandate or the
refreshed limit provided the options in excess of
the limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company must not exceed 30% of the
shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of share
options granted to each participant (including
both exercised and outstanding options) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares
then in issue.

Period within which the shares must be taken
up

The period during which a share option may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the New
Scheme shall be the period set out in the relevant
offer letter provided that such period expires no
later than the tenth anniversary of the date on
which it is granted.
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

6. Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:
(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets on the date of grant of the relevant
share options;
(i) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
of grant of the relevant share options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.
7. Remaining life of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will expire on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the shareholders of the
Company in the annual general meeting held on 27 May
2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to 10% of the
number of the shares of the Company in issue as at 27
May 2005. Such refreshment of the General Mandate
limit will enable the Company to grant options carrying
the rights to subscribe for up to a total of 91,717,753
shares (adjusted due to consolidation of the Company’s
shares on 18 May 2000) of the Company under the New
Scheme and other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.

During the year, 600,000 outstanding share options
previously granted under the New Scheme at an
exercise price of HK$0.73 per share lapsed, while
300,000 outstanding share options previously granted
under the New Scheme at an exercise price of HK$0.73
per share were exercised, resulting in the issue of
300,000 new ordinary shares for a total consideration,
before expenses, of HK$219,000, which was received
by the Company.

As at 31 December 2007, the Company had 4,697,000
(2006: 4,764,000) and 50,884,500 (2006: 51,784,500)
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme
and the New Scheme, respectively, with an exercise
period from 20 October 2000 to 26 June 2016 and
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368
per share. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 55,581,500 (20006:
56,548,500) additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 6.55% of the issued ordinary
share capital of the Company at the balance sheet date.

E= =
BT 15 2 I 5
31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

During the year, movements of share options granted
to the directors and eligible employees under the share
option schemes of the Company are as follows:

37.

BRESE @)

FRFEFRGEREEREARRBRE
FEIER T ZBREZFHNT

Price of the

Company’s
shares (Note 2)
ARARGBER
Number of share options Exercise (H#2)
BREHE Date of price of At At
At1  Exercised Lapsed At31  grant of share grant exercise
Name or category January during during  December share Exercise period  options  date of date of
of participant 2007 the year the year 2007  options of share options  (Note 1)  options options
RZEBLE BRE
RIBRLE 1A BRE THE BRE REE
2REN L8R —-A-H laknd Hix¥  =+-8 BiHAH BREARE (7)) RYER fFER
HKS HKS HKS
. Er Ern
Directors
gz
Under the Old Scheme:
REEHS:
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 200,000 - - 200,000 31-08-01  20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
WEEFLL
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 1,350,000 - - 1,350,000 31-08-01  20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
BRRRE
Under the New Scheme:
REHE
Ms. Judy Inn 2,250,000 - - 2,250,000 10-07-06  27-06-07 to 26-06-16 0.9200  0.9200 -
Mkt
Mr. Jia Hongping 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
EiTEE
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300  0.7200 -
L3185
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 23-0505  23-05-06 to 22-05-15 07760 0.7600 -
B
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 18,000,000 - - 18,000,000 040505  04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.7700 0.7700 -
EKiELE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 377,000 - - 377,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300  0.7200 -
WEEF Lt
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 1,180,000 - - 1,180,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300  0.7200 -
LT
Other employees
RS
In aggregate (under the Old Scheme) 3,214,000 - (67,000 3,147,000 (Note 3) (Note 3) (Note 3) - -
af (REEHS) (Hit3) (Wit3)  (Wi3)
In aggregate (under the New Scheme) 22,977,500 (300,000) (600,000) 22,077,500 (Note 4) (Note 4) (Note 4) - (Note 4)
af (REHHE) (Hits) (Wits)  (Witd) (Hit1)
Total 56,548,500 (300,000) (667,000) 55,581,500

2y
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Notes:

1. The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

2. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the
grant date of options is the closing price on the Stock
Exchange on the trading day immediately prior to the
date of offer of the grant of the options. The price of
the Company’s shares disclosed at the exercise date of
options is the weighted average closing price on the
Stock Exchange on the trading day immediately before
the dates on which the options are exercised.

3. These represent options granted to employees with
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8308
per share, and an exercise period starting at the earliest
on 20 October 2000 and ending at the latest on 21 March
2012.

4. These represent options granted to employees with
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.73 to HK$0.82 per
share, and an exercise period starting at the earliest on
3 May 2006 and ending at the latest on 18 January 2016.
The weighted average closing price of the Company’s
shares immediately before the exercise date of options
was HK$1.42 per share.

The Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$2,680,000 during the year ended 31 December 2007
(2006: HK$7,135,000).

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 55,581,500 share options outstanding
under the schemes, which represented approximately
6.55% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
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37. BIRESE (&)
Hia

L BB TEEERARMR  BIARSA
R AN 1138 2 B4t Y L8 BY 7 £ 2 % o

2. REBRERLAMAREZARRRNERR
ERRBAREBEEZAN —EAXZRERR
Frz Wi & - REERRRETTE B I E 2 N R 7]
BB DRk EEARERERTE
B8R — 822 5 B B 5 P 2 inigE P I M 8 e

3. ZEBREAANEEERLZERE TEE
RN F0.564078 7T 21.836876 7T 171 H &
PH-_EEEFTA_tRER RER_-Z
——H=HA-+—HE®-

4, ZEBRBRERNEERLCZERE 1TEEE
N TFo0738 Tt ER082B L (THEHRFEHR =
TERFRA-HMG RER-ZT—X<F—
A+ NBE® - ARAROREZEBERETE
BERIZ I FH KT EAEERL 4257 -

ARERBE_ZFFTLFT_A=1+—H8L
FEANERERER X A2,680,0008 T (ZF
TIREF ¢ 7,135,000870) ©

Rt EARFBRER A S RARREER D
i i AR 7748 2 B8 B4 FL 55,581,500 + 16 A
NANE BB BTN K6.55% °
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38. RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 42 of these financial
statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the
shares issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVID)
Limited in exchange for the aggregate nominal
value of the issued capital of subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the group reorganisation in 1996,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares,
amounting to HK$9,899,000, and the credit of
HK$488,930,000 arising from the reduction of share
premium account in 2003 less the distribution
of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of
HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000 arising from the
repurchase of shares during the years ended 31
December 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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AEERAEE RIBEFE G EYE
BRESBE 25 RAYHBEFE 2
GARBEBDE -

NEE 28 A% BPerfect Treasure
Holdings (BVD) Limited3 1T &5 2 H
B BEARQARS WA BEXBRIBE
— AN ANFEEEHABRENBERARDS
BIIRALEEZZ5 - ©583£9,899,000
BT N EZEE = FEIRARD R B ERAT
BEHE 2488,930,000/8 T#RBE—_TT =
F 9K 218,181,000 TAKREE T
TLtERZZEERNF+A=+—HL
FE WA R R G5 o Bl 234,307,000
7B 7T 2.31,443,00058 7T °
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38. RESERVES (continued)

38. f#ifE (&)
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(b) Company (b) &XAF
Share Contri- Asset Share Proposed
premium  buted revaluation option Retained final
account surplus  reserve  reserve  profits dividend Total
i) B8  BRE B
HER BABHR EiRfE fE REEN KERE Eh
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
first rEr  FErT  FEr  TEr TErT TET TEIL
At 1 January 2006 RZZEEE—-A—H 3946 575,099 55 8,039 949 26,611 615,899
Repurchase of shares BORG 36 (4,188) (31,443) - - - - (35,631)
Share options exercised BT RARE 711 - - (359 - - 356
Equity-settled share option R EmRELE
arrangements - - - 7,135 - - 7,135
Surplus on revaluation, BB
net of deferred tax (NBRELERE) - - 122 - - - 122
Profit for the year FERF - - - - 619,229 - 619,229
Final 2005 dividends declared ~ BEEZ-ZTRF
RERS - - - - 48 (26,611 (26,563)
Tnterim 2006 dividend “EENERSRE 14 - - - - 764D - 764D
Proposed final 2006 dividend R -ZZ FRHBKS 14 - - - - (22,000 22,001 -
At 31 December 2006 and RZZERE
1 January 2007 +ZA=+-8k
—Z2+F-f—H 469 544,256 177 15419 380,384 22001 1,162,906
Share options exercised BITPERE 36 264 - - (105) - - 159
Repurchase of shares EERA 36 (469)  (34,307) - - - - (34770
Surplus on revaluation, ERYal
net of deferred tax (NBELHRE) 16 - - 929 - - - 929
Equity-settled share option KL ERRER
arrangements - - - 2,680 - - 2,680
Loss for the year EEEHR - - - - (4,481) - (4,481)
Final 2006 dividend declared ~ BEEZ -ZZEAE
R E - - - - - (22001 (22,001)
Interim 2007 dividend “EERLERERE 14 - - - - (21,199 - (21,199
Proposed final 2007 dividend — BE-ZT+ERERE 14 - - - - QL2 21201 -
At 31 December 2007 R-BB+E+-A=1-A 264 509949 1,106 17,994 533,708 21,201 1,084,222
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38. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000 arising
from the reduction of share premium account
in 2003 less the distribution of approximately
HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of
HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000 arising from
the repurchase of shares during the year ended 31
December 2007 and 20006, respectively. Under the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members
out of the contributed surplus under certain
circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the
Company comprises the fair value of share options
granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payment transactions in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred
to the share premium account when the related
options are exercised, or be transferred to retained
profits should the related options expire or be
forfeited.

39. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On 30 October 2007, the Group acquired an additional
50% equity interest in PPGL, a then 50%-owned jointly-
controlled entity, to become a 100%-owned subsidiary.
PPGL is engaged in printing activities. The purchase
consideration for the acquisition was in the form of
HK$30,000,000 cash paid at the acquisition date.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group
also acquired 100% interest in another subsidiary for a
cash consideration of HK$1,000,000.
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38. flife (&)
(b) QT (&)

KRB ZHABBREBARRNRRKRSG ETA
BE-—NWNAAFEBREEMUE 2B
RElZBROAFE BEARAARIR
ZEROMBETLROEEZ5E A
#9104,950,000/8 7 * MR =TT = FHIR
[i% 17 % 18 BR BT = 4 2 #9488,930,0007%8 7T
EERRE_ZTZT =F 9K Z#18,181,000
BITUEREBEE2 _EELFR_ZEET R
F+-A=+—HBLFEANEREREKHD
i1 5> Bl R 534,307,000 7T 31,443,000
T BEBRE—NLN\—FRAE(KEE
i) AARAEETEBERT  UBAR
BRIARRAEH DK ©

AEERARFBERERBREESER L
BRRTEZERBZATFE FRLY
MR 248 B AR (D B ERE Z 453K
ZRHZEFABR - EHEBRERET
- ZeRNEBRERMNEER: S0
BRERIHIs R W - RISEEREER -

39. £ 56t

RZEZLEF+A=Z+H AEEWRETHR
RN (R ABAREBEAS0%E DK HF
EHIAE) RSN ER KR ANEEESR
100%E = K B A R) o AR 2 K ENFS# = B
RIZER - WHENBEREARSFAIN - K
W B8 B B % 130,000,000 T °

REBE_ZEE+FE+_A=1+—BILFERXN "
AEETKET S —RHBE R R AI100%%E %5 -
BRER S KB 51,000,000/ 7T ©
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39. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the acquired subsidiaries as at the date of acquisition
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and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately

before the acquisition were as follows:

39. (B a6 (&)

WERMKBHBARAMNAAREEMEE
MAFE - ARREZWBATAEREEDT

Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
on acquisition amount
I BB RS FE ST SR
WAFE SREE
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
iog23 TET TET
Property, plant and Wz - WERRE
equipment 16 100,225 35,706
Trade receivables FEUR R TR 22,130 22,130
Inventories TE 7137 7137
Prepayments, deposits and TARFRIE - e REM
other receivables JE U FR T8 4,148 4,148
Tax recoverable Al Yk [B] 7 18 778 778
Cash and bank balances B4 MIBTTHE S 6,583 6,583
Trade payables, accruals and JEFERFR « FERTFIE K
other payables H At JE - FRIE (16,982) (16,982)
Finance lease payables R EFR L FE A (180) (186)
Deferred tax liabilities EENIARE 35 (16,893) (5,522)
106,940 53,792
Goodwill on acquisition WHE E AR 2 19 857
Excess over the cost of a R R ERE R
business combination EBE KA
recognised in the income
statement (22,241
85,556
Satisfied by: YHRAFR
Cash RE 31,000
Transfer from interest in a R ERIZEHI QT2
jointly-controlled entity R 54,556
85,556
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39.

40.

BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of additional
interest in a jointly-controlled entity and the acquisition
of a subsidiary is as follows:

39.

EBast @)

HRWEERZEG AR EINME S R BN B
ANAReMBEEEEHEBERNFREOTOT

HK$°000

T

Cash consideration HWeERE (31,000)

Cash and bank balances acquired A U BE FrES B IR & MR 1T 45 8% 6,583
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in WEEf B AR IRES RIRS

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries SEBEBEMNF RO (24,417)

Since PPGL became a subsidiary of the Group, it
contributed HK$5,508,000 to the Group’s turnover
and a loss of HK$783,000 to the Group’s consolidated
profit for the year ended 31 December 2007. The
contributions by the other subsidiary to the Group’s
revenue and consolidated profit for the year ended 31
December 2007 since its acquisition by the Group were
insignificant.

Had the combination with PPGL taken place at the
beginning of the year, the revenue from continuing
operations of the Group and the profit of the Group
for the year would have been HK$2,300,535,000 and
HK$175,344,000, respectively.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group entered into finance
lease arrangements in respect of property, plant and
equipment with a total capital value at the inception
of the leases of approximately HK$1,788,000 (2006:
approximately HK$3,260,000).
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HRZ KSR ALREENHB AR R B
AEEREE-_ZETLF+_A=+—HLF
EHEETENE R A5,508,00008 7T & ¥ AN &
E#r & a8 B A K 18783,0008 7T - % — K
MEBARWWER HAEEHE_TT+F
TZ AT —HLEFENRARAERLGES
A2 BRMTK ©

BRELRZRONBETEREHZERTF
7 BIAEEFESENRARRNEBRRNF &
F# 5 Bl A2,300,535,0005% 7T F1175,344,00075
7T|: o

FERERERWE

FEFRERS

FR AEERVE BEELBFHITILHRE
MAOZTH REERBHEZ2EREEDNA
1,788,00078 7T (= ZZ /X4 1 £J3,260,000/87T0) ©



Notes to Financial Statements

41.

42.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
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41. FAREBE

Group Company
AEE b N/NE|
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF ZETREF —ZEBLF —IZTERHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
HtaF FET FEIT FET FEIT
Guarantees to banks for N EPNGIE 2
trade facilities 2 —RREGEERM
granted to subsidiaries IRITIEL Z R (a) - - 385,850 167,150
Guarantees to banks LA B A m) R
for treasury facilities ZHEEER
granted to subsidiaries WRITIER 2R D - - 1,389,000 752,400
- ~ 1,774,850 919,550
Notes: it -
(a) At 31 December 2007, the Company had outstanding (@ RZZEZTEF+ZA=+—HB XAagH

corporate guarantees of approximately HK$385,850,000
(2006: approximately HK$167,150,000) issued in favour
of banks to secure general trade facilities granted to its
subsidiaries. These subsidiaries have utilised the facilities
to the extent of approximately HK$100,000,000 as at 31
December 2007 (2006: approximately HK$24,133,000).
(b) At 31 December 2007, the Company had an outstanding
corporate guarantee of approximately HK$1,389,000,000
(2006: approximately HK$752,400,000) issued in favour
of banks to secure treasury facilities granted to its
subsidiaries. The subsidiaries have utilised the facilities
to the extent of an aggregate amount exceeding
HK$1,389,000,000 (2006: exceeding HK$752,400,000).

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged
defamation. Based on legal opinion, the directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision has been made in
the financial statements to cover any potential liabilities
arising from the litigations.

B AR ER . — ””%1*%;1%&17%*%4
b 2 1~ A AR 89385, 850000/72‘%575(f7 ESN
F 1 #£167,150,0008 78) c R ZTZTLF+ =

A=+—8" Ei—?Mﬂ*‘“TEé}bﬁHE?ﬁ%’]
100,000,00078 70 (ZZEZ X F © 4924,133,00078
JT) °

b) R-EELHE+-_A=+—H ARAAHE

WEARERCHMEEEYRTBERERZ
A A AR £91,389,000,00008 7T (ZZEZ R F -
#9752,400,0008 70) - ZEM B AR E B AE
B #4258 %11,389,000,0008 7T (ZTETNF @
752,400,000 7T) °

FRFHRZFAR

AEEEREETHRBARRY R FEMmER
HeHR -RBERER  EFRRAEEE
UL B RER P IEL B BB A LEEEM
FAIBEERAA M EE ZET ©

42.
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43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 43, KREBPLOLH

(a) As lessor

The Group leases certain investment properties
(note 17) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to
fifteen years. The terms of the leases generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to
the then prevailing market conditions.

(@ EREBEA

AEEBRBEEHOTHELRETRE
mE(ME17)  SEBH2EORHA—=
THF HHOZKBR—BRRAEEETEX
NREFED THREEHSATHRERT
SLEEEE o

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total REEBR  RNEBERER T EHEER
future minimum lease rental receivables under 2R HAOREY 2 R RKIEME
non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants SR
falling due as follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF ZETRE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Within one year —F R 2,287 2,261
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_ZENTF (BEEREME) 1,551 2,270
After five years hEE 2,948 -
6,786 4,531
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43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 43, BERNZH (&)
(b) As lessee ) ERARAA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AEERBESEROVLTHBEESE THA
and printing equipment under operating lease EMERONRBEE - EHER 2 WE R
arrangements. Leases for these properties and B2 MR —2+F -

printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the REER  NEBERARABRER T
Company had total future minimum lease payments BA 1 E w Z TAHEEEMOEN 2R
under non-cancellable operating leases falling due KRxEHRSLEELE
as follows:
Group Company
AEE AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERE —EELHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET FETT FET
Within one year —&FR 35,097 32,290 540 612
In the second to fifth years, S _FFERF
inclusive (BEERERE) 17,481 39,402 403 -
After five years HEFEE 3,672 4,877 - -
56,250 76,569 943 612
44. COMMITMENTS 44. EIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed B BT sE43(b)FT il 2 45 & M & & E N - AR
in note 43(b) above, the Group had the following ERNRGEE B NAE:

commitments at the balance sheet date:

Group

AEEH
2007 2006
—EEEHF —EEREF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET

Capital commitments: B AN EHE

Contracted, but not provided for EHEEESETE 7,784 96,442
Authorised, but not contracted for BHLEEKRETL 16,500 -
24,284 96,442
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44. COMMITMENTS (continued)

In addition, the Group’s share of jointly-controlled
entities’ own capital commitments which are not
included in the above was as follows:

44, RI¥E (&)

BEAN - EXWARBIE 2 NEE S KRES
RIS 2 BAALENT

Group

rEE
2007 2006
—2BtE  _TTRAE

Contracted, but not provided for BERTAE R

HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET

2,770 1,261

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no capital
commitment.

45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions and balances
detailed elsewhere in these financial statements,
the Group had the following material transactions
with related parties during the year:

o

REE R - NRRFIEERARE

45. BEAEXRS

(@ BUMBHRRZEAMBTFLR 2B EE
BN REBRFARNTFEBEALIL
TIZERRS :

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF ZEETRE
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
it FET FHEIT
Rental income received from K E— RSN F
a jointly-controlled entity Z B HBA €] 526 482
News service fee income KRB — L EHE S| A A
received from a ZEWFERBER
jointly-controlled entity I'ON (i) 15,327 14,317
Printing service charges paid B RER —EHE
and payable to a 2z~ 7]z EN Rl AR 7%
jointly-controlled entity A (D 96,527 103,727
Reimbursement of expenses MZAREZIEERR 2
paid on behalf of the Company —EBBEARERNR
to an affiliate of the Company’s ARRXNZHAX
controlling shareholder Gv) - 4,121
Purchases of motor vehicles from  [A] A &) 7 HEREAR IR
an affiliate of the Company’s i) YN
controlling shareholder BBEA W) - 998
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45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

©

Notes:

¢

(i

(iii)

(iv)

)

The rental income was determined between the
parties with reference to the prevailing market
price.

The news service fee was charged on an annual
fixed amount basis pursuant to the relevant news
service agreement.

The printing service was charged for the period
from 1 January 2007 to 29 October 2007 before
the acquisition of the remaining equity interest in
the jointly-controlled entity on a cost plus mark-up
basis pursuant to the relevant printing agreement.

The reimbursement of expenses was made at cost.
The consideration of motor vehicles was determined

between the parties with reference to the prevailing
market price.
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.BEALXRS #E)

Het

) HEWARBHEEHTLERTMEEE -

MERBERBERETEREHES
FEBPE -

(i)

HCZEALF-A-RARE_ZTTLF
+ﬂf+7lEIH$ZE%EZFﬁ,\H? ) 2% 7
#RHE 28 2 B 2 BRI AR 7% B F3 AR 1% 48 7 £
I Al 7% 122 BN 765 175 2 W B B A S R )

(iii)

Gv) fBIEZF SIS -

NERBEREMST2ERITMEEE -

Outstanding balances with related parties: (b)) HEEEBEATZREESE
Details of the Group’s balances with jointly- ANEEHELRIES DT KB N TR
controlled entities and associates as at the balance =qs] Zlggﬁg‘i%m/ﬁjq&ﬁ&%w 222234
sheet date are disclosed in notes 22 and 23 to the = o
financial statements, respectively.
Compensation of key management personnel of (0) NEBETEZIEAB 2 HN
the Group
2007 2006
—EELHF ZERRF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Short term employee benefits SCHI R BT 27,237 28,213
Post-employment benefits RIREEA 72 74
Share-based payments VAR A7) A B HfE 2 ISF 3R 1,683 4,153
Total compensation paid to key ﬁiﬁﬁiﬁ/\iﬁ\ﬁﬁz
management personnel & 4& 28,992 32,440
Further details of directors’ emoluments are EEWE EM BRI RERMTEI0HEE -

included in note 10 to the financial statements.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each category of financial
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

31 December 2007

46. T EDE

—E2FtH+=-A=t-—-AH

EEeRTANEEENT

Group REE
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value Available-
through for-sale
profit Loans and financial
or loss receivables assets Total
BAVE
Notes RABHE 4! AEHEN
Wit ZBEBEE FEW R IE BBEE &t
HK$°000 HK§’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TFET FET TFET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities RERZEH A TZ%E 22 - 48,004 - 48,004
Interests in associates N /NI £ 23 - 37 - 37
Loans to jointly-controlled entities BERFERESHIA 22 - 63,675 - 03,675
Available-for-sale investments At ERE 24 - - 7,512 7,512
Trade receivables JTéLISZEEf}( 26 - 397,168 - 397,168
Financial assets included BEEENT
in prepayments, deposits Hz@&/ﬁ\ﬁﬁﬁgw
and other receivables RIB7HBEE - 108,290 - 108,290
Financial assets at fair BATEDABRER
value through profit or loss JHBEE 28 366,230 - - 366,230
Derivative financial instruments TEMeTA 32 7,242 - - 7,242
Pledged time deposits BIEATEBER 29 - 22,560 - 22,560
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFEER 29 - 397,386 - 397,386
373,472 1,037,180 7,512 1,418,164
Financial liabilities BEasE
Financial
liabilities Financial
at fair value liabilities at
through amortised
profit or loss cost Total
EAYE LU 88 A
Notes EABRER HIBR 2
Hist ZBBEaE BEAE &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FHET FET FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities PEREES A E) 2 R
2 - 21,275 21,275
Interests in associates REEE N R 2R 23 - 42 42
Trade and bills payables FERBETLREE 30 - 129,344 129,344
Financial liabilities included BETEMENZIE
in other payables and RISt
accruals BBaRE - 144,034 144,034
Derivative financial instruments TEESmIA 32 109,410 - 109,410
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHERITER 33 - 220,000 220,000
Finance lease and hire purchase BERY RAE
contract payables A Y ENFUR 34 - 4,784 4,784
109,410 519,479 628,889
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
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46. eMIBEDE (&)

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each category of financial REER  SEeRITANEEENT : (&)
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows:
(continued)
31 December 2006 —EEANE+=ZA=+—H
Group &
Financial assets HMKEE
Financial
assets at Available-
fair value for-sale
through profit Loans and financial
or loss receivables assets Total
EAYE
Notes RBABHER BXR AHEEN
Wit ZBEBEE FE KR8 BEEE &5t
HK$°000 HK§’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET T FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities PEREH A E 2 R 22 - 85,730 - 85,730
Interests in associates S NI 2 23 - 28 - 28
Loans to jointly-controlled entities BERFHEREEIAT 22 - 12,604 - 12,604
Available-for-sale investments At HERE 24 - - 7,799 7,799
Trade receivables e BE X 26 - 364,173 - 364,173
Financial assets included in BIEEEMNZIE
prepayments, deposits and e K H Uk
other receivables HIE MG EE - 16,797 - 16,797
Financial assets at fair value BAFELABER
through profit or loss A E 28 630,605 - - 630,665
Derivative financial instruments TEMHEBRTA 32 4,957 - - 4,957
Pledged time deposits BRI E IER 29 - 26,787 - 26,787
Cash and cash equivalents HehREEEER 29 - 323,146 - 323,146
635,622 829,265 7,799 1,472,686
Financial liabilities g =R
Financial
liabilities Financial
at fair value liabilities at
through amortised
profit or loss cost Total
BAFE AR 88 B Ak
Notes ABRER 1l
HiEt pdp 3N MEEE &t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET
Interests in associates REE AR 2R 23 - 46 46
Trade and bills payables ERERRRE 30 - 103,217 103,217
Financial liabilities included BIETE B RN R TE M
in other payables and accruals Btz KA E - 187,493 187,493
Derivative financial instruments ElSmIA 32 28,473 - 28,473
Finance lease and hire MERLORAE
purchase contract payables AN FEN I 34 - 4,460 4,460
28,473 295,216 323,689
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

46. eMIBEDE (&)

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each category of financial REER  SEeRITANEEENT : (&)
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows:
(continued)
Company b NN
Financial assets BREE
Loans and receivables
BERREWRKE
Notes 2007 2006
kg —EELHF ZEERRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT T
Due from subsidiaries, net of impairment FEUMT B A E I8
(RIIBRER) 21 1,266,641 1,336,016
Financial assets included in prepayments, BIEETENMRIE
deposits and other receivables e M E A E R
RIAZ G EE 950 794
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEFEER 29 282 1,157
1,267,873 1,337,967
Financial liabilities ke E
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
D A5 R EEE
Note 2007 2006
g3 —EELHF ZEETRE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT FiEE
Due to subsidiaries JEA B B X R SRIE 21 26,127 9,823
Financial liabilities included in BIELEMmENRIER
other payables and accruals JERTFIAE B EE 444 195
26,571 10,018
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise interest-bearing bank borrowings,
finance leases and hire purchase contract payables,
and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose
of these financial instruments is to raise finance for
the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables
and trade payables, which arise directly from its
operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally equity and commodity contracts,
options, forward currency contracts and interest rate
swaps for trading purpose.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and market risk. The board reviews and
agrees policies for managing such risks and they are
summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies
in relation to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements.

Credit risk

The Group trades
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that

only with recognised and

all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant. For transactions that are not denominated
in the functional currency of the relevant operating
unit, the Group does not offer credit terms without the
specific approval of the Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale financial assets, equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss, amounts due from an associate
and jointly-controlled entities, other receivables and
certain derivative instruments, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments.

81 15 iR R Y oE
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47. BHEBEEZEERRBE

AEBEZTEeRTA(TTEERKRIN B
ARERITER BREBOREES QRN
B UEREREHER - ZFeRITAZE
ZENRBEETUBARERLEHRT - A%
BAETRMGEEKE B (FlanfE YR E
MR TEXRBELEER -

AEEFITTSHETER S TEOREES
Rtz RARBGEH - B AEEELH
B R g -

AEEZRTAZIERARAGEERR R
Bl MEEBRETSEERR BEFSRFT

MHEERABERK ZBE  WHMMT o K
SEBBUTEAERZETBRRENY BHRE
Mf5E2.4 °

FERR

AEEREERAREERFZIE=ZTETT
R  AEBEZBRA/BEBENRBEEHLA
ETRDEFP  BARXEEBRLER Ut
S REEE TR B WFIRE RS MASK
BT AR 2 RERERIGH - EABAKEER
ZYEEEELR S  AEBERBEERE

TEREER EAER  TEREEED -

AEBHEMHBEEZEERR  BERER
ReFEEER - AIHHEVHEE HAFE
AABmRZESEERE B2 AF R
RIEHI A RIFRIA - B EYPGRIAEREMITET
B REHEFHZ2RE  MuaAZEBRBESER
ZETAZE@E-
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral. Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
customer/counterparty, by geographical region and by
industry sector. There are no significant concentrations
of credit risk within the Group as the customer bases
of the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk airing from trade receivables are
disclosed in note 26 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and
projected cash flow from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases.
The Group’s policy is that not less than 80% of its
interest-bearing bank borrowings should mature in any
12-month period. 98% of the Group’s debts (defined as
aggregate of finance lease and hire purchase contract
payables and interest-bearing bank borrowings) would
mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2007
(2006: 22%) based on carrying value of borrowings
reflected in the financial statements.
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REBETRER

AEEERABRADESHEATAERESE
TRBRHOER ZIAFRESRIARMB
BEWMEKERR) O MBUREFLEE
EBBRERE -

REBMHWEERERBTAY RITEXR
BMEBEUNREBRENFAMHEEETENF
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HE ANEBESw (ZTERNF : 22%) WEK
(FEAMERNLREBANEMNRESRTS S
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AND POLICIES (continued)

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

81 15 iR R Y oE
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BHEREEERRBGR (@)

tF+ZH=+—H

Liquidity risk (continued) REBESER(Z)
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities REZR  BREBESHRTRNRE KRB
as at the balance sheet date, based on the contracted BaENRHERHET
undiscounted payments, was as follows:
Group REE
2007
—EZLF
3 to
Less than less than 1to5
3 months 12 months years Total
DR B2LR
318 A 121H 1E5%F St
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEIT FET FEIT FET
Finance lease and hire BEELNRTEE
purchase contract payables B A EN A 336 1,010 3,438 4,784
Interest-bearing bank borrowings & BIRITER 160,000 60,000 - 220,000
Trade and bills payables RN EE 129,344 - - 129,344
Other payables and accruals HibENT IE&
FERT KT 272,794 - - 272,794
Derivative financial instruments ?}TE’I‘E%@IQ 17,356 90,777 1,277 109,410
579,830 151,787 4,715 736,332
2006
ZEETRF
3 to
Less than less than 1to5s
3 months 12 months years Total
N EDR
31 A 1218 A 1255 ol
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEIT FEIT FEIT FET
Finance lease and hire RER M
purchase contract payables BHEMNFRIA 242 726 3,492 4,460
Trade and bills payables B EER R EE 103,217 - - 103,217
Other payables and accruals HibERIE R
FERT IR 318,637 - - 318,637
Derivative financial instruments TEEEmT A 972 17,827 9,674 28,473
423,068 18,553 13,166 454,787
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as all of the Group’s debts are at fixed interest
rates. The interest rates and terms of repayment of the
interest-bearing bank borrowings and finance lease
and hire purchase contract payables of the Group are
disclosed in notes 33 and 34 to the financial statements.

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The
Group is exposed to market risk through its derivative
financial instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and
its general risk management philosophy, and it has
established processes to monitor and control various
trading transactions in a timely and accurate manner.
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value
of an asset, liability or highly probable forecast
transaction denominated in foreign currency will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. When seeking to optimize the returns on
its funds available for investment, the Group may
invest in investments denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollar from time to time.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
to a reasonably possible change in the exchange
rates of United States dollar, Euro, New Zealand
dollar and Japanese Yen, with all other variables
held constant and before any impact on tax, of the
Group’s profit before tax and equity, in respect
of the financial assets and derivative financial
instruments based on their carrying amounts at the
balance sheet date.

1 15 iR R Y o
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47. BBERAREEEEREE (&)

™S E b (E)

i) SMEREE

SMNERBIBNINEREMNEE AE
HEHMAREARETHRS ZBERI
BEXNEMmMRE FRELCAHRERE
BEeWORE  AEETEAIBRER
BTN EE BEMNIRE -

TRETENEERAZUBEERITAE
MeRMIAZEREREAE RAEHM
BIEORFIAE  BUE LEHIEAD
EMEENBERT  $XT BT @A
MLk ATTER 2 AE A 8 & 8 2 §UK
EHAREEBRRATG N LR ZENT

Increase/(decrease) Increase/(decrease)
in profit before in profit before
tax/equity tax/equity
BREARR/ RE BREAER g
Increase in 21/ (ED) Decrease in &1/ (8D)
exchange rate 2007 2006 exchange rate 2007 2006
Extf —BBtf 2N EXTH —BEtF 2T
% HK$’000 HK$'000 % HK$’000 HK$000
FiEn FET FiEx FET
Investments denominated in and LA T 5| & BE )
investments linked to currency & RE N HIEH
denominated in: BEHENEE
United States dollar e 0.5 158 64 05) (158) (64)
Euro BT 50 (794) 813 .0) 794 (813)
New Zealand dollar AEET 13.0 (1,307) 917) (13.0) 1,307 917
Japanese Yen A 9.0 (482) - 9.0) 482 -
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)
(ii) Equity and commodity price risk

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that
the fair values of financial assets and derivative
financial instruments decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
commodity prices and the value of individual
securities or commodities. The Group is exposed
to equity and commodity price risks arising from
individual investments classified as held for
trading. The Group’s investments are listed or
linked to securities listed in Hong Kong, France
and the United States of America stock exchanges
and are valued at quoted market prices or quoted
prices from investment banks. In addition, the
Group’s investments in commodities represent gold
and gold accumulators.

The market equity indices for the following stock
exchanges and the market prices of commodity,
at the close of business of the nearest trading day
in the year to the balance sheet date, and their
respective highest and lowest points during the
year were as follows:

BHEREEERRBGR (&)

SRR (E)
(i) 2 R on 1B 152 2

BakEimEERBEMBEEERITE
HERITANAFERERAZESFEHL
AmERKERENZSFSEREERSE
Fmm L ER - NEERBGRDEA
BIEEEREMEHEZREMmERE
o AEBMIREDNESE  ZEIRER
I EEZEE ETT o BSEHE
HEMEREXRERITREGE It
I AREERNERREAESRESR
ETEARE o

URFEAREOAERNRFHE?
REGRE  ATESZXHHNMHIEK
EHREBLEAROMSER  UARERF
EAZBNRSMAKELNT

31 December High/low 31 December High/low
2007 2007 2006 2006
-1 o3 &5/ 1& ZRERF =/ &
+=HB=+-H “EELHE +-A=+—H “ETRF
Hong Kong B
- Hang Seng index — B4 27,812 31,638/ 19,964 20,001/
18,664 14,944
United States of America EH
— Dow Jones Industrial —HIEET 13,265 14,164/ 12,463 12,510/
Average index TEFEHEY 12,050 10,667
France EE
— CAC 40 stock index —CAC 408 Z1EH 5,014 6,168/ 5,541 5,541/
5,265 4,615
old (US$) =% (E7T) 836.50 841.75/ 635.70 725.75/
608.30 520.75
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Market risk (continued)

(ii) Equity and commodity price risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair values of the financial
assets and derivative financial instruments, with
all other variables held constant and before any
impact on tax, of the Group’s profit before tax
and equity, based on their carrying amounts at the
balance sheet date.
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47. BBERAREEEEREE (&)

miSER (E)
(i) s RE B KRR (&)

TRERANEE BT AGF & AR
BEEMEUESRITIANATESE
0NN B XRE - IEEMEEBEHREFT
g BWEALREHRENETMTZE-

Increase or decrease
in profit before tax/equity
BR B A0 % R, AR #E 3% hn =R

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Investments listed or investments ETHHE ETERE REE

linked to equities listed in: THE FR 2 R EHBMIEE
Hong Kong B 23,951 20,457
United States of America EH 1,627 10,653
France VZNEd 2,114 2,828

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
to a reasonably possible change in the gold

TRETEREZEAZTEM SR T A (MK
REBERREF BRI ERPHECLK LN

market price in respect of the derivative financial BX)NEBENE RBEEMEBELHRE
instruments, with all other variables held constant g BYESRERENERAZENBR
and before any impact on tax, of the Group’s profit T MESTEAEAKEE 2 HREH RE

before tax and equity, based on their carrying
amounts at the balance sheet date (excluding
those contracts that were already knocked-out
subsequent to the balance sheet date and up to
the date of approval of these financial statements).

EER ARG A R BEAEENT

2007 2006
Decrease Increase/ Increase
in profit (decrease) in profit
Increase before tax/ in gold before tax/
in gold equity market price equity
market price  BRBAERF BEeWE  REANEF
BEEWEEM RERL  En Osd) PR BESE A
% HK$’000 % HK$°000
FET TET
Gold Eka 3 (4,727) 2 2,269
18 (122,759)* 8 17,094
* The decrease in profit before tax/equity would be * UL IEBR R AR R R 2R D e —

recovered from an employee.

B WME -
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is required to comply with
certain externally imposed capital requirements set out
in certain of its banking facilities. As at 31 December
2007, there was no indication of breach of covenants
and the Group complied with the externally imposed
capital requirements. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended
31 December 2007 and 2006.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by capital plus net debt.
The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio
below 20%. Net debt includes interest-bearing bank
borrowings, finance lease and hire purchase contract
payables, trade, bills and other payables, accruals,
less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company. The
gearing ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as
follows:
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Group

1 15 iR R Y o

47. BBERAREEEEREE (&)

31 December 2007 —FEF+F+=-H=+—H

2007 2006

—EELHF ZETREF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Interest-bearing bank borrowings T ERITIER 220,000 -
Finance lease and hire purchase REMRONHEEE L

contract payables e 718 4,784 4,460

Trade and bills payables FE R R E & 129,344 103,217

Other payables and accruals Hfh A 3R I8 N FEET OB 272,794 318,037

Less: Cash and cash equivalents B BeRIBeFEEE (397,386) (323,146)

Net debt FEIR 229,536 103,168

Equity attributable to equity holders — A&#E#5H A JE(G IR E 1,671,259 1,562,675

Capital and net debt BARINFEIR 1,900,795 1,665,843

Gearing ratio &Rt & 12% 6%
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48. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)

(b)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 7 March
2008, Beelink Information Science & Technology
Co., Ltd., a 40%-owned jointly-controlled entity
of the Group, entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to dispose of its assets
related to its broadband operations for a cash
consideration of RMB150 million. The proceeds
from disposal will be used to repay a shareholder’s
loan due to the Group.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, there were
significant falls in many major international stock
markets, including the exchange on which the
Group’s listed investments are traded, resulting in
the decline in fair values of the Group’s financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and
derivative financial instruments up to the date of
approval of these financial statements. Further
details of the fair values of the Group’s financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and
derivative financial instruments at the date of
approval of these financial statements are included
in notes 28 and 32, respectively. The decline in the
carrying amounts of the investments subsequent
to the balance sheet date and up to the date of
approval of these financial statements has not been
reflected in these financial statements.

49. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified and

restated to conform with the current year’s presentation
and accounting treatment.
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50. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 50. B A RS

ARREIEMBRARZHBWAT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

Place of Nominal Percentage

incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities

AR ERITROEE ADFEME
HELAREE BRREE &R BRABEDL FEREH

Direct Indirect
Hi DEE3
Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
xH 100,0003 7T ELREE
Express Post Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
REERBR AR B ordinary shares publishing
28T MEHET
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited &5 ordinary shares photographic
SEERERAR 5,000,000/ 7T products
gl FEM D
GC Media Teamwork British Virgin Islands/ US$100 - 100 Content selling
Limited Hong Kong ordinary shares ARHE
RBRLBB/ 100%7T
Bt gl

Global China Corporate Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100 - Provision of
Finance Limited B ordinary shares corporate finance
WENEBRARAT 5,000,00078 7T advisory services
gl LR
R AR5
Headline Daily Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 - 100 Newspaper
FERBBERRA 5% ordinary shares publishing
2,000,000/ 7T WERIT
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited e ordinary shares publishing
KBESHRERDE 27T REHT
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50. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 50. B A RIS (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage

incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities

AR ERTROEE ARDFEN
MEAREE BREREE A& e N=Rild TEXE

Direct Indirect
Hi )
Land Profit British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 - 100 Securities
Development Limited Hong Kong ordinary share trading and
KEELES/ e investment
BB gl BAREENKE
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Securities
Limited 5% ordinary shares trading and
BEZEEERAT 100,000/ 7T investment
gl BAHEENKE
Sing Tao Magazine British Virgin Islands/ USs$1 - 100 Magazine
Group Limited Hong Kong ordinary share publishing
EEMGEEERAR RBERLZHE/ 1%7T and advertising
e T agency
MREITR
EEHE
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada C$1 - 100 Investment
mnex common share holding and
C$1,950,000 property
Class A preference shares holding
i REEBR R
gL ESEYC]
1,950,000 07T
BRIABER

Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Book
Publications Limited &5 ordinary shares publishing
EBHEHREERAF 10,0007 7T ERET
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50. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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Place of Nominal Percentage

incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities

ML ERTROEE ARFEM
MEAREE BRREE A& e N=pild FTEXRE

Direct Indirect
B %
Sing Tao Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Financing
EEHMBARLA &7 ordinary shares intermediary
287 BN
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
EEBEANF 5 ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000/ 7T WEHT
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
e 100,0005 7T REHEAT
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 . 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
XE 5,550,000 T WEHAT
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia A$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Pty. Limited BN ordinary shares publishing
250,000/27C WERTT
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
xH 2,335,000% 7T WEET
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.* United Kingdom £100 - 100 Newspaper
TR ordinary shares publishing
1005 &% BERLT
LR
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50. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 50. B A RS (&)
Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
A BERTROEE YN 2
MEAREE BRRRE R A& RAEBESL TEXH
Direct Indirect
B GF:3
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 100 Printing
Limited (“PPGL")** BB ordinary shares EN Rl
Bz KB EBER QA 20,000,000/ 7T
([HhRz RN ]) el
IR E BEBEERI PRC/ RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
RAGER N 7)== Mainland China registered capital development
BB R AR #23,000,0007C Lo
&R
BMTEEEHEERAF: PRC/ RMB1,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Mainland China registered capital photographic
HE T B A AR®1,000,0007C products
HMER BY SV AH
#  The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign-owned #  HZWBRARIRBHREAGIERAE—EINEEBE

enterprise under the PRC law.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

*#  On 30 October 2007, the Group acquired an additional
50% of the entire issued share capital of PPGL, and PPGL
became a subsidiary of the Group since then (note 39).

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results for the year or formed a substantial

portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group.

To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

51. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 51

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 15 April 2008.
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Schedule of Major Properties

TEVEME

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

Approx.
gross  Group’s Lease
Name and address Lot No. Use floor area  interest expiry Main occupants
wgm &9 BRE
BR R i B A 5 A& AROB  FribER WmEH TEGRE
(square feet) %
(FIiR) %

(D PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:
BIEERZWE:

Located in Hong Kong
REE

1. Rooms 1401-06, 14/F, Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 4,279 100 2842 Flash Bright
Car Po Commercial Building, P B2 S Development
Nos. 37-43 Pottinger Street, Limited
Central. SHERERRA
IR
TR F £737-435%;
REMERE
14181401-06 F

2. Workshops Nos. 1-3 & 5-12 Sha Tin Town Commercial 15,041 100 2047 Flash Bright
on 5/F, Lot No. 138 [EES Development
Car Parking Spaces WHET Limited
Nos. 5, 6, 14 & 15 B 1385 RHERERDA
on Upper Ground Floor,
Wah Lai Industrial Centre,
Nos. 10-14 Kwei Tei Street,
Fo Tan, Shatin.
W B IR EH H710-145%
EETET OSB3R
SS2RTHEREES 6
14RISHEE

3. 7 Chun Cheong Street, Lot No. 39 Industrial 156,798 100 2047 PPGL
Tseung Kwan O 18395 I% iR 2 R A%
Industrial Estate,
Tseung Kwan O.
BER
BERTET
BEHTR
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Schedule of Major Properties

TEMEUE

31 December 2007 —FFE+F+=-A=+—H

Approx.
gross  Group’s Lease
Name and address Lot No. Use floor area  interest expiry Main occupants
“Em S BYE
BBRMIL R ER ik HENY FhER WEH FEGRE
(square feet) %
(FFR) %
(D PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEARZNE: (B)
Located in the Mainland China
WRF AR
4. Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion, N/A Residential 1,132 100 2064 Sing Tao News
Beijing Jindao Garden, ~ER Fx Corporation
No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, EENEE
Beijing, Hebei Province. AR AT
Mg RTHEE
73 BOR B R 155
e BEE
HILRSEE
5. Units 501 and 502, N/A Commercial 10,064 100 2052 Sing Tao News
The Spaces International Centre, 7 F RS Corporation
No. 8 Dongdaqiao Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, Beijing. EEFEE
ERTHGE BRAA
RARBHSHII5E
fed B B o
501% M502%
Located in the United States of America
TR#EE
0. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
South San Francisco. Block 4 I% interest Newspapers
KA R San Francisco Ltd.
7. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Industrial 16,200 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
New York. Block 473 I% interest Newspapers
KARER New York Ltd.
8. 17059 Green Drive, Tract No. 26265 Industrial 63,500 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
City of Industry, Lot 7 I% interest Newspapers
Los Angeles. KA R Los Angeles Ltd.
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Schedule of Major Properties

TEVEME

31 December 2007 —FEFE+FF+=-H=+—H

Approx.
gross  Group’s Lease
Name and address Lot No. Use floor area  interest expiry Main occupants
BEm -3 HARE
AR it B 4R 5 R& EEAE  FEER WEH TEHRAE
(square feet) %
(F7K) %
(I INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REME:
Located in Hong Kong
7R &

1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F, Inland Lot Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 BE (long third parties
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A 2% term) BUF=F
Central. (REH)

RR

TR F £737-435%;
REBEAE
1311305-06 %

2. Room 1504, 15/F, Inland Lot Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 [ (long ZE
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A R 257 term)

Central. (REH)
RR

T8 E 137-43%,

RERNERE

1581504%

Located in Canada

TR MEA

3. 411-417 Dundas Street West, Part of lots Commercial 23,000 100 Freehold  Sing Tao (Canada)
Toronto, 6 and 7 [ interest Limited
Ontario. Plan D-116 KA R
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Five Year Financial Summary

hFEMBHE

A summary of the published results and of the assets,
liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last
five financial years, as extracted from the published audited
financial statements, is set out below.

AEBBETRMBRFREZETERZSE BEEMA
EARLBRRESMEIHHEA D NELER
MBHmERWT -

RESULTS E
Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=1+-BLEE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
g3 -3 —EEX “ETRF ik —2Z5=
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Revenue WA 2,254,223 1,974,394 1,824,522 1,441,070 1,181,558
Profit for the year AEF R 159,617 178,142 220,773 151 8,516
Attributable to: AT ALFEL
Equity holders of the Company ARARERBA 159,617 178,142 220,773 776 11,183
Minority interests LEREER - - - (625) (2,667)
159,617 178,142 220,773 151 8,516
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS EE BERIVEBRRER
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
g3 13 —EEX —EERF i —25=
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Total assets BELE 2,540,343 2,123,339 1,911,217 1,587,965 1,560,762
Total liabilities BfEAEE (869,084) (560,664) (457,129) (474,747) (467,522)
Minority interests LEREER - - - - (625)
1,671,259 1,562,675 1,454,088 1,113,218 1,092,615
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